HEHSCS-24-19

RESOLUTION OF THE
HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
of the 24th NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL -- First Year, 2019

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR
APPROVAL OF THE NAABIK’IYATI’ COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE
UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AS A NAVAJO NATION “TRIBAL
ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES
OF CONTRACTING WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND
AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-
638, AS AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING
REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

BE IT ENACTED:
SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

A. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
oversight responsibility over all matters related to health
on the Navajo Nation. 2 N.N.C. §400 (C) (1)

B. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
authority to review and recommend the authorization and
designation of a for-profit or non-profit health or social
services organization as a tribal organization for the
purposes of contracting or compacting under the Indian Self-

Determination and Education Assistance Act. 2 N.N.C. § 401
(6) (e)
G Navajo Nation Council Resolution CJY-33-10 authorized the

former Intergovernmental Relations Committee of the Navajo
Nation Council to act as final approval authority, only upon
a recommendation for approval by the former Health and Social
Services Committee and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters to
be served, for all additional designations of “tribal
organizations.” CJY-33-10.

D. Upon reorganization of the Navajo Nation Council and the
Standing Committees, the Naabik’iyati Committee assumed,
unless otherwise specified, all the responsibilities of the
former Navajo Nation Council’s Intergovernmental Relations
Committee and the Health and Social Services Committee was
renamed the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.
CAP-10-11.
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The Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council,
conditional upon a recommendation for approval by the Health,
Education and Human Services Committee and the approval of
each of the Navajo Nation Chapters to be served, is to act as
the final authority for approving the revocable designation
of “tribal organization” for purposes of contracting under
the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended).

SECTION TWO. FINDINGS

A.

Resolution CJY-33-10 authorized the Utah Navajo Health System
Inc. (“UNHS”) as a Navajo Nation “tribal organization” for
the purpose of entering into Title V, Self-Governance
Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act, (P.L.
93-638, as amended). CJY-33-10.

The UNHS has requested to be designated a “tribal
organization” for the purposes of contracting with the United
States Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter into
Title V Self Governance Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended). Exhibit A.

The UNHS serves the Navajo Nation Chapters of NaaTsis’Aan,
Teec Nos Pos, Blue Mountain Diné Community Chapter, Aneth,
Red Mesa, and Oljato.

The UNHS proposal for designation of “tribal organization”
has been endorsed by separate resolutions adopted by all the
named respective chapters. The chapter resolutions can be
found in Exhibit A, Tab 4.

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council finds it to be in the best interest of
the Navajo Nation to approve and recommend to the
Naabik’iyati’ Committee that UNHS be given the revocable
designation of “tribal organization” for a period of twenty
(20) years, beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September
30, 2040, for the purposes of contracting with the United
States Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter into
Title V Self Governance Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), subject to the
Terms and Conditions as found attached at Exhibit B.

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council finds it to be in the best interest of
the Navajo Nation to rescind Resolution HEHSCJY-17-19
previously adopted July 3, 2019, See Exhibit No. 1.
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SECTION THREE. APPROVAL

A. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council hereby rescinds Resolution HEHSCJY-17-
19.

B. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the

Navajo Nation Council hereby approves and recommends to the
Naabik’iyati’ Committee that the Utah Navajo Health System,
Inc. be given the revocable designation of “tribal
organization” for a period of twenty (20) years, beginning
October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2040, for the
purposes of contracting with the United States Indian Health
Service and to negotiate and enter into Title V Self
Governance Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination
Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), subject to the Terms and
Conditions as found attached at Exhibit B.

C. The recommendation of the Health, Education and Human
Services Committee is contingent on there being no changes to
the Terms and Conditions as found at Exhibit B without the
approval of the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee.

CERTIFICATION

I, hereby, certify that the following resolution was duly
considered by the Health, Education and Human Services Committee
of the 24th Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at
Tohatchi, (Navajo Nation) New Mexico, at which quorum was present
and that same was passed by a vote of 2 in favor, 0 opposed, on
this 9th day of September 2019.

£9

J. Waune o Tem Chairperson
Health, Education an Services Committee
Of the 24th Navajo Nation Council

Motion: Honorable Pernell Halona
Second: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.
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EXHIBIT

I_A

CJY-33-10

RESOLUTION OF THE
NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS: AUTBORIZING
EXISTING AND FUTURE QUALIFYING TITLE I, INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) CONTRACTORS, TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF
GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED),K SUCH CAPACITY BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2010
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, AND ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE PFOR
ADDITIONAL TITLE I CONTRACTORS TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638,
AS AMENDED)

BE IT ENACTED:

I The Navajo HNation Ccouncil hereby authorizes the Winslow
Indian Health Care Center, Inc., the Tuba City Regional Health Care
Corporation and the Utah Navajo Health Systems Inc., as tribal
organizations for the purpose of managing and operating under Title
vV, the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), all
programs, functions, services and activities (PFSAs) for which those
tribal organizations currently contract or are eligible, including

planning, design and construction projects within each tribal
organizations® service area, under Title I of the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), beginning October 1,
2010 and ending September 10, 2020, provided, however, that the

decision whether and when to enter Title V Self-Governance shall be
within the sole discretion of each tribal organization’s Board of
Directors and nothing in this resolution shall affect the tribal
organizations’ existing authority to operate under Title I, the
Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), contracts if
they choose to continue under Title I. Nothing in this Resolution
shall affect or amend Resolutions CAP-35-02 and CJN-35-05.

25 The Navajo Nation Council further conditions the revocable
authorizations set forth herein and the revocable authorization, and
authority for approval of participation in Title V, the Indian Self-

Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), Self Governance, of
additional tribal organizations as set forth herein upon the complete
and continuing compliance of the tribal organizations with all

conditions set forth in the form of Exhibit “A”.
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3. In authcrizing Winslow Indian Health Care Center, Inc., Tuba
City Regicnal Health Care Corporation, Inc., and Utah Navajo Health
Systems, Inc. to participate in Title V Self-Governance, the Navajo

Nation Council finds that each of these tribal organizations has
satisfactorily completed a planning phase, which has included legal
and budgetary research, internal tribal government planning and
organizational preparation relating to the administration of the
health care programs each tribal organizations operates.

4. The Navajo Nation Council hereby specifically delegates to
the Intergovernmental Relations Committee, the authority to approve
of additional tribal organizations’ participation in Tictle V, the
Ilndian Self -Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), upon a
recommendation for approval by the Health and Social Services
Committee, and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters which will be
served under the Title V, Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,
as amended), Compact and Funding Agreement: provided, that no
additional tribal organizations shall be approved by the
Intergovernmental Relations Committee, to operate under Title V 1in
the absence of a recommendation for approval by the Health and Social
Services Committee, and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters which will

be served under the Title V agreement. The Navajo Nation Chapter
Resclutions from the Chapters served by the Winslow Indian Health
care Center lnc., Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation Inc.,

and Utah Navajo Health Systems Inc., are attached as Exhibit "B7.

5. Nothing in this Resolution shall affect or amend Resolutions
Q‘{‘,f <

CAP-359-02 and CJN-35-05 1n the form of Exhibit )

CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by
the Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at Window Rock,
Navaijo Nation (Arizona), at which a quorum was present and cthat same
was passed by a vote of €7 in favor this 21st day of
July, 2010.

Motion: GloJean Todacheene
Second: Amos Johnson




SEFF-GOVERNANCE FUNDING AGREEFMENI
BFIWEEN
UCTATLNAYATO HEALTH SYSTEDMN, INC .,
AND
FHE SECRETARY OF THE
DEPARIMENT OF HEAL TFLAND HUMAN SERVIC ES

FISCAL YEARS 2013 - 2017
Section | - Authority and Purposc. Fhis Funding Agreement ("FA7) s executed by and
between the U tah Navago Health Systom, [ne ("UNTISY), pursuant 1o the authorny and on behalt
ot the Navago Naton, and the Secretiary of 1w Preparmwenmt of Health and Fluman Sersices of the
United States of Amenica (USeercetary ™) reprosented by the Dircctor of the Indian Health Sermvice
CHHST) pursuant o Litle v oot the Todian Selt-Determmanon and Bducation Assistitnee Acl as
amended CISDEAATY and the Novigo SNatwn Hlealth Compact. Porsaant o s AL the TS

shatl provide funding and services e dentiticd in this agreement and as provided an the Naviago
Naton Health Conpact betweon the UNHS and the THS Pursuant to the renms ot this
|

apreement. thie LUNTIS s authonized 1o plan, condudt, consolidate, redesipn, and admanister the
progruns, services, tunctions and activiiies CPSFAST) adentticd o section 3 betow, amd in
Attiwhment A The attachmaents o thas Fudimg Agreament, adentitied ae Atachment A1 urg

ivcneporated by thisreteronce mto this Agreoment as ot set torth heren

tpations of the IS

{a) Generally  Pursuant 1o this FAC the THS <hall proside tunding ] —crvioes
wentified heremn und as provided i the Navago Naton Health Compact The THS shall remain
responsible tor pedtormung all inberently | ederal PSEAS Lo the ovtent uherently Foderal
PN As are required Dy UNHS, UINHS wall connmue 10 benefit from mberently | caeral PSEAs on
e sane basis as such PSEAs are made avilable o THS direetly operated and tabally operated
heatth progeams TS respopsibiditics under the Indoan Health € e Baprovement Act aml the
ISULAA me unchanged by the Compact and BAL except to the oxtent the b NS bas assumial
PSEAS under these aprecinents

I Gddibiion althiough tands e provaded ctome THS Fleadguianters and the 115 Nuaviapo
Arca OMce CNAOT ) an support o the Compact and this FAL the THS will comtinae o nwhe
available tothe DINEIS. PSEAS trom both the NAO and THS Fleadguatters unless 100 percent ot
the total trihal shares tor these PSEAS have been specitically mcluded o thes B TS will nondy
UNHS with cepard 1o any substannal changes atteetmg the avalability or delivery of retamed
Headquarters or NAO PSEAS that have not been mcluded i this EA The THS PSEAS tor whineh
e DNHS docs pot assumie responsibility and reconve associated lunding under thns 1A wil




remain the rosponsibiny ot the THS S These include bur are nor hinnled w the PSEA~ desenibed in

sechion 2y,

(b) Retained PSFAs: 1S Headquarters, Area Office and Service Unit PSEAs und
Iribal Shares o 1he extent the UNBIS as ool compadted o been paid T, o st Trsbal
Shares tor I'SEAs ot [HS Headguarters, the Navago Arca Othice (ONAGYT ) or Navagpe Area
Service Uimts, the THS retams for the UNHS all or portions ot the THS Headguarters, NAO, and
Navapo Arca Service Dt PSEAS THS Headguarters and NAD retamned PSEFAS and tribal shares
are shown an Attachments C-1)

() Other THS Responsibilities. | aless tunds are speahically provided by THS
didet this BAL THS tetmms all PSEAs and the NS wall not be demed access (o, or assocated
wrvices liem TS Headauarntors or NATHS - Speatically the L NHS wall recerve the tollowing:
servives trom the THS

() Access to Lraining and Techmnical Assistance T the cuent Tunds are
retarned by the THS, the UNHS shall hay e access to teaimng. continumg cducation, and techineal
assistanee i the manner and o the same extent e U NHS would have receved such servicesaf
Howere not partiapating n Sell-Governanee

(21 Northern Navajo Medical Center and Chinle Comprehensive Health
Care Facility,  Without mtending any himitaton on UNHS patents” elyghility at any TS or
1S - tunded Facrliy . the Northern Nasago Madieat Center and the CClnnle Compeehiensive Health
Care Facibiy will contimue o serve as reterral centers tor UNEIS patients

(3) InteMectual Property  IHS through contriwts grants, sub-grants. hicense
arrcements, of other sgreements may have acguired nghts or cutered into hcense agreoments
drrected to copyiehted matenal - The HINBIS may use, reproducye. publishi ar allow uthers w use,
reproduce ar publish such matenal only to the extent tha THS ~ contracts, grants, sub prants,
heense agreements, of nther aerecnwents provide that THS bas authonty o extend such nights and
the LIS bBuas apreed o exdend such nghts o the UNHS he TINHS s use ol any such
copatighted matersal and hicenses s hauted 1o the scepe of use derinegd m the aereements

(1) HIPAA Compliance  [HS retins the responsibaliny tor complymyg with
the Heulth Insurapce Portability amd Accountabihty Act of 1990 " HIPAATY tor retamed IS
health care component ativiies  The UNES as also responssble tor complying with HIPAA
THS el the USNTES wall ~hane paticnt imtornustion consistent swath the patient treatment. payinant
annd health care operations cxceptions to HIPAA privacy rules

(3 Requests tor Information Any ntormation reguested by UUNHS
regarding THS Mrograms, and ot Fmancal and Other Totommation will he provided as set torth i
Arcle IV, Sechion 2000 [hitormaton Repardmyg THS Programs] and on Section 3 [Fmancial and
Orther Intormation] of the Conpaet

ErS s | ¥ 2ntt T oamdinng Y e Fage 2ot 2




(6 Project TransAm. [ NHS s authonzed G0 particaipate i property
SUTCUCTIIES s rated woith “Project bransam o~ prosorded a0 Arnncle ), Section 9 [Participation
U rogect Transany ol the ©ompact

(d) Trust Responsibility In accordance with 25 1S O g 5Kaaa - 6(g) and
1S Faghy, nothing me thos Compact wonves, moshities, or dimemeshes inouny woav the trust
tesponstbility of the Dmited States wath pespect to the Navago Nation o individual members ol
the Navago Natton windy exists under treaty, excoutive orders, other laws, and court decisions

(¢} Reassamption, The Scorctary s authonsod to reassuime a PSEA, or portien thereod,
anid ssecnted tadme, moaccordance wath 2S5 1 SO0 3 ASSa-lal ) and 42 CFR O3
[ 17 7350 26s

Section 3 — Obligations and Authoritics of the UNHS.  Pursuant o thes FAL the LINEES wall

adnnmister the PST A dentibiad i Section 4 JUNHS Programs. Services. Functions aiud

Activaties ] ad turther desoribed i Attchment A 1o these beneficines that are chigable Tor
sorvices at Indian Health Servee taahities utilizing the resoarces transterred ander this BA - This
I'A turther authornizes the UNHES to realtocate tunding and consobidate and redesign PSEAS s set
ol e Article TH Sections S il{t‘.llh-c;lhl-n Rexdesipn, and Consoldation], and o [i onselidation
with Other Programs ! of the ©ompat

Section 4 ~ UNHS Progrums, Services, Functions and Activities.

(a) Programs, Scrvices, Functions and Activities.  Subjedt o the avinlability ol
tandig, UNEES wall adaster and provide the PSEAs denttied in Attachiment A to this FA
LINHES stoves to prosade quabity beadth services that meat apphcable standards, direatly - and by
reterral amd vontractad services . Some ot these services man be provaded  through personal
scvive contiants o other contracts o agreements with ourside providers, includimg Colluborative
and Attihauon Aprecments wath ancersies and other schools under wlueh studems, residents
and volunteers may assist UNHEIS provieders o prosading services ander tius A To the evient
e ISEA descuptions e the A conthor swoath the new desciiptions o detimitions provided i the
fndian Health Care mprovement At as amended (CHHOEA ), the desarptions and detimtions in
toc THOTA shall pres il unless they conthat wath e ISDEAA and the Sovder Act, 251 SO ¢

1

(h) Other Programsy/Services Funded.  Thes T A moy wclude PSEAS resaltng trom
redesign or consoludation o ‘or reatlocation or veducetion ot tonds tor such PSE A imcluding
UNHS s s bunds o funds thom other soudrees, |1I\'\Itlk‘(l that such tedesign or consoldation ot
PSEAS andoow reallocanion on pediteciom o tamds imust satisty the conditions af 25 LIEs O 8
45X s Sper pursuant 1o 23 LS O g 438 aaa-4 and Article [, Seetion S [Reallocanion. Redesipn
and Consoldation| and 6 [Consolidbaron wathc Other Programs | of the Compadt

() Non-IHS  Funding Clonsestent with Article L Sections 5 [Reallovation

Rodesien, and Consolidation |, 6 [Consohdation soh other Programs! and 7 | Progman Incone
v luding Medicao/Medicand. Rennburscments] of the Compact and 25 LS00 5 458aaa- 7))

U L T I I | by, Ndeeviern Fopce LN




rogrant Tneome ron-THS funds o be adonad tao e snesead waitl tinds prosaded by the THS
’|||.»|1!:h Livs T e ased e ‘\'J"I‘ll‘]l'l"ll the PSS descnbed i Section a0 |\ NHS PSE AL

ey Federal Tort Claims Act C ongerage Federa' Tort CLams At conerage will
appiy o PSEAS pros dea winder e DA s provaded o Artidde Vo Sechon T [ lrederal Tort Clanms
Act Coaverape, Insuranae] of the Conpint

() Facilities and Locations, Thoe | NHS provides the PSEAS desenbad in thes £A ar
factites within the UNHS Service Aren ¢ USHS Service Arca™ or 78 NHS serviee delivery
arca’), mcluding but not hpted o the Montezuma Creek Chine, Utahy the Blanding Famuly
Practice Clovg and the Blue Mountaon Hespital, Bhndimg, Uttal, Moouent Valley Chime, Utah,
annd Navaro Mountain € e, U tabn, and the 3att Senwn Crtizens Conter Clime The UNHS mas
provide services outside the service sioliveny s m support ol the I'SEAS carrred out under ths
A

h Henlth Statux Reports  The TNHS wall repoit on bealth status and service
dehivery 1o the extent g such data s oot otherwise avaslable o the Secrctary and specitic tumls
Lor Lhis purpose provided by the Seaietary under this FA consistent with 25 LIS €, § 4580aa-
& Any such reporting shall impose mimimal bardens on the | NHS and <hall be in comphance
with requirenients promulgated pursuant to S LS O3 43%aaa- 16 and mcorporated into this FA

hay mutual apeeement of the TNHS and the Soeretiny i accordance with A2 C.1 R 3 137 200-
N

(g) Services to Non-Beneficiaries. Scervices may be prinvded by INHS 1o othersse
meliginle persons who mav be servad pursuanit o Sechion K1V of the THOMA, oy amended andd

other apphicable Taw
Scction & Funding Available

Lo carrs ot the PSEA~ desanbed o Section 4 of thes 1AL the UNHS has reallocated
(undimg o the UNTIN deemued necessasy o ey consolidated UNHN budget The tunds made
avilable 1 the UNHES purstant to the Compact and Trtdle Vool the At are subject o reductions
only 1 aevordgnee with 25 0 S 00 g Sa8ama-Tod ) and 25 115 O g 4505-1

(a) FY 20103 Funding Amounts. Under this FAL TS agrees o make avarlablean Iy
1% the smoants dettetied o Anackments B D and o For Y 20l 3 the FY 2012 Fundiog
Nownts il be oadiastea ondy om diredt proportion too the peneral increases or deercases an
Congressional appropoations by suh-sub activiny excluding carmarks, by mutual agreement: or

as o resull ot retrocessun O reassaniphion

(h) stable Base Funding.  Fxcepl as providad i subsection (o) o8 s seenon. the
Aot o be pand e the ©NHS w2018 walt be the total o the fia] revonciled 200 amount ot
Heawdguarters: Apea and program base tundig Facept for subssub activities 1 [Contrace

Suppent Casts Indircet], 20 [Equipment | and the Project Poal portion of 19 [ Mamtenance and
Lnprovement | shown on Attachment B the tundig pdentificd o Attachment B s 1o be provided

INVIN B Sl T dpteaawn M ape o ?




G the bOSEES e anttogn staeble base fundese diocnt tor the tending period begimning the

elfecttve date o s FA o contrne thiooagh Suprte triber i

MY b \uh‘w'ql.u'l‘.l fisc al AL
tviveted by s bova the Staole Base Pandeag Nnodets wall be adjusted oty in dueas
proportion to the general imoreases o decrea-es o Conggessional appropriations by subesuby
actiaty excluding cannarks, by muatual agreement, o as g result ol retrocession or geassumphion
Pupsaaut 100 37 ¢ PR s 137020 ' ahe hiepbing wlenbiiied s the | NHS < ~tghle base
tunding amount wall net be recaleuhaad dusing the term ol this EA and will be adpastad annually
vy tooreflect chanpes i Congressional appropriations by subssub activity excluding carmarks,
by mutual agrecmients ot as o resalt o ull oor partia] retrocession or reassaiaphion I he
estabbishiment ob o base budpger s detinad borenn docs not preclude thie UNHS trom ipchuding
additional PSFAS and asocnated fuemds o presiously sossumcd by the UNHS The HINHS o
cligable tor, on the <ame hases as other trihes service increases, mandatories, populiahion growth,
health services poonies ssystonn dundds, aod any other pew fundimg tor which the UINHS s
clyuble

(e Funding Not in Stable Base Funding,  Funding tor PSEAS ussumed by ithe
UINTES, which o not included i the stable base huding, shall be provided o the EINHS Gl
capennded moaccordance wath apphcable federa! e Tnoaddition, the U SNEHES s chigible tor, on
the same basis as otiner tnhes, program toamula el viher non-recuninmg funds which the THS
distributes annually ona nonsrecurnmg bases mcluding but not imaed  to Catastrophie Healih
Fmerpeacy founds (7CHEE ) subvosub actisaty 20 [Dgarpioent] 1 [Conteact Suppedt © sty
Indirect] and the Povgedt Pool porggens of 19 [N menance and  binprovement | - <hown on
Attachinent B ycar ond, and other spcreases oo nes resouroes ton wineh the UNHS s chigible

() Conteact Support Costs,

Continuing PSEAs. 1 he parnies agree that the OSC tundine under thes FA Tin PES A
provveushy cranstorred o UISNHS wall be caleulated and pand o accordance with Sections S8
STy and LOO an b e Ac THS €S Pabioy (lndian Health Manal Part 60 Chaprer 3 and ans
statutony restochions meposed oy Congress I aceoidance wath these authorties and avilable
wppropriations tor CSCthe parbies agree that under this FAL the UUNHS sl recen e direct OS¢
mwd ndiredt SO an the amounts st torth oo Atbachment B These aamounts ware deternnmad
hoased upon noepotiations tor mwbirect=Tvpe costs with the USNHES and the BY 2002 THS (58
appropriation and may be adpusted as set torth o the THES S0 Pohiey (M 623 a8 aresudi ot
chianges n CSC need and avaalohle €SO appropooatons Aoy adjustments to these amounts woll
be retlected in tuture moatiCcations te this B A Nothiog o thes proccsion shall be construed to
waive ather C b any statutory lar thot NS imasy assert at v entitfed o under the ISDEAA of
(i neghts ander the MNasao Sabion Connpact

(¢) Allocation of Resources.
(h General, bundige tor TINBES oattad ISDEAA Tl | econtract was birsed
o tundie amoants an THS conteaer @ 245 000049 To thes amtial amount, additonad tundoge

wis added for Navago Mountam and Monwonon Vafley i subseguent vears. Famding was
provended under TINHNT ot (BY 20001 (parteal) WM Nelt-Coonermance T A based on 1

TISS N 2t P2 bt A e e rage S0 1!




amounts in UNHS's Title | AFAs. Funding is provided under this FA based on the amounts in
IINHS's FY 2011-2012 FA, and subject to reconciliation and adjustment as identified in Section
S(gM 1) of this FA. The parties to this Agreemen! anticipate that the funding will be adjusted by
subsequent amendment to this FA as the parties analyze and further negotiate the PSFAs and the
associated funding for which UNHS is responsible for under this FA, and the associated funding.

(2) Area Office and Headquarters Tribal Shares. Lunding for NAO and
IHS Headquarters tribal shares provided to UUNHS in this FA is based on FY 1998 user
population

(3) Alocation of New Resources. The Navajo Area [HS wall provide UNHS
informanon regarding the total amounts of all new and/or increased funding received by the
Navajo Arca 1HS and the existing methodology for allocation of such funds.

(n Statutorily Mandated Grants  [n accordance with 25 U S.C. § 458aaa-4(b)2)
and implementing regulations, the parties agree that the [HS/Secretary will add any statutonly
mandated grani(s) awarded through ITHS to the [INHS, to this FA afier these grants have been
awarded. Grant funds will be paid to the LINHS as a lump sum advance payment through the
PMS grants payment system  The UNHS will use interest earned on such funds to enhance the
statutorily mandated grant program, including allowable admimstrative costs.  The UNHS wall
comply with all terms and conditions of the grant award for statutorily mandated grants,
including reporting requirements, and will not reallocate grant funds nor redesign the grant
program, except s provided in the implementing regulations or the terms of the grant.

(g) Other Funds Due UNHS.

(1 Reconciliation and Adjustment. All funding amounts identified under
this FA are based on prior year appropriations and subject to amendment to reflect the full
amount due for FY 2012 and FY 2013-17 based on the final appropnations for each year. IS
will provide sufficient documentation and work with UNHS to reconcile the amounts due under
this FA to the amounts actually received by UNHS,

(2) Other Headquarters Resources, In addition o the amounts otherwisc
provided, UUNHS shall be cligible to receive a tribal share for which it meets the eligibility
criteria of any unobligated funds existing as of the end of the fourth quarter of each fiscal year,
including but not limited to, the IHS Headquarters Management Initiatives and Director’s
Emergency Fund line items, (1) where the UNHS's full annual share for that funding category
was not identified in FA Attachments listed in section 5(a) (Funding Amounts] or for which the
total funds available for distribution to lribes in those calegories for the applicable fiscal year
increased after execution of this FA, and (2) where the funds involved were not subject to a
Congressional carmark that precludes distribution to the TINHS.

(3) Other Navajo Area Managed Funds. In addition to the amounts

otherwise provided, the UNHS shall remain eligible (o receive a tribal share of all other funds for
which it meets the eligibility critena for any unobligated NAIHS funding existing at the end of

UNHS FY 2013 17 Funding Agreement Page 6 of 12



e terth gaarter of tne tederal tiscal vear acluding but not amtad 1o NATHS non-recurnine
tuncds 10 any addibonal v sapplemental taoding s recerved by the NATHS speciically for any
tunds withheld trom tabal distnbution (on the attuched spreadsheets i o of the NATHS does not
pay these avtual costss the UNTES shall recerve its share of additional tribal shares made avalable
as g result on the samwe basis as such tends e provided o directly operated or contracted or

corpacted serviee unnts e arcas

(4 Other Non-Recurring Funds. Aoy non-tecurning tunds not incladed in
this UA shall be included heremy witen actaal approprations tor the Liscal year become avairlable
Not-recurring and earmarhed tunds will be provided to the UNHIS inothe tuture to the sume
extent as they have histoncally been provided  consistent with apphicable Taw and tunduige
tormulas aereed to by LINFES and the other Navaio Area Service Units and Apeas

(5 Funding Adjustments Due to Congressional Actions. e parmes 1o
this I'A recognize that the total amount of tundmg o this FA s subject to adpustinent due 1o
Congressaomal actior o approprations acts | pon cnactment of relevant appropriations acts or
other law atfecting asvarlability ol Tunds o the IHS, the amounts of fumdmy provided w the
TNHS i tus EA shall be adjusted as necessary, and the UNHES shall be noutied of such action,
sabjeet to any nghts which the UNHS may have under this FA, the Compact, or apphcable
tederal Jaw,

(h) FY 2013 - 17 Funding Amounts. [t s the parties” intent that thas A be o mulu
vear FA covenmy, hiscal veurs 2003 20070 Tor PY 2004 < 2017, the parties will communicate
and pegotate as necessiny oo gmend tes EA and attachments, to rellect any changes
respopsibiities ot the patties, mcluding without hmutation, the PSTAS to be carncd ot by
UNHS, and the tundiog 1o be provaded by TS tor those PSFAsS, in FY 2014 - |7 For each fiscal
vear covered by this A as the parties reach apreement on updated FA tables, the updated tables
will be sncorporated mnto and will supersedc the prior liscal year FA tables

(i) Consolidation of Contract and Previous Funding Agreements, | he contrat
hsted below amd all previous AFAS shall be modified or tenmimated, as approprate, and
cormsohidated imte the compact as proveded in Artiele 3, Section 4 o the compadt

Title 1B @8 038 Contruct Number, HHESNI2A820 1 T000SC

(5L Reconciliation. o the term of tus T'A, reconcithanons will be held between
LNHS and THS on an asnual basis. or more otten 1! nesded  The parties agree that they wal,
tanstet any tumds due the other party i a tmely manner Ihe puties swill review tumding
tormulas on an annual basis as ntonmabon becomes avatlable

Section 6 - Payments,

(1) Payment Schedule - Generally.  Payments shall be made as expedinously us
possible and shall aoclude tinancoal arrangemonts o cover tunding duning poenneds under
vontiang resobations to the extent pernntted by such resolutions. The THS shall make available
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1w tomd ettt Sl '.,"Lul tpveedt wiirder secluwop 3 |l.ll'|\||ﬂ;.\__j Amouiits ! by paving Hie hota
amodnt as prosided an thie 1A noae advance lump sum. as permmitted by Law, or as provided
s tron Ocha L Petodie Payinenis | on otherwase i this FA The UNTES shall be pad Tt al the
tunding amount duc o FNEES under secton 3 ton Frscal Years 2013 woithem ten (Lo calemdar

days o the cttective date or within ten (10 diy~ atter the date on winch the Ofhee o

i “

Mosagement and Budger apportims the appropristrons tor |y 2013 17, tespectively. tor
PSEAS subject to the TA whichever s Later. The Pronpt Payvment Act, Chaprer 10 ot Tale 31,
Ulnated States Cande, shall apply to the payment of tunds due under the Compact unl thas BA
bweept tor the penodic pavinents desenbed in o section b)) [Penodic Pavinents ol fands
rdentiticd i Section S [ Fundig Avatlable] of this FA shall be paid 1o the UNIIS i accordance

with Artgle 1 Scceton 3 | Pavinent] of the Compact

(b) Periodic Payments,  [Livment o tunds otherwise due o the UNHS wnder thas
FA which are added o nlentiticd aner the smtal pasmient s made <hall be made proonptly o
the ©NHS by wire transter swaithon ten (1o days atter distribution methodologies and othe:

decisions regarding payvment of those tunds have beeitmade by the THS

Section 7 Aceess to Callup Regional Supply Service Center (“GRSSC™), Prime Mendor
Contract, and Use of General Services Administration (“GSA™) Vehicles.

() GRASSC and Prime Vendor Contract. Tnoaccondance with 25 U S O @ 45Naaa-
Yoy and 45%aua-1 5000, at o= option, the L NHS imay have access o pharmaceuaticals and supphes
thieoupth the GRSSC an s successor - The terms and conditions for UNHST use and aceess e the
GRSSC and Priame Vendo Contract shall be as set out i the apreement between the parties

() GSA Vehicles, TNHS s authorn zod to obtam lrom GSA iterageney nntor paond
velitcles urd retated sers rees Tor use i cireying out the PSEAS nnder this Apreement

Section 8 -~ Amendicnt of this Funding Agreement,

(a) Form of Amendments. Bacept o otherwise provided o thes BAL the Compact.
or by L. any ametidinent of this FA shall be o the tona of g wnften amendment csecited by
the U ONUES aand the Ehred Sates

th) Duc to Sew or Additional PSF A« and Associated Fanding. Shooid the TINHS
determme that 1 wishes o provide a PSEA tor whach tanding has been retannad by IHS and
which s not ancluded m thes 1AL the THES and the DINTES shall nepotate an amendment 1o this FA

toa o POt the new PSE A () and assoviated tunding

() Due to Nvadlability of Additional Funding [ he UNTS shall be chipble tor any
mercases o fundinge epd new progrants tor which o would have been eligible had i1 been
adnugsterng progtanis uder o oseltsdeternunation contradt, rather than under the Conipact HUITE
this F A and tias B A shall be mended 1o provide Tor tatcly pavinent ot such new tuinds te the

LA S
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(h Funding Inereases. Wotten corsent of the U NEES shatl be
sequired for ssampe amendments, exedpt as provided mosection spe 2

(8 Amendiients o add tands o thes A that do ool regquire wiillten consent
iy mclwde, but are not bemited 1o Mandastory  increases. Poay Ack
poepulation growth and Indun Health Care bimproscoment: Fund. End ot
Yeat Distasbutions. CHED Reumburnsements. and Routine Muintenance and
huproveinem

(1) Woitlpn tw oo woeks after any incredse in tunding provided undes
subscenon B (W 2 the THS shall provide the TINHS with written
docuinentation of the sab-sub activaty source and distrthutiong
tonmuba Lo the tundog,

such amendeeents <hall bhe without preyudice 1o the rehts of the NS under Articde 11 Section
F [ Dputes| ol the Compads

Scection V- Other Provisions.

(i) Subscquent Funding Apreements o accond wath Ancle 1L section 13
o onbinuation of Compact and FAL of the Compact and 25 USO8 45K gaa-He) | Subsequent
FAS] i the partios e unable to condlude negonation of a subsaguent FA priorn to the cvpiration
ol the current B A the werms of the Compact and thes FA shall semam i etteet until o subseyuent
FA s exccuted  Subsequent FAS will be ettective on the date signed by the U NS ad
Sceretary o on anether date mutually agrecd apon As provieded m 25 1S O 8 458 aaa-<(o),
subseguent FAs will boecome retroactive Too the emnd ot the twerm of the preceding FAD Any
mcreases e tandug oowhich the TINHES s entitded by statute, or mereases which the UINIS
subsequently negotiates, ~hal be meluded i the subseguem B A jetioactive to the end ot the term
ot the prosedimyp

(b} User Population, A~ ot Fiscal Year 2000 the THS has ventied the UUNHS user
sopulation throweh 2000 as tollows . Shiprock SELD mcluding the Foar € orners Health Center
N R ANS (AL Raiventa St TR 15,030 0 7 NALEHES Ve 23 0uM) (4 4 w)

Fhe parties waly contiie o worh together to reconcile NS O vser popalation sl the
oo Arca O e uwd the Natead Data Warehouse

Section 10 - Severabihity

ta) Facept as provided i s section, Hos FA Shadl oot be considerad mvabid, soul o
ondable 1wy section or provisten of this FA s tound to be onsabid, unlawtul or unenlorccable

by o court of competent jurisdiction

h) The partivs will seek agrecmoent o il revise or delvte any such anvalud,
unhaw tul o uncntorceable seetion o prosasion, e accordance wath the provisions of this FA
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Section 11 - Litle | Provisions Applicable to this Funding Agreement.

As athorzed i 25 1 SN v ASK G- ESeh) the |ONHS exerenses s option 1o include the
Bl g provsions ol Fithe 1ot the Act as part of thes 1A and these provisions shall have the

toree aod ettect as it they were set out o full e Fatle Voal the At

(1) 2500 S O B d4sobied (detvmtion of “lndian tribe’ )

th) 29005 07 5 450hib) related 1o grants)

(i) "AlS O g 450hid) (duty of Scoretary to provide techmica dssistanvy)

1l 250 5.0 3Asmian b Gelanng to contiacting of covperative aareenient lawsi,

() DA UESC g Ast(o) (relutmg to patient reconds)

(1 IS USO8 A50Ke). section HIBNEWA) (access o reasomably divisible
pPropery)

L) LSOO ASORC), sechion TEbS O ) Count use aprecnionts),

th) 2SO Asolee). section HBS)HD) tacquisition ol property)

(v ULS L 3 ISUlEe), sectton Hhs b ) feontiscated or exvess properiy

1 PSUES O S0l section HbE ) Escrecner identibication),

th 21PN S 4SO, section HEBHD) (avalabiliny ot tunds)

1) IR O S ASOHC) sweetion AN T BN L) (construction ot contriact ),

vl PSULS O oy Asole) section WA BN ) (good tathy,

(n 250 5.0 3450, section Hdi DB (programs retned

P S LOSCSAaS0le), secten T2 BY Gncomporation by reterence), andd

{(n) 251 SO oy dasom-1, udicial and adaunisnative remedies)

Section 12 - Applicability of the Indian Health Care Improven

Provisions

The LINHES iy utihize and pnplement prograns uider the Indian Health Care: hmprovement
Reauthoraton & Fxtension Act, enavtaed by reterence amd amended by & 10221 of the Panent
Protection & Atlordable Care Act. Tub L 1 11-148 10 the ~ame extent amnd on the same besis as

other ribes

Ity 10 mplament Cther provaspens ot thwe

Wortiesut erterdimge any Litmtration og the T NHS S
PR IA R vrthoratior notw ithstandine aesthing to the contrary s the Savipo Naboen Heaith
Compact. and moaddadon 1o other PSEA S already pronpewd tor i the Navage Naton Hcait
Compaet amd FAC o pedesipns hereat, the USTES may evercise i~ vpdion o inelude the
follow iy pros sions of e ladian Health Care Tmprosement Reauthonsation & Fxiension At
craoted by reterenee aned amended By 8 102210 of the Patieat Protection & Attordable Care At

Pab b EEL D andd these prosesons shall e the torce amd etieet as of ser torth n tull

A1 S LS @ 1642 (ruchasing: Health € are Caverip),

By 25 USO8 1675 (Confudentiality of Medical Quality: Assurance Records. Qualilicd
frrpreaannt s Tor Parbicipaiits b,

b A5 HSO 51621t (Lwensing |

dr s LS o g toltg (Esemption froen Peyent of Coitan bee~),

USNHIS B "0t P Benbig Aenevinem Fage tivnf |}




e 25 LS O3 tes] (Treatment of Pavinerts Eooder Soctal Sccunity Act Hlealth Beneltits
IPrograms)

1) 25 1IN0 ¢ 1o2le (Renmbursement ooam Certam Hhaed Parties ot Cost ol Healdth
Serees)

1 23080 4 LoRoc (Healtl: Services b Inehigehie Persans),

hy 2508 O 8 TolSContiung Fducation Allowanges),

1) 25 U.5C § 1621u(Lability tor Payment)

Section 13-Effective Date and erm. This FA shall become eftective upon October | 2012
andd shali extencd “hrough September 30, 2007, or unild o sehsequent agreement 15 negotiated and

becomes etloctive pursuant to Article T Secton 13 [Contmuation of Compact and FA | of the
Compact and Scction 20 of this TA - [Subsequent F A
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I tah Navajo Health Sysiem, Inc.

Mtesident, Board of [hirectors

Date @6%)7//;-’

L nited States of America

3, C:é;——l%
!' s Dhirector, Indian Health Scervic

| Vate g ____Z-Lt e I 2—.

Nbachiments

\ UINHS FY 200317 PSEAS Provided by HINHS

13 Solt-Cronvermatice B A Fundimyg | able

R-! Mioatesuma Creek FY 201N Hose | anddinge Aot
i3 Savato Mouptan 1Y 20003 HBase | andinge Amioa
-3 Monunent Volley BY 2003 Base Foodigg Aaoeant
(-1 Montesung Creck FY 2003 Aaca tithioe Shares

C-la Montesunna Crech BY 2013 Arca Woile Reasursg Shoeres
{ Navisper Moantam BY 2013 Area Ottice Shares
C-2a 0 Navap Mountae TY 20070 Arca Wade Reserve Shares
¢ Maonumaent Valley 1Y 2008 Apen Othice Shares
C-5g0 Nenmment Voalles BY 200 WA ren Wde Reserve Shares

13 Somezuma Ceech Y 20108 HOQ Shaes
13- Noavary Mountaw TY 2003 FI) Shires
13-4 Monument Valles BY 2000 HQ Sharces
| Seoavapy Area THES Ditle | Resadaal PPl

| SHS Contract Support Costs, |Y 2003
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DEPARTMENT OF HEAITH & HUMAN SERVICES Public Heaith Service

Navajo Area
Inchan Health Service
PO Box 8020
Aw 3 0 201? Window Hock. Arnzona 86515-9020

To be delivered via UPS

Michael Jensen, Chief Executive Officer
Jamie Harvey, Board President

[/tah Navajo Health System, Inc.

East Highway 262

Montezuma Creek, Ul B4534

RE: MOA {Commussion Otficers)
Dear Mr. Jensen & Mr. Harvey,

The Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)'s have all been signed. Please find enclosed a copy of
cach MOA between the Indian Health Service (IHS) and the Utah Navajo Health System. [nc.
for the assignment period.

Please confirm by e-mail that you have received the single (1) signed agreement copies. If you
have any questions, please contact our office at (928) 871-1312.

Sincerely,
Michelle S. Begay, Project Manager/ALN
OfYice of Indian Self Determination, NAIHS

Enclosure

cC; CAPT Bnan Johnson, Acung Area Director, NATHS
Alva Tom, Director, OISD
Rosclinda White, Acting Director, Human Resources, NALHS
Navajo Region Commission Personnc! Liaison




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
CO List - 8/10/2017

Name

Gilson, Brian J.

Staff Pharmacist
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INDIAN HEALTH SFEFRVICE
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
UNDER Public Law 93-638, AS AMENDED Sec. 104 (b)

ITHORITY

Pursuant to Pubhic Law 93-638 and 11s amendments, the Indian Health Service (IHS) and the
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc., (hereafter Tribal Organization) hereby enter into an
agreement for the assignment of (O-4), LCDR Bnan J. Gilson, SSN: 5§29.57-3885

WIRPOS

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) sets forth the mutually agreed upon rules and
procedures governing the assignment of Linited States Pubhic Health Service (USPHS)
Commussioned Corps (Corps) Officers, Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), 1o
Utah Navajo Health System, Imc.. The purposes of the MOA are to (1) establish and clanfy
rules and procedures relative to the assignment and sernice of Corps Officers to Utah Navajo
Health System, Inc. with the services to meet its organizational mission, (2) estabhish a single
point of contact for general admimistration of this MOA as 1t relates 10 personnel management.

FExecution and management of programmatic functions are not specifically addressed within
this MOA, except to the extent necessary to clanfy the Corps personnel 1ssues and
requirements that are the focus of this MOA

A The reason for the Tnibal Orgamization requesting this assignment is as follows:

(1) To assist the Tribal Organization in carrying out compacted responsibilities in
providing health program services to the Amencan Indians/Alaska Natives
(AI/AN) residing in the service area of Montezuma Creek, Utah, under the
Pubhic Law (P.L) 93-638, as amended.

(2) The Tnbal Organization 18 requesting the assistance of the IHS to help fill the
position with a USPHS Commussioned Corps Officer.

B. The IHS has approved this assignment to assist the Tribal Organization for the
following reasons

(1 This assignment is being approved to enhance and strengthen the delivery of
health programs to the community by providing a USPHS Commissioned
Corps Officer (Officer).

(2) The Tnbal Organization agrees to support the Officer with all aspects
associated with an Officer’s career and will assist with all requirements placed
on the Officer by the Office of the Surgeon General and the [HS.

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
Page | of 9




V.

The specific objectives of this assignment are as follows:

(1) To provide PHARMACIST services to the AVAN population serviced by the
Tnbal Organization.

POSITION DATA AND SUPERVISION.

A

The officer is a member of the USPHS Commissioned Corps and as such is assigned at
the request of the IHS to the Tribal Orgamzation.

The officer will be assigned an IHS official, who will be known as the “Federal
Supervisor” and a Tnibal Supervisor. The Federal Supervisor will exercise
administrative responsibility over the Officer while on assignment (including serving
as the Reviewing Official for all issues associated with this Officer, i.e., reviewing
Commissioned Officers Effectiveness Reports (COER), serving as second-level
review of grievances by the Officer, settling leave disputes, retirement and etc.). This
official will also provide or assist in arranging for necessary technical consultation if
requested by the Officer or the Tribal supervisor,

The Tribal supervisor will assign work, provide the Officer with a work schedule,
approve leave, evaluate the Officer's performance and forward to the Federal
Supervisor, and maintain adequate documentation to support any requests for awards
for the Officer or for disciplinary actions against the Officer. The Officer will adhere
to the chain of command within both the Tribal Organization and the Federal chain of
command as prescribed. The Tribal supervisor will seek counsel from the Federal
Supervisor for guidance on procedures, policies and management of the assigned
USPHS Commissioned Corps Officer. The Trbal Supervisor will keep the Federal
Supervisor informed of any issue(s) that may prevent the Officer from performing his
or her duties as agreed upon under this MOA

The Officer will be directly responsible for performance of day-to-day activities under
the supervision of the assigned Tribal Supervisor.

The Officer's billet will be assigned by the Regional Division of Commissioned
Personnel Support based upon the Tribal Orgamization position description submutted.
If a billet update 1s requested by the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc., the updated
position description which documents newly assigned responsibilities will be provided
to the Regional Division of Commissioned Personnel Support for review and process
of a billet update in accordance with applicable USPHS Commussioned Corps policies
and procedures,

This agreement refers only to the conditions which will prevail when an individual
USPHS Commissioned Officer is assigned to a Tribal Organization pursuant to all
applicable laws, regulations, and policies of the Federal Agencies involved. It in no
way obligates the IHS to provide specific resources or services other than for the time
periods and under the conditions specified. Moreover, it is contingent upon.

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
Page 2 of 9
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A

D.

(N The continued willingness of the Officer to serve in the assignment and the
Trbal Orgamzation’s willingness to retain the Officer.

(2) The Public Health Service's approval to allow the Officer to continue to serve
in the specified capacity

(3) Nothing in this memorandum of agreement precludes an Officer from applying
for and accepting a position at another site after serving an initial two years at
this site. (The Dhrector, [HS, has a policy that requires an Officer serve at a
site for two years before transferring.)

NATION N

Termination by Mutual Consent This agreement may be terminated at anytime by
mutual consent of both the [HS and Tribal Organization upon 180 days advance
wrntten notice from either party of its intention to terminate the agreement.

Termination by Unilateral Decision for Cause. A unilateral decision to terminate the
MOA with just cause, may include, but not be himited to a matenal breach of this
MOA by the other party or based on conduct of the Officer that would constitute a
senous violation of his or her duties as a USPHS Commussioned Corps Officer. This
may only be undertaken on the basis of documented unsuitability (medical or
otherwise), misconduct and/or disciplinary problems, or irresolvable performance
1ssues. The [HS shall take such steps as are necessary to reassign the Officer including
but not limited to activation of the [HS Agency-Wide Commissioned Corps
Reassignment Program. The Tnibal Organization will be responsible to pay salary,
fringe benefits and costs until a reassignment can be located for the Officer within the
180 day notification penod. Once the transfer personnel order is 1ssued, the Tribal
Organization will be responsible for payment of the permanent change of station costs.

. In the event the I'nbal
Organization terminates the MOA without cause the Tribal Organization will be
responsible for all reimbursable costs for the Officer as well as any permanent change
of station costs related to the cancellation until the Officer is retired, separated, or is
successfully placed in another position.

If an Officer 1s being considered for termination under this subsection, the Tnbal
Organization will assist in its investigation of the reason for the cancellahon. The [HS
will fully investigate the matter and develop and forward a complete record of
documentation sufficient to permit the IHS to take appropnate action. Any action
taken against an Officer must be consistent with the regulations and policies govermng
detaled USPHS Commissioned Corps Officers contained within the USPHS
Commussioned Corps policy 1ssuances and other Corps guidance in the USPHS
Commussioned Corps Issuance System (eCCIS).

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
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E. Furthermore, upon termination of the MOA, the [HS 1s not obligated to continue to
detail a replacement Officer of sumilar competency The final decision, whether to
provide the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. with a replacement Officer, will be at
the discretion of the THS,

The following expenses incident to the employment and travel of the Officer will be paid by
the THS to, or on behalf of, the Officer The Tribal Organization agrees to reimburse the [HS
for the costs thereof in the manner as outlined in the respective Area Funding Agreement.

A

D.

(2)

All costs associated with the detail of an Officer which includes, but is not
limited to, pay and allowances, including basic pay, subsistence allowance,
basic allowance for housing, cost-of-lhving adjustments (COLA), special pays,
longevity increases, promotion increases, and periodic pay increases in
accordance with Title 37, Unired Srates Code.

Costs of travel for the Officer and transportation of his or her immediate
family, household goods, and personal effects to the assigned duty station and
from the assigned duty station upon inactivation, retirement, and travel for
training or cancellation of the MOA are governed by the Joint Federal Travel
Regulations of the Uniformed Services (JFTR) and will be paid for by the
Tribal Organization. Travel and transportation expenses incurred as a result of
travel officially directed by the Tribal Organization will be paid by the Tribal
Organization according to the JETR. All Officers are to have a Federal travel
order (HHS-1) in their possession when traveling.

Estimated annual costs for all pays and allowances will be provided by [HS
Division of Commissioned Personnel Support as needed.  Actual amounts to be
determined by the PHS.

Other estimated costs:

(1) Costs for lump sum payment of leave for Officers separating or retiring
from the USPHS Commissioned Corps while assigned under the
provision of this MOA

The Federal Government's share of costs for Servicemen’s Group Life
Insurance and Social Secunty Coverage

E. The Federal Government's share of cost for the administrative obligations

incurred by this MOA  These costs will include but not imited to the
following

(1)Admimstrative costs associate with the processing of the MOA and
permanent change of station (PCS) documents, and

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
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(21Payroll assessment charges associated with the MOA and costs associated
tor the suppont for the administration of the Corps

Vil CONTINGENCY EXPENSES

If any ot the following events should occur while the Otficer 1s on assignment, the expenscs
indicated will be defraved by the USPHS

A.

B

Death of the Officer, expenses for

(n I'ransportation of dependents and shipment of household goods and personal
effects to a place sclected by the survivors

(2) Bunal, including transportation of body to place of bunal
(3) Death gratuity
(4) Lump-sum leave payment for earned but unused annual leave

Death of Dependent, expenses for transportation of the body to the place of bunal

VIIL  RIGHTS AND BENEFITS

A,

Hours of duty are to be determined 1n agreement by the Tribal Organizaton and the
Officer wath management scheduling Officers as they deem necessary to accomplish
the goals and objectives of the work unit to which the Officer 1s assigned  In case of a
disagreement with working hours, the Federal Supervisor will be consulted on the
appropriate working hours

The Officer 1s entitled to annual and sick lcave in accordance with Federal law (42
United States Code 210-1), regulations, and procedures. Sick leave 1s granted as
needed  All sick leave must be approved on a leave shp in the same manner as annual
leave, The Officer’s annual leave accrues at the rate of 30 days annual leave per year
or, for part of a year, at the rate of 2 1/2 days of leave for each month. Any leave in
excess of 60 days on December 3] of any year 1s lost. Annual, administrative, and
sick leave will be recommended by the immediate supervisor and approved by the
Leave Grantung Authonty (the Federal Supervisor or (his or her) designee). This
authomnty cannot be re-delegated. The Leave Granting Authonty will promptly report,
on form PHS-1345 to the Leave Maintenance Clerk all leave approved and used. The
Officer may be excused from duty on all Federal and Tribal Organization hol.days
without charge 1o annual leave. Station leave (1.e, leave of less than a full workday)
may be granted by the supervisor without charge to annual leave. Upon transfer of an
Officer, up to three days of admimistranve leave for moving household goods shall be
approved or disapproved by the Federal Supervisor Emergency leave may be granted
verbally by the authonang official, until the Officer retumns to duty. At that time a

Indian Health Servic ¢
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form PHS-1345 must be completed and forwarded to the leave clerk

The Officer’s coverage under the Servicemen’s Group Life Insurance Program and
Social Secunty continues while on this assignment. The Officer’s share of costs for
coverage will be withheld from the Officer’s salary. |

I'he period of assignment 1s creditable toward longevity increases in pay

Ihe Officer's entitlement to Post Exchange, Navy Exchange, and Commissary
prvileges at facilities of the Armed Forces and medical care for self and dependents
continues while on this assignment. Likewise, the period of this assignment 18
creditable service in determining eligibility for benefits administered by the Veterans
Administrauon.

The penod of assignment 15 creditable towards a USPHS Commussioned Corps
retirement

Officers are generally covered under the Federal Tort Claims Act provided they are
acting within the scope of their othicial responsibiliies. This determination will be
made on a case-by-case basis as claims or suits anse

[he Tnbal Organization agrees to reimburse the Officer for any professional state
licensure fees when such a license is required by the Tribal Organization for the
performance of 1ts work, if the Officer agrees to secure such a license. However,
under the Federal Supremacy doctrine, a USPHS Commissioned Corps Officer who
meets the Corps’ professional licensure requirements does not have to obtain a state
license when assigned 10 a Tnbal Organizauon. The Officer remains responsible for
payment of his or her license which was the imtial quahifying license for federal
cmployment Provision of funds for continuing education 1s at the discretion of the
I'nbal Organization

When competent medical authonty determines that an Officer requires medical
services that shoulc be performed outside the local area of the duty station, the local
program or Tribal Organization shall issue travel orders and pay for such travel, which
will be performed 1n a temporary duty status  If additional travel to a second facility 18
required, 1t shall be performed in an inpatient status and such travel shall se authonzed
on travel orders by the official in charge of the first medical facility. Payment or
resmbursement for such travel will be paid in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the JFTR. When the Medical Affairs Branch (MAR), Office of
Commussioned Corps Support Services (OCCSS) directs the medical care to he
provided, the MAB will reimburse the applicable organization for the associated travel
and transportation costs  Travel incident to medical care must be preapproved by the
MARB The costs of inpatient-to-inpatient transfers are payable by the MAB . All other
travel and transportation costs not covered above are funded by the Officer’s Trbal
Organization

Indian Healrh Servie
Vemorandiem of Agrecment
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The Tribal Organization 1s to pay for additional costs associated with secunty
clearances that may be required for the Officer (i.e., the Indian Child Protection and
Family Violence Act compliance). [f the costs are incurred by the IHS, the costs will
be withheld from the contract of compact award

The Tnbal Organization will support the officer’s participation in the Officers Basic
Course (OBC). They will generally be scheduled to take place during the first two
weeks of each month. The Office of Commussioned Corps Operations (OCCO) will
pay for all travel and per diem related to participation in OBC

The Tnbal Organization recognizes and agrees that all officers are required by the
Surgeon CGreneral to purchase and wear the appropnate uniforms as prescnbed by the
National Uniform Authonty Officers assigned to the IHS are required to wear the
uniform daily

APPLICABILITY OF RULES, REGULATIONS, AND POLICIES

A

The rules and policies governing the internal operation and management of the Tnibal
Organization to which assigned will apply to the Officer.

Sections 203, 205, 207, 208, and 209 of Title 18, United States Code, relating to
conflicts of interest, shall apply to the Officer while on assignment

The Officer shall not engage in any pohitical activities prohibited to Federal employees
under the Hatch Act (United States Code, Section 7321 et seq.), or other applicable
Federal Statues, rules, or regulations.

The rules and policies of both the HHS and the Tribal Organization, governing
standards of conduct shall apply to the Officer, except that

(1) The U/SPHS will be responsible for any disciplinary or adverse action that may
be appropnate |t is the responsibility of the immediate supervisor to keep
appropnate documentation of the Officer’s performance and attendance. Such
documentation will be made available upon request to Federal Supervisors
should the need for disciplinary action against the Officer be requested by the
Tribal Orgamization. The Federal Supervisor or Regional Liaison will consult
with and consider the views of the non-Federal supervisor prnor to imposing
any disciphnary or adverse action against the Officer

(2) Request for approval of outside work, wnung or ediung activities, etc., shall be
submitted to the Federal Supervisor, through the Trnibal Supervisor, for
processing to obtain approval or disapproval in accordance with HHS
regulations and policies

(3) In the event of a contlict between policies, regulations, or rules of the USPHS
Commussioned Corps and rules of a Tnbal Organization, the rules of the

Indian Health Service
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USPHS Commussioned Corps shall preval.

Performance evaluations, also known as a “Commssioned Officers Effectiveness
Report™ shall be submatted for each Officer assigned to a Tribal Organization at least
once per year, or more frequently as may be requested by the Federal Supervisor The
COER shall be completed in accordance with procedures established by OCCO
Officers must provide the Tribal Supervisor (Rating Official) wath the COER input
and required information with in the time frames defined by OCCO. The Tnbal
Supervisor 1s required to complete the COER for the Officer within the time frames
defined by OCCO or as requested by the Federal Supervisor.

The Officer will promptly report to the Office of Commissioned Corps Support
Services, Compensation Branch (OCCSS/CB), ESS/PSC Room 4-50, 5600 Fishers
Lane, Rockville, MD 20857-0001, any change in dependency status.

All USPHS Commissioned Corps Officers on a MOA are subject to recall and
deployment by the President of the Umted States, the Secretary, HHS, or the Surgeon
General, USPHS, at any ime. [n the event that this Officer is recalled for an extended
period of time, the [HS, although not obligated to do so, may attempt to recruit or
supply a replacement if so desired by the Tnbal Orgamzation. While this MOA is in
place, the Tnbal Orgamization is responsible for all salary and fringe costs associated
with this Officer during the time that the Officer 15 deployed by the USPHS to another
location. The IHS although not obligated to do so, may also attempt to seek
reimbursement for costs associated when Officers are deployed and will credit to the
Tribal Organization any retimbursements received for the deployment of this Officer
while this Officer 15 on the MOA to the Tnbal Organization

X. PERIOD OF ASSIGNMENT.

Al

I'he assignment 1s for the penod beginning October 1, 2016 and ending upon the
effective date of a personnel order that reassigns. retires, otherwise separates the
Officer from the USPHS, or upon a revision of the MOA.

If either party intends to cancel this assignment of the Officer, that party shall give
written notice to the other party no less than 180 days prior to the termination of the
assignment

Nothing in this memorandum of agreement precludes an Officer from applying for and
accepting a position at another site after serving an initial two years at this site. (The
Director, IHS, has a policy that requires an Officer serve at a site for two years before
transfermnng )

Indian fealth Service
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XI. METHOD OF PAYMENT.

Expenses incident to this agreement will be paid in accordance with the funding agreement between
the [HS and Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

XIl. APPROVAL.

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

g—u“’“ R 151"

Jamie Hmey.mgi;(;ag President Date

Director, Navajo Area Indian Health Service

;émc» L g?/f_,r/ ol F

CAPT Bnan Johnson, NAIHS Acting Area Director Date

MOA for: LCDR Brian J. Gilson

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
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e

' %3 : ~— ""J‘. 1}~ : » — o
E-.H(-ii »‘\Jc.‘“./ﬁ‘:“\.-‘ IS B \._-“v:_.f'r."-fz'.'

Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

WIPFL1

CPAs and Consultants



WIPFLIi

Independent Auditor’'s Report

Board of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc,
Montezuma Creek, Utah

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc., which comprise the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financlal statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are

free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial stotements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion

Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States.
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Other Matters
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion an the financial statements as a whole. The

supplementary information appearing on pages 26 through 28, which includes the schedule of expenditures ot
federal awards, as required by Title 2 U S Code of federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance”), is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and Is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
apphied in the audit of the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing the
recanciling such information directly to the underlying accountsin and other records used to prepared the
financials statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated lanuary 4, 2019, on our
consideration of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc 's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo
Health System Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standords in considering Utah Navajo Health System,
Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

(/Uqaéu LLP

Minneapolis, MN
January 4, 2019



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Assets 2018 2017
Current assets
Cash S 28,579,169 S 43,278,978
Patient accounts receivable - Net 1,196,943 1,828,685
Contract and other receivables 312,563 442,985
Due from third-party reimbursement programs 165,000 221,682
Related-party recelvables 34,028 58,422
Prepaid expenses 181,331 56,179
Total current assets 30,906,513 45,886,931
Investments 3,668,127 3,411,896
Property and equipment - Net 32,415,426 11,647,805
(ther assels
Goadwill and othed intangible assets 566, 745 566,745
Related party loan 2,905 285 3,717,136
Investment in joint ventures 1,500,000 1,500,000
Total other assets 4,972,030 5,783,881
TOTAL ASSETS S 71,962,096 S 66,730,513
Liabilities and Net Assets 2018 2017
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 4,123,872 S 2,180,108
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,331,976 1,164,436
Unearned grant revenue 2,649,291 1,060,570
Total current liabilities 8,105,139 4,405,114
Net assels
Unrestricted
Designated for net property and equipment 312,415,426 11,647 805
Undesignated 31,441,531 50,677,594
T aske 63,856,957
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS s 71,962,096 S 66,730,513

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Unrestricted revenue and other support:
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts S 21,857,020 S 21,829,518
Provision for bad debts (672,761) (319,237)
Net patient service revenue 21,184,259 21,510,281
Grants
Indian Health Services 12,743,558 12,648 860
Consolidated Health Centers 3,452,093 3,606,885
Other 1,626,838 1,568,183
Total grants 17,822,489 17,823,928
Contract service 1,844,306 1,915,904
Other operating income (loss) (19,357) 17,395,069
lotal unrestricted revenue and other support 40,831,697 58,645,182
Expenses:
Program services:
Medical 19,147,074 19,222,396
Dental 5,740,857 4,927,152
Behavioral health 1,408,033 1,234,222
! otal program services 26,295,964 25,383,770
Management and general 13,384,048 12,731,783
Fundraising 128,656 132,979
Total expenses 39,808,668 38,248,532
Operating income 1,023,029 20,396,650
Investment income 508,529 416,559
Excess of revenues over expenses and changes in net assets 1,531,558 20,813,209
Net assets at beginning - Unrestricted 62,325,399 41,512,190
Net assets at end - Unrestricted S 63,856,957 S 62,325,399

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2018 ana 2017

2018 2017
Increase (decrease) in cash:
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from patients and third-pany payors 5 21,951,793 20,666,661
Cash received from contracted services and other 1,979,765 19,320,608
Cash received from granting agencies 18,973,731 16.566,727
Interest income received 203,208 76,247
Cash paid for supplies and services (12,692.007) {12,342 R81)
Cash paid tor employees ana benefits (25,019,353) (22,193,155)
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,397,137 22,094,207
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment . 27,886
Purchases of investments (30,020) [54,7013)
Net change n related party loan 811,851 .
Amounts paid for goodwill and other intangible assets . {566,745)
Purchases ol property and equipment (20,878,777) (7,250,095)
Net cash used in investing activities (20,096,946) {7,B21 657
Net (cecrease) increase in cash (14,699,809) 14.250,550
Cash at be&inning 43,278,978 29,028,428
Cash at end 5 28,579,169 43,278,978
Reconciliation of changes in net assets to net cash provided by operating
dllivities:
Excess of revenues over expenses and changes in net assets ) 1,531,558 20,813,209
Depreciation 1,470,064 1,260,442
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (3,348) (18,440)
Unrealized gains an investments (140,194) (275,246)
Realized gains on investments (86,017) (7.056)
Provision for bad debts 672,761 319,237
Changes in assets and llabilities
Patient accounts recelvable - Net (41,019) (1,050,463)
Grants receivable (437,479) 179,643
Contract and other receivables 130,422 (B4,147)
Due from third-party reimbursement programs 56,682 {112,390}
Related-party recelvables 24,394 93,782
Prepald expenses (125,152) 2,034
Accounts payable 588,204 2,282,621
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 167,540 127,825
Unearned grant revenue 1,588,721 (1,636 844)
) 5,397,137 5 22,064,207

Net cash provided by opernmncuv ities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (the “Organization “} is a not-for-profit organization incorporated in the state of
Utah, providing medical, dental, pharmacy, mental health, and ambulatory care services to members of the
Navajo Nation and other low-income, uninsured, and underinsured patients in southeastern Utah. The
Organization operates facilities in Montezuma Creek, Blanding, and Monument Valley, Utah, and Tonalea, Arizona.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows accounting standards contained in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). The ASC is the single source of authoritative accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) to be applied to nongavernmental entities in the preparation of

financial statements.
Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that directly affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to

be cash equivalents.
Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy

Patient accounts receivable are uncollaterized patient obligations that are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from the outstanding balances. These obligations are primarily from local residents, most of
whom are insured under third-party payor agreements. The Organization bills third-party payors on the patients’
behalf, or if a patient is uninsured, the patient is billed directly. Once claims are settled with the primary payor,
any secondary insurance is billed, less any applicable sliding fee discount, and patients are billed for copayment
and deductible amounts that are the patients’ responsibility. Payments on patient accounts receivable are applied
to the specific claim identified on the remittance advice or statement. The Organization does not have a policy to

charge interest on past due accounts,

Patient accounts receivable are recorded in the statements of financial position net of contractual adjustments
and an allowance for doubtful accounts, which reflects management's best estimate of the amounts that won't be
collected. Management provides for contractual adjustments under terms of third-party reimbursement
agreements through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to patient accounts receivable Management also
provides for probable uncollectible amounts, primarily for uninsured patients and amounts patients are personally
responsible for, through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to a valuation allowance.




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy (Continued)

In evaluating the collectibility of patient accounts receivable, the Organization analyzes past results and identifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables associated with
services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the Organization analyzes contractually due amounts
and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid or for payors who are
known to be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely.

For receivables associated with self-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients
with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the
Organization records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience, which
indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially
responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts
actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance
for doubttul accounts

The carrying amounts of accounts receivable are reduced by contractual and bad debt allowances that reflect
management’s estimate of uncollectible amounts

Investments and Investment Income

The Organization carries investments in marketable securities with readily determined fair values and all
investments in debt securities at their fair values in the statements of financial position.  Investment income
or loss and unrealized gains or losses are included In the statements of activities as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is valued at cost if purchased or, if donated, at fair value at the date of donation
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life and is computed using the straight-line method. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the lesser of the term of the related lease or the estimated useful life Gains or
losses on disposition of equipment are reflected in income. Estimated useful lives range from 10 to 25 years for
buildings, 3 to 25 years for leasehold improvements, 3 to 20 years for equipment and software, and 3 to 5 years
for vehicles. Maintenance and repair costs are charged to expense as incurred

Property and equipment acquired with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the programs for
which they were purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, certain funding sources may have a
reversionary interest in assets purchased with grant funds. Their disposition, as well as the ownership of any
proceeds there from, is subject to funding source regulations. The property and equipment purchased with grant
funds are normally restricted for use in specific program operations by the Organization.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used. Gifts of long lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets result from business combinations. The Organization accounts for
business acquisitions by allocating the purchase price to tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed at their fair value; the excess of the purchase price over the allocated amount is recorded as
goodwill.

The purchased intangibles are amortized over their useful lives. Goodwill is not amortized, but rather, is
tested at least annually for impairment. There were no impairments of goodwill or intangible assets for the

year ended June 30, 2018.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long-lived assets, which consist primarily of property and equipment with finite useful
hves, for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of
carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell. During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the
Organization determined that no evaluations of recoverability were necessary.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Unearned Grant Revenue

Revenue from grants and contracts designated for specific activities is recognized in the period when
expenditures are incurred In compliance with grantor's restrictions. Cash receved in excess of revenue
recognized is recorded as deferred revenue or a refundable advance.

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported
as follows:

e Unrestricted net assets are those which are neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by
donor-imposed stipulations. Thus, they include all net assets whose use has not been restricted by
donors or by law. A designation of net assets shows the Organization's investment in property and
equipment. Although these net assets are unrestricted, they are not readily convertable to liquid assets
because of their long-term nature and use

s Temporarily restricted net ossets are subject o donor-imposed restrictions that may or may not be met,
either by actions and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. The Organization has no temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018
and 2017.

e Permonently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained
permanently. Generally the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the
income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes. The Organization has no
permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 201 7

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The statements of activities include excess of revenue over expenses, which is considered the operating
indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the operating indicator include
contributions of long-lived assets, including assets acquired using contributions that by donor restriction

were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Patient Service Revenue and Contractual Adjustments

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors,
and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors and sliding fee scale discounts. Retroactive adjustments for cost-based settlements are
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as

final settlements are determined.

For uninsured patients who do not qualify for sliding fee schedule discounts, the Organization recognizes revenue
on the basis of its standard rates for services provided {or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or
provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of uninsured patients will be
unable or unwilling to pay for the services pravided. Thus, the Organization records a provision for bad debts
related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided.

Uncompensated Care

The Organization provides uncompensated care to patients who meet certain criteria under its sliding fee
schedule without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. The amount that charges are discounted
from established rates under the sliding fee schedule is based on income and household size. Because the
services are provided at a discounted fee, these discounts are considered charity care and not reported as

revenue.

Grant Revenue

Grant revenue represents grants and contracts with the various federal, state, and local funding sources. In
general, grant revenue is recognized under the following methods:

e Cost reimbursement contracts are reimbursed based on expenses incurred. The revenue is recognized in
the accounting period when the expenses are incurred.

* Performance contracts are reimbursed based on accomplishment of contract objectives without regard
for expenditures. Performance revenue is recognized in the accounting period when the contracted
services have been performed.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that is, In substance, unconditional,
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor restricted contributions
are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are rectassified as unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses are charged to each program based on direct expenditures incurred. Support service expenses are
allocated to program services systematically based on the program benefited.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset ar paid to transfer a liahility in an ardinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A three-tier hierarchy prioritizes the
inputs used in measuring fair value. These tiers include Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted
market prices in active markets; Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted market prices in active markets
that are either directly or indirectly observable; and Leve! 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or
no market data exists, therefore, requiring an entity to develop Its own assumptions. The asset's or liahility's
fair value measurement within the hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the
fair value measurement

Income Taxes

The Organization is a tax-exempt corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the internal Revenue Code (the
“Code”) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a)(1)of the Code
The Organization is also exempt from state income taxes on related income.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No.
2014.09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) This ASU, as amended, provides comprehensive
guidance on the recognition of revenue from customers arising from the transfer of goods and services, guidance
o accounting fof certain contract costs, and new disclosures. The new standard supersedes current revenue
recognition requirements in FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, and
maost industry-specific guidance. When adopted, the amendments in the ASU must be applied using one of two
retrospective methods. ASU No. 2014-09 is effective for nonpublic entities for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2018. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of ASC 606.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016 14, Not-for-profit Entities. ASU 2016-14 requires a not-for-profit
entity to present on the face of the balance sheet amounts for two classes of net assets at the end of the period
(net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions), rather than the currently required
three classes. It also required qualitative and quantitative disclosures around the liquidity of assets at the balance
sheet date, purposes of any board designatation on the use of resources, and expenses reported by both
functional and natural classifications. ASU 2016-14 is effective for the reporting periods beginning after December
15,2017, The Organization is currently evaluating the impact ASU 2016-14 will have on the financial statements
and disclosures.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through January 4, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The Organization has agreements with third party payors that provide for reimbursement to the Organization at
amounts that vary from its established rates. A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third party
payors follows:

Medicare

The Organization qualifies for the Medicare Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) program and is reimbursed
under a prospectively based payment system (PPS) under which FQHCs are paid 80% of the lesser of charges
based on FQHC payment codes or the PPS rate, a national encounter-based rate with geographic and other
adjustments. The FQHC PPS base rate is updated annually based the Medicare Fconomic Index (MEl) and
thereafter will be updated based on the ME! or an FQHC market-based Index.

Medicaid

The Organization has elected to participate in a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between federal Indian
Health Services (IHS) and CMS. Under the MOA, the Organization is reimbursed at a negotiated rate of 5427 per
visit for calendar year 2018 and $391 per visit for calendar year 2017. The negotiated rate is updated annually
and punlizhed he f “egister

Other

The Organization has also entered Into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations The basis for payment under these
agreements includes prospectively determined rates per procedure and discounts from established charges.

Compliance

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments
These laws and regulations include, but are not necessarily limited to matters such as licensure, accreditation,
government health care program participation requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and billing
regulations. Government activity with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of
such regulations by health care providers has increased. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in
expulsion from government health care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties,
as well as significant repayment for patient services previously billed. Management believes that the Organization
is in compliance with applicable government laws and regulations. While no significant regulatory inquiries have
been made of the Organization, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (Continued)

Ihe Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has implemented a project using recovery audit contractors
(RAC) as part of its further efforts to ensure accurate payments under the Medicare program. The project uses
RACs to search for potentially inaccurate Medicare payments that might have been made to health care providers
and were not detected through existing CMS program integrity efforts. Once a RAC identifies a claim it believes is
Inaccurate, the RAC makes a deduction from or addition to the providers's Medicare reimbursement in an amount
estimated to equal the overpayment or underpayment. The provider may either accept or appeal the RAC's
findings The Organization's policy is to adjust revenue for decreases in reimbursement from the RAC reviews
when these amounts can be estimated and to adjust revenue for increases in reimbursement from the RAC
reviews when the increase in reimbursement is agreed on. As of June 30, 2018, the Organization has not been
notified by the RAC of any potential reimbursement adjustments

Note 3: Patient Accounts Receivable - Net

Patient accounts receivable - net consisted of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Patient accounts receivable S 1,805,453 S 3,809,119
Less:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (128,016) (183,482)
Contractual adjustments (480,494) (1,796,952)
Patient accounts receivable - Net S 1,196,943 S 1,828,685

The Organization’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 59% of self-pay accounts
receivable at June 30, 2017, to 100% of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 The Organization has not
changed its uncompensated care policy during fiscal 2018 or 2017,
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4: Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represented amounts due from the following funding sources at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018
Bureau of Primary Health Care - Consolidated health centers S 290,242
Indian Health Services - Special diabetes program for Indians 37,667
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Domestic Violence Prevention Incentive 51,548
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Demonstration Project for Indian Health 25,000
Utah Office for Victims of Crime 24,823
U S. Department of Health and Human Services - Grants for Education, Previntion and Early
Detection of Radiogenic Cancers 8,199
Totals S 437,479
Note 5: Investments
Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017/:
2018 2017
Common stock S 1,041,406 S 919,519
Corporate bonds 1,222,361 1,230,093
Mutual funds:
Alternative 263,053 257,099
U.S. Mid Cap 341,931 292,118
U.S. Small Cap 212,625 186,880
International 392,606 366,367
Emerging markets 139,102 117,936
Real estate investment trusts o 55,043 41,884
Total investments $ 3,668,127 § 3,411,896

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility. Because of the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the values of certain investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements,
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5: Investments (Continued)

Investment income consisted of the following for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017;

2018 2017
interest on bank deposits S 203,208 § 76,247
Change in unrealized gains on investments 140,194 275,242
Interest and dividends on investments 79,109 58,014
Realized gains on investments 86,017 7,056
Total investment income S 508,528 S 416,559
Note 6: Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following at lune 30, 2018 and 2017:
2018 2017
Land S 973,055 S5 969,064
Building and building improvements 3,153,413 2,877,471
Leasehold improvements 1,741,481 1,718,614
Moveable equipment 10,605,458 7,476,509
Vehicles 1,820,130 1,495,228
Construction in progress 23,359,210 5,025,411
Total property and equipment 41,652,747 19,562,297
Less - Accumulated depreciation (9,237,321) (7,914,492)
Property and equipment - Net S 32,415,426 S 11,647,805

Construction in progress at June 30, 2018 and 2017 consisted primarily of costs related to construction of new
clinic buildings in Montezuma Creek and Blanding, Utah. Construction in progress includes approximately $21
million in costs incurred for the Montezuma Creek building. Construction was completed and the building was
placed in service in July 2018 Construction of the Blanding clinic building began late in 2018, with an estimated

cost of $14 - 16 million, and is being financed with unrestricted funds of the Organization

Note 7: Goodwill

The Organization purchased a dental clinic and a vision clinic (collectively "the clinics") during 2017 in two
transactions for consideration totaling $1,045,000 with the fair value of tangible assets acquired, primarily
inventories and equipment, totaling $478,255 and the remainder the transactions recorded as goodwill in
the amount of $566,745. No liabilities were acquired or assumed in either transaction. The Organization
believes both clinics will complement and serve to expand dental and vision services to patients served by the

QOrganization. No impairment losses were recognized in 2018.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8: Patient Service Revenue - Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts was as follows for the years ended
June 30, 2018 and 2017;

2018 2017
Medicare ¢ 2,558,368 S 7,613,170
Medicaid 9,552,980 7,402,258
Private pay 1,093,723 1,264,492
IHS 11,955,580 10,121,496
Insurance and other 9,192,908 8,018 594
Total gross patient service revenue 34,353,559 34,420,010
Less - Contractual adjustments and discounts (12,496,539) (12,590,492)
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts $ 21,857,020 § 21,829,518

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts)
recognized from these major payor sources was as follows for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
Third-party payors $ 21,192,112 S 21,084,357
Uninsured patients 664,908 745,161
patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts $ 21,857,020 S 21,829,518

Note 9: Charity Care

Charges foregone for providing charity care under the Organization's sliding fee schedule were $383,144 and
$485,866 for 2018 and 2017.

Note 10: Other Operating Income

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Organization negotiated a settlement with the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Service's IHS to pay certain claims arising out of the failure of IHS to reimburse the
Organization for contract support costs incurred from 2005 through 2013. A settlement of $16,043,322 plus
interest accrued was received during 2017 and is included in other operating income in the accompanying
statements of activities.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11: Operating Leases
The Organization rents office space and equipment under various noncancellable lease agreements,
Rent expense incurred was $284,987 and $253,015 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively

Future minimum lease payments on noncancellable leases are as follows over the next five years:

2019 S 158,004
2020 72,504
2021 65,004
2022 65,004
2023 65,004
Total minimum lease payments S 425,520

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions

Hospital

Certain board members of the Organization are also board members of Blue Mountain Hospital (the “Hospital”),
located in Blanding, Utah

The Organization loaned the Hospital a total 3,717,136 to fund the Hospital’'s operations. This is reported as
related-party loan on the statements of financial position and had an outstanding balance of 52,905,285 and
$3,717,136 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The Organization and Hospital agreed to terms regarding
repayment of the note over a 15-year period beginning September 1, 2017, in monthly installments of principal
and interest, with interest at 3.5%. Interest income on this note is included in the interest income of $203,208
described in Note 5.

In addition to this loan, the Organization has a receivable from the Hospital for services rendered totaling $34,028
and 558,422 at June 30, 2018 and 2017

The Organization also leases clinic space in Blanding at the Hospital. The amaunt paid to the Hospital was
597,200 during both of the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions (Continued)

Investment in Joint Venture

The Ute Mountain Ute Tribe-Utah Navajo Health System Tribal Health System Consortium (the “"Consortium”) was
established on May 15, 2012, as a joint venture between the Organization and the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe. The
Consortium’s purpose was to purchase the Hospital's outstanding loan used to build the Hospital's facilities from
the U S Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) The Consortium has no other operations.

The Consortium purchased the Hospital's note payable from HUD with an outstanding balance of 513,695,457 for
$3.000.000 in June 2012, with both parties contributing $1,500,000 to the Consortium. The HUD loan is secured
by the Hospital's land, buildings, and equipment

The Organization’s contribution to the Consortium is reported as an investment in joint venture on the statements
of financial position using the equity method. To date, the Consortium has not received any payment from the
Hospital on this note payable. Accordingly, the Organization reports no change in the value of its investment for
the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note 13: Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a tax sheltered deferred compensation plan for employees who meet certain
eligibility and service requirements. The Organization contributes five percent of an eligible employee’s wages to
the plan Employees can make additional contributions, which are not matched by the Organization. Total
retirement plan expenses were 5808,258 and $692.288 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14: Fair Value Measurements

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's investments at fair
value as of June 30, 2018 and 201/

2018 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stocks $ 1,041,406 S -3 - § 1,041,406
Corporate bonds - 1,222,361 - 1,222,361
Mutual funds:
Alternative 263,053 - - 263,053
U.S. Mid Cap 341,931 - - 341,931
U.5. Small Cap 212,640 - - 212,640
International 392,606 : 392,606
Emerging markets 139,087 - - 135,087
Real estate investment trusts 55,043 - - 55,043
Totals S 2,445,766 S 1,222,361 S S 3,668,127
2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stocks S 919,519 S - $ - 8 919,519
Corporate bonds - 1,230,093 - 1,230,093
Mutual funds:
Alternative 257,099 - - 257,099
U.S. Mid Cap 292,118 - - 292,118
US. Small Cap 186,880 - - 186,880
International 366,367 - . 366,367
Emerging markets 117,936 - - 117,936
Real estate investment trusts 41,884 - - 41,884
Totals $ 2,181,803 S 1,230,093 § - § 3,411,896

The following Is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value:

Commgon stock, mutual funds, and real estate investment trusts: Valued at the daily closing price as reported
by the fund and common stock is value at the daily closing price as reported in the market in which it trades,
Mutual funds held by the Organization are open-end mutual funds that are registered with the U S
Securities and Exchange Commission. These funds are required to publish their daily NAV and to transact at
that price. The common stocks, mutual funds, and real estate investment trusts held by the Organization are
deemed to be actively traded.

Corporate bonds: Valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar securities.

This includes basing value on yields currently available on comparable securities of issuers with similar credit
ratings.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14 Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date

Note 15: Professional Liability Insurance

The Organization, for professional liability insurance purposes, 1s designated an employee of the federal
government in accordance with Public Law 93-638, the 1adian Self-Determination and Fducation Assistance Act,
Liability protection is provided under the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) for the Organization and its employees
when they are providing services within the scope of employment and within the scope of the compact with IHS

Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies

Contingencies
Grant Funding

The Organization receives funds from government and private entities to perform specific services. The grantors
reserve the right to perform certain audit work in addition to the services performed by the Organization’s
independent auditors. Disallowed costs, if any, resulting from such additional work would need to be repaid from
unrestricted funds Management does not believe that any significant costs will be incurred If such additional
work should occur

340b Drug Pricing Program

The Organization is a participant in the 340b Drug Pricing Program (340b Program”) under which eligible

providers are allowed to purchase drugs for eligible outpatient services at discounted prices from manufacturers
The Organization became aware that it received discounts from drug manufacturers on certain drug purchases
between 2015 and 2018 while the state Medicaid agency also received rebates for the same drugs. The
Organization could be liable for the duplicate discounts under the 340b Program and is rebilling certain Medicaid
claims, as allowed under Medicaid program regulations. The Organization is not able to estimate a total liability
for the amount of the duplicate discounts as information necessary to compute a liability for duplicate discounts is
needed from and has not yet been provided by the drug manufacturers.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 17: Concentrations

Bank Deposits

The Organization maintains depository relationships with financial institutions that are Federal Deposit Insurance
Carporation (FDIC] insured institutions. Depository accounts at these institutions are insured by the FDIC up to
$250,000 per institution. Balances in excess of FDIC limits are uninsured. Management has not experienced any
losses with these accounts and believes the Organization is not exposed to any significant risk on cash. At June
30, 2018, deposits exceeded insured limits by approximately $28,939,000.

Receivables

The Organization grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors was as follows
as of June 30, 2018 and 2017

As Presented  As Presented

Current Year Prior Year
Medicare 12 % 41 %
Medicaid 40 % 29 %
Insurance and other 41 % 23 %
IHS 2% 1%
Private pay 5% 6 %
Totals 100 % 100 %

Government Grants

The Organization recognized $17,408,130 and $17,322,649 of revenue from the U S. Department of Health and
Human Services in the form of grants for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. A significant
reduction in funding could have an adverse effect on the Organization's programs and activities.

Note 18: Statement of Cash Flows

Noncash investing activities included $2,471,630 and 51,116,070, of property and equipment in accounts payable
at June 30, 2018 and 201/, respectively

Note 19: Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2017 financial statements to conform to the 2018 financial
statements.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Note 1: General

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant activity
of the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (the "Organization”) under programs of the federal governments for the
year ended June 30, 2018 The information in the schedule is presented in accordance with requirements of the
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Requlations Part 200, Uniferm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance”). Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of the Organization, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Qrganization.

Note 2: Basis of Accounting
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are
presented where available.

Note 3: Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.

Note 4: Subrecipients

The Organization does not have any subrecipients of federal awards.
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WIPFLI1

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Montezuma Creek, Utah

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, ssued by the
Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial statements of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows as of and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 4, 2019

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.'s
internal control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System; Inc 's internal

control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc’s
internal control

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or datect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weokness Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal contral over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph ol this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified We did (dentify a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a
sgnificant deficiency, which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned costs as
finding 2018.001

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Utah Navajo Health System, Inc s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an ppinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly we do not express such an opinion
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The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Responses to Findings

Utah Navajo Health System’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Utah Navajo Health System’s response was not subjected to the audit
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and accordingly we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance, and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an apinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.'s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.’s internal contro! and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Wigpts' 1P

Wipfli LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 4, 2019
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WIPFLI1

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Montezruma Creek, Utah

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.’s (the “Organization”) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended

June 30, 2018 The Organization's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor’s results section
of the accompanyng schedule of findings and questioned costs

Manogement’'s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
tederal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Organization’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of
the United States, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federa! Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the “Unitorm
Guidance”). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred  An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for cur opinion on compliance for the major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance.

Opinion on Eoch Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on it's major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2018.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as Finding 2018.002 and 2018.003. Our opinion on the major federal program is not modified
with respect to these matters
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The Organization's response to the compliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Organization’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Iinternal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of
compliance, we considered Organization’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal contro! over compliance in accardance with the Uniform Guidance, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effactiveness of internal control over compliance

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Organization’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internol control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over complance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that matenial
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, we identified a deficiencies in internal control over compliance, as
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2018.002 and 2018.003 that
we consider to be a significant deficiencies

The Organization’s response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audtt Is described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Organization's response was not subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the

response.

The purpose of this report on internal contral over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

C(/%;u LLP
Wipfli LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 4, 2019
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year £nded June 30, 2018

Section | - Summary of Auditor’'s Results
Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified

internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? ___yes _X_no
Significant deficiency (ies) identified? X yes ___none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ___yes X _no

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs.
Material weakness(es) identified? ___yes _X_no

significant deficiency (ies) identified? X yes ___none reported

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
programs Unmaodified

Any audit findings disciosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance [2 CFR 200.516(a)]’ X yes no

igentification of major federal programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.210 Tribal Self-Governance Program
93,224/93.527 Consohdated Health Centers Cluster

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs $750,000

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? No
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2018.001

Condition:

Criteria:

Cause:

Fffect:

Recommendation:

View of Responsible
Officials

The Organization engages its external audit firm to prepare the financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related footnote disclosures
accompanying the independent auditor’s report. This finding is repeated from 2017.001.

The Organization’s internal control over financial matters does not end at the general
ledger but extends to the financial statements and footnotes. The preparation of annual
financial statements in compliance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) requires an expertise in accounting standards, and the independent
auditor cannot be considered part of the Organization’s internal control over the
preparation of financial statements

As with many small organizations, the persons involved in the financial reporting of the
Organization do not maintain an expertise in accounting standards that are required for
preparation of financial statements and disclosures in accordance with GAAP.

Since external auditors do not have the same comprehensive knowledge of the
Organization as internal finance staff, there is an increased risk that disclosures regarding
the Organization may not be complete.

Management should continue to evaluate the skills, knowledge, and experience of their
accounting personnel and evaluate the cost/benefit of additional education and training
necessary to acquire or develop expertise in external financial reporting and disclosure

standards.

Management has implemented a review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor to ensure the financial statements and
disclosures are complete and accurate and expects to continue to engage the audit firm to
assist in the preparation of annual financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, and related disclosures as warranted.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Finding 2018.002

CFDA#93.210 - Tribal Self-Governance Program - Contract 63G110105

Condition:

Criteria:

Cause:

Effect

Recommendation:

View of Responsible
Officials:

During our tests of payroll expenses, we noted charges to Federal awards could not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” based on actual time and effort
spent achieving program objectives. Generally, when employees spend their time on
more than one program, the salaries are allocated based on budgeted amounts with no
further adjustment, review, or confirmation. This finding is repeated from 2017.002.

2 CFR Part 420(1), Standards for Documentation of Personnel Expenses, requires that
charges to federal awards for salaries and wages must be based on records that
accurately reflect the work performed. These records must

1 Be supported by a system of internal control which provides reasonable
assurance that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly allocated

2. Be incorporated into the official records of the Organization

3. Reasonably reflect the total activity for which the employee is compensated

4. Encompass both federally assisted and all other activities compensated by the
Organization on an integrated basis

5. Support the distribution of the employee’s salary or wages among specific
activities or cost objectives if the employee works on more than one Federal
award: a Federal award and non-f ederal award, an indirect cost activity and a
direct cost activity; two or more Iindirect cost activities which are allocated using
different allocation bases; or an unallowable activity and a direct or indirect cost
activity.

A disconnect exists between the employee’s documented cost objective, time records,
and how payroll expenses are allocated to the general ledger,

There is an increased risk that employee payroll may be allocated to grants for activities
that are not allowable and do not achieve grant objectives or that revenues recognized
for grant expenditures are based on budget rather instead of actual expenditures

We recommend the accounting procedures include a process for retrospective review of
the reasonableness of payroll expenses allocated to federal programs or a system to
directly assign such costs.

At June 30, 2018, the Organization is in process of changing its time recording system
such that employees will charge time to various programs based on actual time and effort
once implementation is completed rather than having payroll charged to programs based
on budgeted amounts. The Organization expects this change in how payroll is expensed
to programs to be completed in 2019
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Finding 2018.003
CFDAR93.224/93.527

Candition

Criteria:

Cause:

Effect:

Recommendation:

View of Responsible
Officials.

- Community Health Center Cluster — Contract 6 H80CS00820

The Organization did not properly calculate and apply the sliding fee discount in
accordance with their policy

According to PIN No. 2014-0, Sliding Fee Discounts and Related Billing and Collections
Programs Requirements, Section VII (A) states health centers must have supporting
processes and operating procedures in place for assessing income and household size for
all patients, both for Health Center Program reporting purposes and to assist patients in
determining whether they are eligible for sliding fee discounts

in our testing of patients receiving discounts under the Organization's sliding fee
schedule, we noted that 2 of the 25 patients selected for testing had incorrectly
calculated sliding fee discounts or received a sliding fee discount different than what was
calculated from the income information and sliding fee discount schedule.

Discounts may be given to patients not eligible to receive a discount, or incorrect
discounts may be provided for patients eligible to receive a discount.

We recommend the Organization periodically review patients receiving discounts under
the sliding fee schedule program to ensure that applications and income support have
been obtained in accordance with the Organization’s policies and that the proper sliding
fee discount is being calculated

Management will implement review procedures to ensure that the proper sliding fee
discount is given to patients that are eligible.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Prior-Year Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 201/

Saction |l - Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2017.001

Condition:

Current Status:

The Organization engages Its external audit firm to prepare the financial statements and
related footnote disclosures accompanying the Independent Auditor’s Report

Management has implemented a review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor to ensure the financial statements and
disclosures are complete and accurate, but continues to engage the audit firm to assist in
the preparation of annual financial statements and related disclosures as warranted. This
finding is repeated as 2018.001.

section Il = Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Finding 2017.002

Condition:

Current Status:

During our tests of payroll expenses, we noted charges to Federal awards could not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” based on actual me and effart
spent achieving program objectives. Generally, when employees spend their time on more
than one program, the salaries are allocated based on budgeted amounts with no further
adjustment, review, or confirmatior

At June 30, 2017, the Organization is in process of changing its time recording system such
that employees will charge time to various programs based on actual time and effort once
implementation is completed rather than having payroll charged to programs based an
budgeted amounts. The Organization expects this change in how payroll is expensed to
programs to be completed in 2018, This finding is repeated as 2018.002 as management
has not yet completed corrective actions
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DUPARTMENT OF HEALTIH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

T

v

OFFICE OF AUDIT SERVICES
NATIONAL EXTERNAL AUDIT REVIEW CENTER
1100 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 850

MAR 02 2018 KANSAS CITY, MO 64106
Report Number: A-08-18-33110

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

UTAH NAVAIO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC,
EAST HIGHWAY 262

P.O. BOX 130

MONTEZUMA CRIEK, UTAH 84534-0130

Dear Board Members:

We have completed our initial review of the audit report on the Organization for the period
July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017. The report was accepted by the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse on January 12, 2018, (identification number 212015). Based on our initial
review, we believe the audit, performed by WIPFLI LLP, Certified Public Accountants, met

Federal audit requirements.

Please refer to Attachment A, where we have summarized the findings and recommendations and
identified the Federal department responsible for resolution. Final determinations with respect to
actions to be taken on Dcepartment of Health and [Human Services (HHS) recommendations will
be made by the HHS resolution agency identified on Attachment A. You may receive separate
communications from the resolution agencies requesting additional information to resolve the

findings.

Any questions or correspondence related to the findings identified on Attachment A should be
directed to the following HHS resolution official address. The above report number should be
referenced in any correspondence relating to this report.

HHS RESOLUTION OFFICIAL

Please respond to this email address: auditresolution@hhs.gov
(please include the report number in the email subject line)

Department of Health and Human Services
Audit Resolution Division

HHH Building, Room 5490)

200 Independence Avenue SW,
Washington, DC 20201




Page 2 of 2

In accordance with the principles of the Freedom of Information Act (Public Law No. 90-213),
reports issued on the Department's grantees and contractors are made available, if requested, to
members of the press and general public to the extent that information contained therein is not
subject to exemptions in the Act which the Department chooses to exercise, (See 45 CFR Part §
Section 5.21 of the Department’s Public Information Regulations.)

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (800) 732-0679.

Sincerely,

Patrick J. Cogley
Regional Inspector General for Audit Services

Enclosure




ATTACHMENT A

Page | of 1
Report Number
A-08-18-33110
Recommendation Resolution .
Codes Page | Amount Agency Recommendations
209922100 34, 36 N/A HHS/ARD 2017.001, 2016.001. Financial Staternents.
This is a repeat finding. We recommend
procedures be developed and implemented to
ensure the financial statements are properly
prepared.
213905100 35,36 N/A HHS/THS 2017.002, 2016.002. Payroll Documentation.

This is a repeat finding. We recommend
procedures be strengthened to ensure payroll
expenditures charged to Federal programs are
allowable and are supported by adequate
documentation.




UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC

OPERATIONAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

ke

P ED
FY 2018-19
4000-4099 |Patient & Third Party Revenues 1
4000 Pahent Revenues Y& 400 000
| 4001 Medicare Cost Report Settiements .
4002 ic HiP {Mq:_:_:gg_aq_;' E‘;Jpplemomul ?a}ﬁents - 40,000
4004 |Medicaid Pass Through Rate Reconciiation o 40 000
Total Patient & Third Party Revenues Y5 280,000 |
41004199 |Contracts
4110 IHS 638 Funding _ 12 700 000
4113 |ER Call BMH 165,000
4114 [Medicad Transport Revenue 1 800,000 |
Total Contracts 74,565,000 |
42004299 |Grants
4201 CHC Health Cluster Grant 3 482 500
4202 |DCP Grant o " 452,000
4203 |RESFP GRANT S 120,000
4206 |MSPI Grant ] 300 000
4211 .Quahr}f improvement Grant CHC 75 000 |
4215 Titie 10 Family Planning - [ ‘?(5360_‘
4216 Victims of Crime Act Grant o 32 000 |
4217 DHS Mental Health 160,000
4218 F amily Spml Program ez m_
4219 |UDOH SVAP - 32 000
4220 Domestic Viclence Prevention Incentive 150 000
4270 |AUCH Grants 25000 |
4275 | SPCGP Oral Health Ed Grant T R __100.009_-
4276 EMP Grant 10.000
[ a290 Other Grant Income . B 000 ]
Total Grants 5.373.400 |
43004350 |Adjustments
4301 [ Shding Discount Expense (400.000)
[ 4302 |A/R Medicaid Adyustments i 5 000 000
4303 A/R Third Party Adjustmants (3 000 000)
B 4304 (AR Medicare Adjustments (1,720,000}
4305 |IHS Patent Charge Allowance o (14 220.000)
- 4306 F es Retunds - {25 000) |
4310 Adjustiments and Provisions for Bad Debts (100,000)
R Change in Allowance for Doubtful Accts o o {25.000)
Total Adjustments [74.450.000) |
45004598 |Other Income
4530 Interest Income ) 180 000
4540 Change in FMV Investmants 100 000
[ 4545 Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents B o (50.000)
Marwe! Sales and Hevenue _ ) 450000
------ 4550 Omer Income o 50 600
Total Adjustments 36,000 |
TOTAL REVENUE 47,508,500 |




UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC
OPERATIONAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-19
FY 201819
5000-5099 |Salary and Benefits Budget |
5000 Salanes and staffing costs o 18.000 0OC
5010 Employer Fica and Medcare - 1.215.000
5015 |SUTA i 50.000
| 5020 Accrued Leave F xpense - 85 000
5025 Employer Retrement Exp o 850,000
_5_0?6 403(b) transter fees ) -
5035 UNHS Medical Expense- External 3.250.000
5040 UNHS Medical Expense- Internal 1,650,000
5045 |UNHS Dental Care E xpense - 385 000
5050 Fmpl:m_L:f_; Insurance E xpense o 20 000
[ 5055 UNHS Vision Care Expense B - 110 000
5070 |Other Empioyee Benefits - 100.000
Total Salary & Benefits 26,015,000
5100-5125 [Board Expenses
5108 Board Expense Annual Retreat 25,000
[ 5110 |Boara Expense Meeting Stipend - 18,000
b 5120 Board Expense Registration Fees 18,500
5121 Board Expense Mideage Reimbursement 45,800
_ 522 Board Expense | odging - - . 40,600
5123 Board Expense Awrfare/Pubhc Transpin 6.650
5124 |Boars Expense Per Diem & Meais i 14,450
5125 |Boar: Expense Relreshments ' 10,000
Total Board Expenses 179,000
5130-5169 |Education and Training
[ 51 [Registraton Fees 150,000
5133 lﬂefamnu Matera's o 30,000
5135 |Licenses & Dues B ) 50,000
5150 Annual Employee Retreat 15,000
| 5152 JLodging - 115,000
5154 |Per Dem & Meals i - 45,000
| .5155 Airfare & Public Transportation 45,000
5159 Auta Expenses- Education - 5,000
5163 Mileage Rembursement-£ ducation 45,000
Total Education & Training 500,000|
5170-5179 JAuto & Mileage Expense
A RA Auto Expense - General 165,000
81713 Auto Expenses- Vehicle Repairs : B 85,000
5175  IMieage Rembursement General 12%,000
Total Auto & Mileage Expense 375,000{
5180.5190 I‘ruval Expense (Non-Education and Training)
5181 Lodging 100,000
[ 5182 |Per Dwem & Meais 35.000
5183 Arfare & Pubiic Transgortaton o _ 35,000
Total Travel Expense(Non-Education & ‘I’ulmn!.) 1?0.005'
5200-5299 |Contract Fee
| 5202 llegaiFees =~ = @~ @ o 75,000
52003 IT Contract Fees 150,000
5204 Al:('.nur\;r;g 100,000
5205 UNHS Boarc Com & Nation Rep 108,000
| 5208 |Medical Professonal Consuiting ' 100,000
5209  JGeneral Professional Consuliting B 160.000
| 5210 |MedicalContractLabor 180,000




CHAIR

W lmmes Nusck house, MDD MAC TP

Awmercan College of Physicuns
1ACP)

VICE CHAIR

Rochad A Whery, MDD
Ameroan Acedenry of Family
Physscanns | AAFP)

CHAIR FINANCE

Henry “Pote” Travers, MD
Sioun Falls South Dakow

AT LARUE

Bendley | Fudderty, MD
Fox Powmt. Wisconsin

Ardis ) Moven, MD
Leungon, Kentucky

BROARD OF DIRFCTORS
AAFP

1 bert J Con, MDD
B A T ]

AP

Hichard Emenstmedi, MD, FACT
Philsieiphas Pounsy lvanis

Donne B Sweet, ML, MACK
Wichina Kansas

BOARD ELECTED

Barbars | Mo Aneny, MD
Albraguergue, Mew Mmoo

Lezlee A Kaoch, MT
Sioun Falln, South Dekota

AMA

Williwm £ Kobles. MD
Chxago, |hinow

Verln lenaen, MD
Hutchinson K ansas

CHIFF EXPCUTIVE OFFICER

[Dougins A4 Hegel

Tab &
\ COLA

Lab Accreditaion Through Education

Montezuma Creek Health Center
Attn: Val Jones, MD

Attn: Lab

262 East Highway

Montezuma Creek, UT B4534

COLA ID: 14963
05/11/13

Dear Laboratory Director

On behalf of the COLA Board of Directors, | am pleased to inform you that your
laboratory successfully meets our requirements for accreditation. Therefore, a
Certificate of Accreditation is enclosed You may wish to display this certificate
to inform your patients of the quality testing being performed under your
direction

Your COLA certificate expires two years from your most recent survey. Please
note that this is different from the expiration of your COLA enroliment, which is
two years from the receipt of your initial application or subsequent renewal The
next onsite review of your laboratory will occur approximately 18-24 months
from the date of your most recent biennial survey

The standards your laboratory maintains demonstrate your commitment to
quality. Your emphasis on quality leads to reliable test results which are
essential in assuring excellence in patient care. We also compliment your
laboratory staff for its dedication and continued support of COLA standards.

Congratulations on earning COLA accreditation. We look forward to a long and
productive working relationship with you and your laboratory personnel

Throughout the accreditation cycle, we encourage you to use the new COLA
custorner portal, COLAcentral. COLAcentral makes it easy for you to update
information, upload documents electronically, contact us with concerns, and
much more. Go to www_colacentral.com to register. If you prefer, you may
also call our Informmation Resource Center, BOD-981-9883. Please include your
COLA ID number 14963 in all communications with COLA.

Sincerely,

wW._James Stackhouse, MD, MACP
Chair, COLA Board of Directors

Q88| Mroken Land Parkway  Suile 200 Columbia, Maryland 21046- 1195 Phone 410 181 6581 Fax 410 381 8611  www cola org

Information Resowoe Cemier BOO-98).9883
ISOUN X740



CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES
CLINICAL LABORATORY IMPROVEMENT AMENDMENTS

CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION

A

LABORATORY NAME AND ADDRESS CLIA ID NUMBER
MONTEZUMA CREEK COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTE 4600879816 .
EAST HIGHWAY 262

MONTEZUMA CHEEK, UT 84534

EFFECTIVE DATE

10/21/2016
LABORATORY DIRECTOR EXPIRATION DATE

RAYMA MARKLAND MS, MLS(ASC 10/20/2018

Purvsant 10 Section 353 of the Pablic Health Services Act (42 US.C 263a) &5 revised by the Clinical Labsaratory Lmpe A dro (CLIA),
the above anmed Labocwory | d ar the address shown h (and odwer spproved locations) may sooopt human V
b the purposes of performiog Lab Y inations of p )
L)
’
L]

This cervificur shall be vidid wneil the expuranon dane above, but s subjea o J i
for violution of te Act or the regulas v
/ : 0N g !

mo Coral2 0978

If you currendy hold & Certificate of Compliance or Centificate of Accreditation, below is a list of the laboratory
specialties/subspecialties you are certified to perform and their effective date:

LAB CERTTFICATION (CODE) EFFECTIVE DATE LAB CERTIEICAION (CORE) EEFECTIVE DAIE
ROUTINE CHEMISTRY (510) 1072112007
TOXICOLOGY (340) 05/14/2009
HEMATOLOGY (400) 10/21/2002

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT CLILA, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.CMS.GOV/CLIA
OR CONTACT YOUR LOCAL STATE AGENCY. PLEASE SEE THF REVERSE FOR
YOUR STATE AGENCY'S ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER.
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR STATE AGENCY FOR ANY CHANGES TO YOUR CURRENT CERTIFICATE.




AMENDMENT TO
AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

This Amendment to Affiliation Agreement (the “Amendment”™) is made and entered into
as of the 26 day of April, 2018, by and between the University of Utah, a body politic and
corporate of the State of Utah, on behalf of its University of Utah Health (“UUH™), and Utah
Navajo Health System, a group of primary care cluucs (“Affiliate™).

RECITALS

A UUH and Affiliste entered into that certain Affiliation Agreement dated October
28, 2014 (the “Agreement™), and

B. University and Affiliate wish to amend the Agreement with respect to the

frequency of Operations and Quality Council meetings, term and termination, and certain other
marters

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. The fourth sentence of Section 2.1 of the Agreement (Governance) is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

The members of the Operations and Quality Council shall meet as needed

2. Section 5.1 of the Agreement (Imitial Term) 1s deleted in its entirety and replaced
with the following:

Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue for a term of five (5) ycars (the "Term™). After the initial Term, this Agreement
shall automatically renew for successive Terms of five (5) years each, until terminated as
provided herein. The term of any individusl SOW shall be as set forth in the SOW.

3 Section 5.4 of the Agreement (Effect of Termination on SOWs) is renumbered as Section
55

4, A new Section 5.4 (Termination — Without Cause) is added, which shall read as follows:

Termination — Without Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement, without
cause, upon not less than ninety (90) days advance wnitten notice to the other.

5 This Amendment shall not be deemed to amend or modify the Agreement in any
manner except as specifically provided for herein. Each of the definitions set forth in the



Agrecment shall apply to the defined terms used in this Amendment. The Agreement, as
amended by this Amendment, shall be and remain in full force and effect, and enforceable in
accordance with i1ts terms

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment 1o be executed by
their duly authonzed representatives effective as of the day and year first wnitten above.

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH
(“UUH™)

UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM

(“Affiliate™)

By

" et L
Title 6‘6'2')/




AMENDMENT TO
AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

This Amendment to AfTiliation Agreement (the “Amendment”) is made and entered into
as of the 26 day of April, 2018, by and between the University of Utah, s body politic and
corporate of the State of Utah, on behalf of its Unuversity of Utah Health (“"UUH™), snd Utah
Navajo Health System, a group of pnmary care clinics (A ffilaate™)

RECITALS

A UUH and Affiliate entered into that certain A ffiliation Agreement dated October
28, 2014 (the “Agreement™), and

B. University and Affiliate wish to amend the Agreement with respect to the
frequency of Operations and Quality Council meetings, term and lermination, and certain other
matters

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

| The fourth sentence of Section 2. | of the Agreement (Govemnance) is deleted in 1ts
entirety and replaced with the following:

The members of the Operations and Quality Council shall meet as needed

2 Section $.1 of the Agreement (Initial Term) 1s deleted in s entirety and replaced
with the following:

Term. The imtial term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and
continue for a term of five (5) years (the “Term™)  After the initial Term, this Agreement
shall automatically renew for successive Terms of five (5) years each, until terminated as
provided herein. The term of any individual SOW shall be as set forth i the SOW.

3 Section 5 4 of the Agreement (Effect of Termination on SOWs) 1s renumbered as Section

53.

4. A new Section 5.4 (Termination — Without Cause) is added, which shall read as follows:

Termination — Without Causg. Either party may terminate this Agreement, without
cause, upon not less than ninety (90) days advance wntien notice o the other.

5 This Amendment shall not be deemed to amend or modify the Agreement in any
manner except as specifically provided for herein  Each of the definitions sct forth in the




Agreement shall apply (o the defined terms used in this Amendment. The Agreement, as
amended by this Amendment, shall be and remain in full force and effect, and enforceable in
accordance with its terms

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by
their duly authonzed representatives effective as of the day and year first wniten above

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH
(“UUH™)

n.»f-/ AR |2 4
Ndme_2tacden Rand
Tutle (?.O

UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM
("Affiliate™)
By

7%
Name -,A{:./() ;A,_____
ceo/

Title
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Data Sharing and Use Agreement with AUCH and Between Health Centers
ALICH Board Adopted 11/07/2014

Statement of Purpose

The sharing of individual Health Center information, including financial and performance data from
common datasets, can foster a discussion of best practices and enhance the ability of each Health Center to
benchmark and assess its own performance.

AUCH will draw from individual Health Center data as well as aggregate Utah Health Center data to foster
discussion and learning amongst its members Data will be shared and discussed in relevant peer
groups/committees to enhance the sharing of best practices and to direct quality improvement T/TA from
AUCH to its members.

AUCH will also share Health Center data to educate and advocate on behalf of Health Centers with
partners, legislators, funders, etc

How AUCH will Share Individual Health Center Data
Publicly available individual Health Center UDS data may be shared without the consent of the individual
Health Center (see below for listing of publicly reported individual data).

Non-publicly reported individual Health Center UDS data WILL NOT be shared with entities outside of AUCH
unless separate written permission is granted by the Health Center CEO/ED. (This Agreement is not
intended to address data sharning with outside entities.)

Non-publicly reported individual Health Center UDS data WILL NOT be shared with other AUCH members
UNLESS written permission is granted by the Health Center CEO/ED in this document (see below for
listing of non-publicly reported individual data). AUCH members may opt to share thelr non-publicly
available data but have it de-identified for purposes of sharing. The anonymity of data shared in this
fashion cannot be guaranteed and will depend on the number of health centers wanting to have their data

de-identified

How AUCH will Share Utah Health Center Data in the Aggregate
AUCH may share aggregate Utah Health Center UDS or other data with partners, legislators, funders,

federal agencies, etc. for the purposes of education and/or advocacy

All AUCH fact sheets and educational materials containing health center data will be approved by the AUCH
Public Affairs Committee and HRSA project officer prior to their public release/use.

«AUCH may use publicly available Health Center Data in formulas to calculate other values. If given written
oermission to use non publicly available Health Center Data, AUCH may use it in formulas that allow it to
calculate other values. See Exhibit A for a list of formulas. If given written permission to use non-publicly




Agreement to Share Data (check one in each of the four sections)

Pl/ Agreement to Share Non-publicly Available Health Center Data with AUCH
!

agree to share my Health Center’s non-publicly available Health Center UDS Data with AUCH,

I do not agree to share my Health Center’s non-publicly available Health Center UDS Data with AUCH

i Agreement to Share Non-publicly Available Health Center Data with Other AUCH Members at
~ Peer Group, Committee and Member Events
/ I agree to share my Health Center’s non-publicly available UDS data, analyses and reports for use in
AUCH peer groups and committees even when this is Individually identifiable data.

I agree to share my Health Center’s non-publicly available UDS data, analyses and reports for use in
AUCH peer groups and committees but only if these are de-identified as much as possible

_ I do not agree to share my Health Center’s non-publicly available UDS data, analyses and reports for
use in AUCH peer groups and committees

1. Support for Use of Health Center Data in Calculating Formulas
v/l support the use of my Health Center’s data in the manner outlined above; my support here indicates
that | support AUCH’s use of data in formulas

_____ I do not support the use of my Health Center’s data in the manner outlined above; my support here
indicates that | do not support AUCH's use of data in formulas. (If this option is selected, AUCH will
not use the Health Center’s non-publicly available data in formulas but may still use its publicly
available data in formulas.)

Iv. Agreement to Keep Other Health Centers’ Data Confidential

~__| agree to keep other Health Centers’ non-publicly available data confidential and will convey this
requirement to all of my employees who might have access to this data. | agree to not share other
health centers’ non-publicly available data without written permission from the Health Center(s)
CEO/ED and AUCH's Executive Director and will convey this requirement to the same employees. (A
Health Center’s inability to accept this fourth part of the Agreement means that Health Center and
its employees may not participate in the sharing of other health centers’ non-publicly available
data.)

Term and Termlnation This Agreement will go into effect on the date it is signed and continue for a term

of one year. The Agreement shall automatically renew for successive terms of one year each until
termmaled The Health Center may rescind this agreement in any part or as a whole at any time via written
notification to AUCH. Once AUCH receives the written notification from the Health Center, AUCH will
change its treatment of the Health Center’s data as requested. A rescission of any part or of the whole
agreement will only impact data sharing prospectively: AUCH cannot ‘recall’ data previously shared.

Health Center Name: ‘Z{OA /M"-?_p 64' {fe ;)""Afﬂ";




EXHIBIT A

OTHER UDS FORMULAS

Health Center Service Grant Expenditures

Total Cost of Program

BPHC Grant $ per Unduplicated Uninsured User
Other Fed. Grant $ per Uninsured User

Non Fed. Grant $ per Uninsured User

BPHC Grant S Per Unduplicated User (all payor types)
Other Fed. Grant $ per Unduplicated User (all payor types)
Non Fed Grant S Per Unduplicated User [(all payor types)
Total Cost per Unduplicated User

Medical Cost per Medical User

Dental Cost per Dental User

Pharmacy Cost per User

Pharmacy Cost per Medical User

Mental Health Cost per Mental Health User
Substance Abuse Cost per Substance Abuse User
Other Prof Personnel Cost per Other Service User
Enabling Cost per Enabling User

Administrative Cost per Unduplicated User

Total Cost per Encounter

Medical Cost per Encounter

Dental Cost per Encounter

Pharmacy Cost per Encounter

Pharmacy Cost per Medical Encounter

Mental Health Cost per Encounter

Substance Abuse Cost per Encounter

Other Prof. Personnel Cost per Encounter
Enabling Cost per Fncounter

Total Income - All Sources (Smillions)

Total Income: % Incorme from Patient Service
Total Income: % Income from BPHC

Total Income: % Income from non  BPHC (Other)
Total Charges - All Payors (Smillions)

Total Charges: % Charges from Medicaid

Total Charges: % Charges from Medicare

Total Charges: % Charges from Other Public

Total Charges: % Charges from Private Insurance
Total Charges % Charges from Self Pay




Mental Health Encounters per FTE MH Pravider

Substance Abuse Encounters per Substance Abuse FTE Provider
Other Professional Encounters per FTE OP Provider

Direct Medical Support

Patient Support Ratio (Front Office)

Medical Support Staff per FTE Medical Provider (incl. Nurses)

Total Charges: Average Charge per Billable Encounter (incl. Nurses)
Direct Medical Support (incl. Nurses)
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PO BOX 100142 | COLUMBIA SC 29202-3142 | PALMETTOGEA COM IM‘M'WALMETTO GBA

NATIONAL SUPPLIER CLEARINGHOUSE MEDICARE ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRACTOR
A CELERIAN GROUP COMPANY

August 7, 2018

UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INCORPORATED
ATTN: Tiffiny Nakai

PO BOX 130
MONTEZUMA CREEK UT 84534-0130

NP1 1699803635
PTAN 7684870002

Dear UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INCORPORA I ED

Thank you for applying to the National Supplier Clearinghouse (NSC) as a supplier of Durable
Medical Equipment, Prosthetics, Orthotics, and Supplies (DMEPOS) Your application for billing
privileges has been approved effective August 3, 2018 for the location listed below and your
participation status is Participating Please note each location where a DMEPOS supplier provides
Medicare-covered items to beneficiaries must obtain billing privileges

Federal law (OBRA 1989) requires suppliers to file a claim for all beneficiaries to whom Medicare
Part B services have been provided You will use the Natuonal Provider Identifier (NPT) listed on
the CMS 8558 form to bill the Durable Medical Equipment Medicare Administrative Contractor
(DME MACs) The DME MACs have been notified of your approval and information regarding
the billing process may be found on their respective websites where you may also subscribe to
receive timely listserv messages regarding Medicare billing policies

Jurisdiction A - Nondian Healthcare Solutions, med nondianmedicare com/web/jadme
Junsdiction B - CGS, www cgsmedicare com

e Jurnisdiction C - CGS, www cgsmedicare com
e Junsdiction D - Nondian Healthcare Solutions, med nondianmedicare com/web/jddme

To establish electronic claim submission, contact the Common Electronic Data Interchange
(CEDI) at www ngscedi com or (866) 311-9184

You have also been issued 7684870002 which is your Provider Transaction Access Number
(PTAN), previously referred to as the NSC suppher number The PTAN is an identifier to be used
when contacting the NSC or the DME MAC(s) with general inquiries Please note some of the
DME MACs may refer to the PTAN as the suppher or legacy number.

All suppliers are required to maintain compliance with the Medicare DMEPOS supplier standards
To promote a higher level of ethical and lawful conduct within the DMEPOS program, the Office

A CMS-Contracted

NECSSURE




of Inspector General has developed a Program Compliance Guidance
(www oig hhs gov/authorities/docs/frdme pdf)

Also, all suppliers are required to notify the NSC of any changes to the information provided on
the CMS 855S form within 30 days (supplier standard #2) Inaccurate supplier information may
impact claims processing

If you have questions regarding the DMEPOS enrollment process, please contact the NSC at
(866) 238-9652 To receive the most updated information directly to your email, register to
receive NSC ListServ messages and news articles by visiting www PalmettoGBA com/NSC
Sincerely,

L/dﬂﬂ/ f 7%

Nancy C Parker, Director
National Supplier Cleaninghouse

30 WEST MEDICAL DRIVE
MONUMENT VALLEY, UT 84536
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UTAH DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Box 143104
288 North 480 Wes! Sait Lake City Utah 84114-3104

GRANT AGREEMENT
B Ao Number Jeas

© GRANT NAME
The name of this Grant is Non-Emergency Medicai Transpon — Navaw Nalion

2 GRANTING PARTIES
This Grant is between the Utah Department of -iearth (DEPARTMENT) and the Ulah Navaio Health Systems.
inc_(Navajo Nanon|

(GRANTEE)

3 GRANT PERIOD
The service period of this Grant shall be Wﬁ_} through Mﬂ--s terminated of
extended by agreement in accordance wi terms and conamons of this Gramt Grant may be
extended annually 1 time at the option of the DEPARTMENT . by means of a wrtten amendment to this Grant

4 GRANT AMOUNT
The DEPARTMENT shall pa‘ the GRANTEE up to a maxmum amount of SW in mccordance with
the prowisions in this Grant 1his Grant is lunded with 100% Federal funds The s §3.77§ and relates

to the Federal funds provided

4 GRANT INQUIRIES
Inquiries regarding this Grant shall be directed (o the following mdiwduals
GRANTEE . DEPARTMENT

Contact Person Hrogram
Business Address

Phone Number
E-mail Address

8 REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS GRANT

Atachment A Gaoeral Gran) Provisons Attachment B Special Provisions

7 PROVISIONS INCORPORATED INTO THIS GRANT BY REFERENCE, BUT NOT ATTACHED HERETO
A All other governmental laws (uies. reguiatons or actions apphcable 1o services provided herein

B if the Grantee has provided the Depanmant with Assurances, then the m & entenng Into this
mmmenl based upon the Assurances provided by the Grantee and the Assurances are incorporated by
erence

C Grant Application 1o the extant & does not confiict with the Grant Agreement and General Grant Provisions

8 This Grant must be Gugnaa by a representative of the State Diision of Finance to bind the State and the
to this Grant

@ This Grant. its attachments, and all documents incorporated by reference constitute the entire agreement
between the parties and supercede all prior nagoliations representations or agreements ether written or oral
between the partes relating 1o the subject matter of th:s Grant

IN WITNESS WHEREOF he pames sign this Gram

GRANTEE Utah Navayo Health Systems Inc UTAH DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
(Navajo Nl_uonl
' L. Z.“) £ &~ B'f N— —

By Aycnriyd e ng /_/_/,‘%—- Ehari A Watkins. CP A Date

Signature of Authonzed Indvidual  Date Director

Donna Singer Office of Fiscal Operatons

CEO

Siale Finance Date

Page 1 of 1 D e iy B BTV




HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
23" NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

July 31, 2017
10:00 a.m.

PRESIDING Honorable Jonathan L. Hale, Chairperson
Honorable Norman M. Begay, Vice-Chairperson

PLACE : UNHS /Montezuma Creek Community Health Clinie |
Administration Office Conference Room
East Hwy 262
Montezuma Creek (Navajo Nation), Utah

0 Amber Kanazbah Crotty O Nelson BeGaye
C Jonathan L. Hale [J Norman M. Begay
Nathaniel Brown O Steven Begay

1) CALL MEETING TC ORDER; ROLL CALL; INVOCATION; ANNOUNCEMENTS
2) RECOGNIZE GUESTS AND VISITING OFFICIALS
3) REVIEW AND ADOFT THE AGENDA
4) REVIEW AND ADOPT THE JOURNAL(S) :
5) RECEIVING REPORT
1. Utanh Navajo Health System, Inc., Annual Report Presenters: Jamie
Harvey, Chairman, Board of Directors, Michael Jensen, CEO, UNHS,
Inc.; and UNHS, Inc. Staff
6) OLD BUSINESS
1. Executive Session - Report from NNDOJ Presenter: Paul Spruhan,
Assistant Attorney General, Litigation and Employment Unit, NNDOJ

(Note: Motion to accept Written Report submitted for consideration
on 7/24/17 by Paul Spruhan, NNDOJ)

Page 1 of 4
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UNHS Annual Report
Agenda

July 31, 2017
Montezuma Creek Community
Health Center

Opening Prayer Perry Robinson, Traditional
Consvultant

UNHS Introduction Michael Jensen, CEO

UNHS Financial Report William Harrison, CFO

Human Resources Herb Clah, HR Director

Providing Care Phillip Smith, MD

@ MVCHC

Behavioral Health Rick Hendy, Director & Perry

Robinson, Traditional
Consultant

Current Challenges Jamie Harvey, Chairman

***LUNCH BREAK***

Closing Jamie Harvey, Chairman
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Continuing to meet healthcare needs

Board of Director’s |




Water Red Miesa Bl Mowman [
Py . » - y Ax 2 private, non-profit 501
(cH D) corporation, UNHS i
Arwrth
~ i = duwrected by Board of

I Derecton represeriative of
2l commuantiey In which T
# s located

A UNHS CEO SECTION

New Opportunities

* Dental in Blanding

* Dental in Monticello

* Optometry

* Provider Housing

* Working on recreational center

» Several new tele-medicine programs

» Expanded Veterans Assistance program

7/31/2017



7/31/2017

e

oo Utah'‘Navajo Health System,

™

s R ———
-’ o e

i, il
.flil‘--—i.l—‘— e

= r—

Ve e Y




-

Growth at UNHS

T . ‘W:ﬁr

.

Navajo Mountain Comm. Health Clinic ]

Growth at UNHS
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Ensuring Compliance -

e ot

We Are

Accredited
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HUMAN RESOURCES SECTION |

R —

Labor Force — Demographics

Total Labor Force — 335 employees
Navajo — 100% *approximately
Non-Navajo - 80%*approximately

*as of June 30, 2017




-

Human Res(mrcen_

Opportunities
*  Salary/Wage Market Survey
* Michael C. Fina = Employee Recognition Program
* Go0365 - Employee Wellness Program
*  Cultural Sensitivity Training
+ Joint Commission and HRSA audits
* Credentialing and Privileging Process
*  Emergency Management Training
*  Online Recruiting

* Jorgesen Brooks Group — Employee Assistance Program

Human Resources

Community Outreach
Local High School Scholarship
Teddy Bear Clinic
University Internships
Earth Day Community Clean-up
Holiday Food Drive

7/31/2017
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."UNHS MEDICAL PROVIDER SECTION

F1onioiny Nedlcal/ Sernces
M the IWHS

Brief Update -- July 31,2017

Relationship with the
The Navajo Nation & Health Care Systems

= Sovereignty, Treaty Making

* Nixon 1970 Executive order
- PL 93-638
« PL 94437

7/31/2017




Utah Navajo Health System
MISSION

The Mission Statement: “ We exist to improve gquality of
lite through comprehensive seif-empowered, culturally
sensitive health care and amazing customer service

My Goal is to ensure that comprehensive, culturally
acceptable personal and heailth services are available
and accessible to all patient who come for health care
services

The Foundation is to uphold the organization's obligation
to promote healthy people, communities and cultures,
and to honor and protect the inherent sovereign rights of
Tribes and respect the people who come to our clinic for
heailth care.

'_ COMMUNITY ORIENTED
PRIMARY CARE

Medical Care

Public Health

Community Health

The UNHS health care system Is built on a broad spectrum approach to
heaith. It starts with & base of fundamental public health and
sanitation infrastructure. 17 proviges ambulatory medical & dental
services. It also integrates community-oriented programs including
traditional medicine to promote healthy behaviors and lifestyles.

7/31/2017
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." CLINICAL CARE PATTERNS

STAFFING
PHARMACEUTICALS, ETC.

« PRC

* Insurance
Offsels

y

e
Fous Safery

Sotd Waste

PHN
CHR
MSsw

Health
Education

Headstart |
School Hﬂullhli

e 3
Water Safety
Sswage

7/31/2017
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HEALTH DISPARITIES CONTINUE

ALL CAUSES

Tuberculosis 1.9
Alcoholism 43.2
Diabetes 771.7
Motor vehicle crashes 48.5
Unintentional Injuries 88.8
Homicide 11.4
Suicide 17.0
Cervical cancer 1.8
Infant deaths ' 8.8
Cerebrovascular chseases 61.7
Diseases of the heart PLEN.

Infant desths per 1,000 ive berths

FACTORS THAT AFFECT
HEALTH STATUS

Hanith’
Cure (10%)

Genetic
Predisposition

Environment
(20%)

Behavior (50%)

7/31/2017
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Looking to the Future

Mobilize AI/AN communities to promote wellness
and healing
HP/DP Initiative

Public Health Infrastructure
Improve patient safety & health care quality

Expand coalitions and partnerships to build a
dynamic heailth network

SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF
HEALTH"

7/31/2017
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. 20*" Century improvement

.-- importance of Collaborations

L]

Governments serve same populations
Broad spectrum of services needed
More similarities than differences
Small populations/combined cohorts

Good health policy

16




Challenges

A lot we know, a lot we don’t
+ Uncontrollables factors
Behavioral health, PTSD

* Environment

Subliminal depression/boarding school
syndrome/Cross Generational Trauma

7/31/2017
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WWW.UNHSINC.ORG

Rick Heandy, LCIW. Director, Therapist

- Roselyn Maryboy, LOSW- Therspist, Prime for Like instrucior

Pltawnn Etkee MIW/ (5w Therapint Sewusl Viclence Prevention Specislint

. Deirdre Plotrowskl, (C5w- Tharspest, Prime hor Life instructos |
| . Niki Olsen, (MMC. Theragist. Chairperon [ero Suicwle
Jessica Hayes, LAMFT. Tharspst

|
. Perry Robinson- Treditionsl Practitioner
Lynn Bla: Victims of Crime sdvocsts, Lele peychiatry coordinatos
|

. Autumn Secody, B3 Suppored Educstion Monumem Velley

Kurt Holiday, 55 Supponed &

cation Monteiuma  reet *,)’-

Florinda Poyer 8% Chidren's Wrap Around




Who we serve

* The Utah Navajo Health System (UNHS) service area is
located in the southern portion of San juan County and
includes the Utah Strip of the Navajo Nation

* The majority of patients (79%) who access medical,
dental, and behavioral health services at the four UNHS
health centers are American Indian/Alaska Native. The
entire UNHS service area is a federally designated frontier
area. In the target population 49% has no running water,
electricity, telephone or central source of heat; 43% of the
target population is unemployed with an average per
capita income of $13,247.00, less than 1/2 of the state
and national per capita incomes, 78% of the population is
below 200% FPL

- Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Behavioral Health Counts By Category

Category Descripin

Group Rendering Prowder

7/31/2017
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Prevention Services

* Suicide Prevention Trainings
— Safetalk
— ASIST

" * Substance Abuse

* Sexual Violence Prevention

Adult and Pediatric Tele physiatrist MDs-
University of Utah

Therapy- Individual , family, couples, group

Crises response teams (phone &text

numbers, all staff trained ASIST, San Juan
Counseling)

Prime for Life-DUI class
Prime solutions
Clinic, outreach, home visits

Integrated health care- primary and
behavioral health

7/31/2017

20




School Based Services |

* Regular scheduled and crises response to
— Aneth Community BIE
~ Montezuma Creek Elementary |
— Whitehorse High School
— Monument Valley Elementary

— Monument Valley High School
— Navajo Mountain Schools

Traditional Consultant

‘ « Traditional Practitioner
-+ Cultural Assessment
* Provide traditional assessment
* Provide minor ceremony
‘ « Refer major ceremony
« Community presentations
« School presentations
« Ceremonies for UNHS staff and facilities |

7/31/2017
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7/31/2017

'‘Community Involvement

++ Zero Suicide Coalition

* San Juan County Prevention Action
Collaborative

_* Monument Valley Prevention Action
Collaborative

* Family Support Conference
* Sexual Violence Prevention Walk

Crises Response Teams

» Suicide call and text numbers

.\ « All BH staff trained as interventionist
with ASIST

* Therapist and other staff take crises
contacts

* Coordinate with San Juan Counseling

22




7/31/2017

Care Coordination |

'+ Supported Education
_» Children's Wrap around services

= Collaborate with Primary Care Clinic for )
' Care Coordination

Utah Office of Crime
Victims

* Onsite Victim advocate

* Services include

— access to behavioral health care

— unpaid medial bills

— loss of wages

— ceremonies




Postvention

sudden death (often home based)
— Provide care box

clinic and EMS staff.

* Qutreach to families after a suicide or

*+ Critical Incident Stress Management for

- . - o
Plans for Fiscal year 17/18
Behawvioral Health Website similar 1o We H Native WeRNalive org
Increase efforts on sexual violence prevention

Increased service Navajo Mountain Schools

Expand avallable behavioral health care treatment serviges

Foster coalitions and networks 1o improwve care coordination
Educate and train prowviders in the care of suitide screening and
evidence-based suicide care

Promote community education to recognize the signs of sucide, and

prevent and intervene in suicides and suicide deations

Improve health system organizational practices 1o provide evidence
based sulcide care

Establish local health system policies for suicide prevention,

intervention, and postvention
Integrate culturally appropriate trrearment services, and

Implement trauma intormed care services and programs

7/31/2017
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MISSION STATEMENT

UNHS will make a significant impact in the

guality of life for all community members Dy
providing safe and high guality, comprehensive
healthcare in a culturally and inguistically
ympetent manner while maintaining fiscal

viability

VISION STATEMENT
NHS will develop, expand healthcare services
and community partnerships while improwving
econamic opportunities for all community

VALUE STATEMENT
UNHS 15 customer focused, responsive,
respectful, honest and committed to
excellence through teamwork in deliver ing

healths are

7/31/2017
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5{2 3 Q"\’g RED MESA CHAPTER
) A,(é:"’ Red Mesa, Navajo Nation, Utah
ST

Resolution #RMC 93-041618

10 BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

WHEREAS:

. The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised its sovereign rights self-government on
Behalf of the Navajo people: and

The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government
to government relationship with the United States of America; and

The Red Mesa Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services b
the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (“UNHS"); and

The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and activities to the
Red Mesa Chapter since September 1, 2002; and

- By previous Chapter resolutions, the Red Mesa Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting and
compacting with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to
provide programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Red Mesa Chapter
and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and

- UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the Indian
Health Service through September 30,2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-30-10: and

7. UNHS desires to extend it existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authority.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The Red Mesa Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System'’s designation and
authorization to compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian Health
Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS
Is eligible, including the planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects
within UNHS’s service area, NNC Resolution CJY¥-33-10, beyond September 30, 2020.



Pg 2 of 2 Resolution#RMC __ 041618

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the
Red Mesa, Navajo Natlon, Chapter at which a quorum was present and that the same was passed by a

vote of 30 in favor; U0 opposed; and _3‘1_abstalned on this H‘“'dayof (ﬁl f , 2018

Motion By: MS Amd{.ﬂ D{'U.fdifu? Second By: Mi’ Nﬁﬂ’ldﬂ Stkm

o R Ot [ 2

Herman Farley, Chapter Pres Marll\m@ily. Chapter Vicv.7$resldent

F)/\/L’\lg"‘— .

Marlene Dee-Ben ,‘thapter Secretary/Treasurer Davils Filfred, Council Delegate




WESLEY JONES PRESIDENT
ALFRED BeN VICE PRESIDENT
BRENDA BROWN SECRETARY/TREASURER

THE ANETH CHAPTER

ANETH, (NAVAJO NATION) UTAH

RESOLUTION OF AC- APR-18-048
THE ANETH CHAPTER

APPROVE SUPPORTING RESOLUTION FOR EXTENSION OF UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH
SYSTEM'S DESIGNATION AS A TRIBAL ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORIZATION TO
COMPACT UNDER TITLE V OF THE INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE PURSUANT TO NNC
RESOLUTION: CJY-33-10, BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, UNLESS RESCINDED BY
THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL

WHEREAS:

I Pursuant to Navajo Tribal Council Resolution No. CMY-23-79. the Aneth Chapter 1s
duly certified and recognized as an official local unit of the Navajo Nation Government
with all duties, responsibilities, and authorities conferred according to 26 NN.C. § 1 et
seq. and has the power and authority to enact plans and development goals that are in the
best interest of the community and to recommend, support, and approve community
related projects); and

2. The Aneth Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and 1s provided health care services
by the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (“UNHS”): and

3. The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and
activities to the Aneth Chapter since September 1, 2002, and

4. By previous Chapter resolutions, the Aneth Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting
and compacting with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination
Act to provide programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Aneth
Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and

5. UNHS is currently designated as a tribal orgamzation and authorized to compact with the
Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-
10; and

6. UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authonty.

Post Office Box 430 = Montezuma ( reck, UT B4534 « Telephone' (43%) 6513525« Fax: (435) 651-3560 = Email. ancthidnay jochapters org




Reeoiution AC-APR.]18-0458

NOW, THREFORE BE IT RSOLVED THAT:

1. The Aneth Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System’s designation as a
tribal organization and authorization to compact pursuant 1o the Indian Self-
Determination Act with the Indian Health Service for all programs, functions, services
and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within UNHS’s service
area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond September 30, 2020, and unless rescinded
by the Navajo Nation Council.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify that this forgoing resolution was duly considered by the Ancth Chapter
Membership at a duly called meeting at which a quorum was present and that the same was
passed with a vote of 30 in favor, 0 opposed and 1 abstained this 19th day of April, 2018.

Motioned by: Melvin Capitan, Jr.
Seconded by: Lynnelle Jones

) Ty
’.f ,C'.'!L"b_’ g (}ZL/-( C 5

Wesley Jon‘d resident Alfred Ben, Vice-President
ANETH CHAPTER > ANETH CHAPTER
(!—ﬁg;ruwn. Sec;;a}}f?‘réa}lfr‘é}' A

ANETH CHAPTER




CHAPTER Resolution No: 20183

WHEREAS:
1. The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised its sovereign
rights of self-government on behalf of the Navajo people; and
2 The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic

and ongoing government to government relationship with the United

States of America; and
3. The Blue Mountain Diné Community consists of Navajo Nation members

and is provided health care services by the Utah Navajo Health System,
Inc. ("UNHS"); and

4. The UUNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions,
services and activities to the Blue Mountain Dine’ since September 1,
2002; and

5. By previous resolution, the Blue Mountain Dine’ Community has

supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the Indian Health
Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to provide
programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Blue
Mountain Dine’ Community and others in the southwest region of the
Navajo Nation; and

6 UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to
compact with the Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020
pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10: and

7. UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian
Health Service indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation

to rescind such authority.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:




1. The Blue Mountain Diné Community supports extending the Utah Navajo
Health System'’s designation as a tribal organization and authorization to
compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian
Health Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and
associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within
UNHS's service area, In NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond September 30,
2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called
meeting of the Blue Mountain Diné Community at which a quorum was present and
that the same was passed by a vote of _16__ in favor, _O__opposed, and _1__
abstained, that _22 day of April 2018,

Mation By: Shawn Begaye

Second By: Mark Keith

Clayton L(;ng, President’
Blue Mountain Diné Commumity

L -
lﬁron Cl‘é?ﬁg,'\’ice President

Blue Mountain Diné Community

C A\ Epetr P

Janide Bitsoie, Secretary
Blue Mountain Diné Community




EC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT

P. 0. Box 106, Teec Mos Pos, Asizooa, Navajo Nation 86514
Highwoy 160 BIA School Road #SI Chapter Goverpment Building RIFTITY Yo
Telephone #928-656-3662 Faxf1928-656-366
RESOULTION FOR TEECNOSPOS CHAPTER TNPCH 06-08-18 R-44

TE

SuUp N ! U NGT A Vi

NAABIK'TYATI' ; EXTENDING FOR TWE -F1V I HORIZATION

UND A ATION UNCIL_RESO 1 -33- TAIN TRIBAL
GANIZATI

WHEREAS:

I. Pursuant to the “[.ocal Government Act”, 26 N.N.C chapter 1, sub-chapter |, Section 3 (a) the Teec Nos Pos
Chapter is continued as a certified local chapter of the Navajo Nation Government by the Navajo Nation
Resolution Number CAP 34-98 with the responsibility and authority to promote, protect, and preserve the
culture and tradition including enjoying a safe environment for its community people and property; and

2. Pursuant to 2 N.N.C statute 401(B)(a) and (¢) and Navajo Nation Council Resolution No. CJY 33-10 (July
21, 2010) (hercinafter “CJY-33-10"). the Health, Education, and Human Services Committee (“HEHSC™)
is authorized 1o review and recommend resolutions relating to health and for the authorization and
designation of non-profit health organization as trial organizations for purposes of compacting under the
Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act, P. .. 93-638,as amended (the ISDEAA™).: and

3. Pursuant to 2 N.N.C. statue 701(AX12), the Naabik'iyati Committee of the Navajo Nation Council has
authority to approve contracts with the United States and its agencies for implementation of the ISDEAA,
upon the recommendation of the standing committee which has oversight for the contracting entity, and,
pursuant to CJY -33-10, as the successor to the former Intergovernmental Relations Committee (“IGR"™). has
authority to give final approval of such participation by HEHSC. See CJY-33-10 paragraph 4, Council
Resolution No. CAP-10-11 statue 5(A) (April 21,2011) (reference to IGR prior to council standing
committee restricting “shall mean the Naabik'iyati Committec™); and

4. The Winslow Indian Health Care Center ("WIHCC™), Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation
(“TCRHCC™) and Utah Navajo Health System (“UNHS™) are currently authorized by CJY-33-10 as tribal
organization for the purpose of compacting with the Indian Health Services (“IHS™). U S. Department of
Health and Human Services. pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA, for all programs . functions, services, and
activities (“PFSAs™) and associated funds for which each tribal organization is eligible, including the
planning. design and construction of health facility construction projects within each tribal organization’s
service arca, through September 30, 2020- and

3. WIHCC, TRCHCC, and UNHS: (i) have successfully operated their respective health care facilities and
related programs since 2002; (ii) have the support of the Chapters that each tribal organization serves (and
with respects to members of the Hopi Tribe in Moenkopi Village on the Hopi Reservation and members of
the San Juan Southern Paiute Tribe with

CHAITER OFFICERS ADMINISTRATION;
Aved | Doy Kerpyy Victus Darun Yelowhatse Dale Radhouse Davis Fitfrad Stever) Heoally Hacilds Bagay
v s nbwit View Prasidun Secrwrary/ Traasurne Grnging Officer Coun il Dalegate Uhaptar Cond A Mulny Iprelah
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TEEC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT

P. 0. Box 106, Taec Nos Pos, Arzogs, Navajo Nation BESH

Telephooe H928-656-3662 Fax#928 -656-366)

TRCHCC’s Service area, TRCHCC has the support of such tribes), as sct forth in Composite Exhibits =1,
“2" and “3" hereto; and (ii1) desire to extend their existing authority to compact with IHS for a reasonable
period beyond September 30, 2020, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation Council to rescind such
authority; and

HEHSC has reviewed each tribal organization’s annual report, including cach organization” Single Agency
Audit report, and compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ to CJY-33-10, has determined that
cach of the three tribal organization is in compliance with all conditions of Exhibit “A” to CJY-33-10, and
has recommended an extension of the authority of WIHC, TCRHCC, and UNHS to compact with HIS; and
In order for WIHCC, TRCHCC and UNHS to make prudent business decisions regarding construction,
expansion and investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation.
extension of each such entity’s authorization to compact under Title V of the ISDEAA must be for a
reasonable period of time for a business planning perspective: and

A twenty five year extension of the authority of WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS to compact under Title V
of the ISDEAA for September 30, 2020 to September 30, 2045, with an option for up to two additional
twenty-five extensions upon a recommendation by HEHDC for such extension(s), is reasonable in order for
each such tribal organization to make prudent business decisions concerning construction, expansion and
investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation, subject to the

authority of the Navajo Nation Council to rescind such authority.

Al b lim  Kenoy Vior Davon Yefowhare Nale Hedionse Davis Filtrad Steven Banaly Matikda Bagay

CHAPTER OFFICERS ADMINISTRATION,

" A it M ad

Proydant Wiea Presiden Socrutary/ Traasure: Gaaring Officer Commmil Dabugote Chaptas © . »

Highway 160 BIA School Road #51M (hapter Goverpment Buildinyg LA PR P



TEEC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT

P. 0. Box 108, Teec Nos Pas, Adrons, Navajo Nation 86514
Highway 160 BIA School Road #5114 (hapter Government Buidding
Telephone #928-656-3642 Fax#928-656-3661

NOW BEITR -
1. In accordance with the Authority and findings set forth above, the Naabik'iyati’ Committee of the Navajo

Nation Council hereby extends the authority for WIHCC, TCRHCC and UNHS to compact with the Indian

Health Service pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA for al programs, functions, services and activities

("PESA’s"™) and associated funds for which each tribal organization is eligible, including the planning, design

and construction of health care facilities, for period of twenty-five years from September 30, 2020 1o

September 30, 2045, unless such authority is rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council; and

Upon recommendation by HEHSC or its successor committec, WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS are entitled

to have such tribal organization’s compacting authority extended for up to two additional twenty-five-year

periods, so that each such tribal organization can make prudent business decisions concerning construction,

expansion and investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation:

and

3. The Naabik’iyati Committee hereby affirms that the authority of WIOHCC, TRCHCC, and UNHS 1o
compact under Title V of the ISHEAA is conditioned on each such (tribal organization's complete and
continuing compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A” to (') Y-33-10, such Exhibit “A™ may be
amended from time to time by the Naabik iyati Committee; and

4. Should any provision herein be determined invalid by the Navajo Nation courts or other courts of competent
Jurisdiction, all other provisions of this legislation not determined to be invalid shall remain in full force and
effect; and

5. The Teec Nos Pos Chapter hereby support this supporting resolution relating to Health, Education and
Human Services and Naabik "iyati’; Extending for twenty-five years the existing authorization under Navajo
Nation Council Resolution No. CJY-33-10 for certain Tribal organizations to compact with the Indian Health
Service under Title V of the Indian Self-Determination And Education Assistance Act, P 93-6380, as
amended.

-

seconded by: Alice Ye rse and that same was passed by & vote of 22in favor 00 opposed, and 04 abstained,
this 8th day of June, 2018.

Ao/l pir 4

-

AMred If. m, Prodident ‘Kemny Victor, Vice President
D. - . Dm,?c-:;_::(;i_:;ry_fﬁcasurcr Da\'i:Fl:l?';éd, (:u-unc;f.t_)a:é;l_c :

CHAPTER OFFICERS ADMINISTHATION:
Alhet | Jim Keony Vies: Daron Yellowhorse Dals Redhoure Davis fittred Steven Benally Hatiida Begay
bilmnt Vics Prasidunt Sacretary/ Trmasure: Gracdoy OMices Louncl Dalgate Chapter Coardi A Maly Spcia




OLIATO CHAPTER/ADMINISTRATION Herman Daniels Jr. Council Delegate

PO BOX 360455 James Adakal, President
MONUMENT VALLEY, UTAH 84536 Albert Holiday, Vice President

Email: oligto@navajochapters.org LaNell Menard-Parrish, Sec/Treasurer
Phone: 435-727-5850 Fax: 5852 Billy Charley, Grozing Official

Shirlee Bedonie, Com. Serv. Coord Peggy Abrigo, Acc. Maint. Specialist

RESOLUTION OF OLJATO CHAf?'E _
RESOUTION NUMBER: OL.JQ

DIAN H A N T Y-33-10 BEYON 0

WITH

HE
WHEREAS,

1 The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised its sovereign rights of self-government on behalf of the
Navajo people; and

2. The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government to government
relationship with the United States of America; and

3. The Oljato Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services by the Utah Navajo Heath
System, Inc. (UNHS); and

4. The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and activities ‘o the Oljato Chapter
since September 1, 2002; and

5. By previous Chapter resolutions, the Oljato Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the
Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to provide programs, services, functions and
activities to the residents of the Ofjato Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and

6. UNHS 1s currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the Indian Health Service
througn September 30, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10; and

7. UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service indefinitely, subject to the
authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authority.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Oljatoc Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System's designation as tribal organization and
authorization to compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian Health Service for all programs,
functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning, design and
construction of heaith facility construction projects within UNHS's service area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond
September 30, 2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council.

CERTIFICATION

We hereby cerlify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the Oljato Chapter at which a
quorum was present and that the same was passed by a vote of 24 infavor __ O opposed and O  abstained.

that _22 day of APRIL 2018.
S W\\kz/  oeimoton: LM ene vz,

James Kdakal President ~ ( Albert Holiday, Vice President

778 Vo 108 G

LaNell Menard-Parrish, Sa&staryfr reasurer Billy dfi’day‘.“émﬁng Officer




Huonk Stevens

2 “\“::::f Y Cy Presiden
.-.-‘":a—' ! \\\‘w:'.*:. Sharon L few
I RESOLUTION OF THE g T iy
X m ;% NAATSIS'AAN (NAVAJO MOUNTAIN) e
‘1'0-“:: ' f CHAPTER Corcrzing ( omminte
AL arproeh OF THE NAVAJO NATION Vpneie

Herman Danicl
Council Delegai

RESOLUTION NO: NM6-2018- /59

aTsis’Aan C ter hereb extend Nav : 's d tion
as ibal o nand a zation to co nt to t i alth §
a s servi tivi an nd assoc for which UNH
is ible includin nin i (S ili withi
NHS’ ice area su t to NNC Reso -33-10 an September 30 nd
unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council
WHEREAS:

I. The Navajo Nation is a Federally recognized Tribal Government and the Navajo Nation cover
about27,000 square miles within the states of Arizona, New Mexico and Utah; and,

2% ]

The NaaTsis'Aan (Navajo Mountain) Chapter is officially recognized and certified as a local
government body of the Navajo Nation Government pursuant to Title 26 of the Navajo Nation
Code, Section 4004 and vested with the authority to discuss all matters affecting the Navajo people
and its Nation; and,

3. The NaaTsis’Aan Chapter of the Navajo Nation has an outpatient clinic operating within the
Community under Utah Navajo Health System, Inc; and,

4. The Utah Navajo Health System has successfully provided care programs, function and related
Activities to the NaaTsis’ Aan Chapter since September 1, 2002; and,

5. The NaaTsis'Aan Chapter has continued to support UNHS to contract and compacting with the
Indian Health Services pursuant to the Self-Determination Act to provide programs, services and
function activities to the residents of the NaaTsis’Aan Chapter and also others residents of the
Southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and,

6. Currently, UNHS is designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the Indian
Health Services through September 30, 2020, pursuant to Navajo Nation Council Resolution CJY-
33-10; and,

7. Utah Navajo Health Sysiems desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian
Health Services indefinitely subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation Council 1o rescind such

authority.

PO Box 10070 Phone: 928-672-2915 navajomountain@navajocha pters.org

Tonalea, AZ 86044 Fax: 928-672-2917 Website



lank Sleveas

AL h:al,\.- > i
-‘)\,"\”’ "".‘f \‘—\‘\\ ’1“,. vy ticfen
o~ s
e ‘ RESOLUTION OF THE MO i
O e ¢ NAATSIS’AAN (NAVAJO MOUNTAIN) o
q"l“‘._ g f CHA"ER (}t::::;lgf'-muuur.-
e OF THE NAVAJO NATION Hwibe

lierman Danicl
Council Delegmt

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

NaaTsis'Aan Chapter hercby supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System’s designation as a
tribal organization and authorization to compact pursuant 10 the Indian Health Services for all
programs, functions, services and activities and related and associated funds for which UNHS is
ehyible including the planning, design and construction of health facility projects within UNHS's
service area subject to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10 and beyond September 30, 2020 and unless
rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Navajo Mountain Chapter
at a duly called meeting at Epvajo Mourﬁin. Utah: at which aquorum was present and that the same

was passed by a vote of _ in favor, ~ opposed and abstained, on this 24th day of June
0108
Moti _ “QM, Seconded by: | AA & ~g-

Ha tevens, President Sharon L. Jean, \"ice-Pres:acnl

A ——

Willie Grn*k)'f’e{, Secretary/Treasurer

PO Box 10070 Phone: 928-672-2915 navajomountain@navajochaplers 0g
Tonalea, AZ 86044 Fax: 928-672-2917 Website




Tab 5
Certi %xcdﬁ

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Montezuma Creek. UT

has been Accredited by

The Joint Commission

Which has surveved this organization and found 1t to meet the requirements for the

Ambulatory Health Care Accreditation Program

April 1, 2016

Accreditation 1s customanly valid for up to 36 months.

g
WQ‘_‘“ ML 112 wY TR /f;/fi%?f_. -:‘ffél‘&;.;a:"_._
= [ Pascian, M ' Prn Neswws Lintw D017 2018 Mark B Chasaan, ML FALT MPP, MPH

Cone Deomrd of [ ooy f———

The Jount Commission 18 an independent. not-for-profil patlonal budy thet aversees the salfety and Quality of health carc and
other services provided i accredited organizations Informetion about accredited organizanons may be provided divectly o
The Joumt Commission st |-B00-994-6610 Informatson regarding accoreditation and the scorediation performance of
individual arganirations can be ohtsined through The Joint Commission’s web site 81 www jomicommission org
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016
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WIPFL1.

independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Monteruma Creek, Utah

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Utah Navajo Health System, inc., which comprise the
statements of financial position as of june 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements

Manogement’s Responsibility for the Finonciol Stotements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s 10 express an opimion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
Those standards require thalt we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free lrom material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
meterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no
such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion

Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Utah Navajo Health System, inc_, as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.




Other Matters

Other information

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.  The
supplementary information appearing on pages 26 through 28, which includes the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, as required by Title 2 U S Code of Federol Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrotive
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awords (the “Uniform Guidance”), is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and Is not a required part of the financial statements  Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements  The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States  In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Stondards, we have also issued our report dated December 19, 2017, on
our consideration of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc 's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo
Health System, Inc 's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stondords in considering Utah Navajo Health
System, Inc 's internal control over financial reporting and compliance

quu LLP

Wipfli LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 19, 2017




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Assets 2017 2016
Current assels:
Cash 5 43278978 S 29,028,428
Patient accounts receivable - Net 1,828,685 1,097,459
Grants receivable 379,643
Contract and other receivables 442 985 358 838
Due from third-party reimbursement programs 221,682 109,292
Related-party receivables 58,422 162,204
Prepald expenses 56,179 58,213
Total current assets 45,886,931 31,184,077
Investments 3,411,896 3,074,891
Property and equipment - Net 11,647,805 6,917,656
Other assets:
Goodwill and other intangible assets 566,745
Related-party loan 3,717,136 3,717,136
Investment in joint ventures 1,500,000 1,500,000
Total other assets 5,783,881 5.217,136
TOTAL ASSETS 5 66,730,513 S 46,393,760
Liabilities and Net Assets 2017 2016
Current Labilities
Accounts payable S 2,180,108 S 1,147,545
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,164,436 1,036,611
Unearned grant revenue 1,060,570 2,697,414
Total current liabilities 4,405 114 4,881,570
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Desgnated for net property and equipment 11,647,805 6,917,656
Undeh!naled 50,677,594 34,594,534
Total net assets 62,325,399 41,512,190
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS S 66,730,513 § 46,393,760

See accompanying notes to financial statements



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Unrestricted revenue and other support
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts 21829518 S 19,976,305
Provision for bad debts (319,237) (366,269)
Net patient service revenue 21,510,281 19,610,036
Grants
indian Health Services 12,648,860 13,378,027
Consolidated Health Centers 3,606,885 3,381,708
Other 1,568,183 1,244,255
Total sranls 17,823,928 18,003,990
Contract service 1,915,904 2,194,302
Other operating income 17,395,069 294,296
Total unrestricted revenue and other support 58,645,182 40,102,624
Expenses
Program services
Medical 19,222,396 18,090,039
Dental 4,927,152 3,492,045
Behavioral health 1,234,222 942,680
Total program services 25,383,770 22,524,764
Management and general 12,731,783 10,466,182
Funcralsmg 132,979 119,994
Total expenses 38,248,532 33,110,940
Operating Income 20,396,650 6,991,684
Investment income (loss) 416,559 (7.777)
Excess of revenues over expenses and changes in net assets 20,813,209 6,983,907
Net assets at beimnml 41,512,150 34 528,283
Net assets at end 62,325,399 5 41,512,190

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

B 2017 2016
Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from patients and third party payors s 20,666,661 S 19,918,011
Cash received from contracted services and other 19,320,608 2,771,218
Cash received from granting agencies 16,566,727 17,158,681
Interest Income received 76,247 42,228
Cash paid for supplies and services (12,342 BR1) {11.300,674)
Cash paid for employees and benefits (22,193,155) {20,732,925)
Net cash provided by operating activities 22,094,207 7,856,539
Cash flows from investing actvities:
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 27,886
(Purchases of) proceeds from investments (54,703) 30,877
Amounts paid for goodwi il and other intangible assets (566,745)
Purchases of property and equipment (7,250,095) (2,153,128)
Net cash used in investing activities (7,843,657) {2,122,251)
Net increase in cash 14,250,550 5,734,288
Cash at beginning 29,028,428 231,294,140
Cash at end S 43,278978 § 29,028,428
Reconciliation of changes in net assets to net cash provided by operating
activities
Excess of revenues over expenses and changes in net assets s 20,813,209 S 6,983,907
Depreciation 1,260,442 1,111,173
{Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment (18,440) 52,569
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments (275,246) 118 409
Realized gains on investments (7,056) (68,404)
Provision for bad debts 319,237 366,269
Changes in assets and habilities
Patient accounts receivable - Net (1,050,463) 50.998
Grants receivable 379.643 |366,150)
Contract and other receivables (B4,147) 153,569
Due from third-party reimbursement programs {112,390) (109,292)
Related party receivables 93,782 (20.949)
Prepaid expenses 2,034 {12,219)
Accounts payable 2,282 621 266,547
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 127 825 (340,729)
Unearned grant revenue (1,636,844 (479,159)
Net cash provided by operating activities S 22,094,207 S 7,856,539

See accompanying notes to financial statements




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (the "Organization ) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated in the state of
Utah, providing medical, dental, pharmacy, mental health, and ambulatory care services to members of the
Navajo Nation and other low-income, uninsured, and underinsured patients in southeastern Utah. The
Organization operates facilities in Montezuma Creek, Blanding, and Monument Valley, Utah, and Tonalea, Arizona.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows accounting standards contained in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC). The ASC is the single source of authoritative accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) to be applied to nongovernmental entities in the preparation of
financial statements

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that directly affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents.

Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy

Patient accounts receivable are uncollaterized patient obligations that are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from the outstanding balances. These obligations are primarily from local residents, most of
whom are insured under third-party payor agreements. The Organization bills third-party payors on the patients’
behalf, or if a patient is uninsured, the patient is billed directly. Once claims are settled with the primary payor,
any secondary insurance is billed, less any applicable sliding fee discount, and patients are billed for copayment
and deductible amounts that are the patients’ responsibility. Payments on patient accounts receivable are appled
to the specific claim identified on the remittance advice or statement. The Organization does not have a policy to
charge interest on past due accounts

Patient accounts receivable are recorded in the statements of financial position net of contractual adjustments
and an allowance for doubtful accounts, which reflects management's best estimate of the amounts that won't be
collected. Management provides for contractual adjustments under terms of third party reimbursement
agreements through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to patient accounts receivable Management also
provides for probable uncollectible amounts, primarily for uninsured patients and amounts patients are personally
responsible for, through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to a valuation allowance




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy (Continued)

in evaluating the collectibility of patient accounts receivable, the Organization analyzes past results and identifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts
and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about these major payor sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Specifically, for receivables associated with
services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the Organization analyzes contractually due amounts
and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet paid or for payors who are
known to be having financial difficuities that make the realization of amounts due unlikely.

For receivables associated with self say patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients
with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the
Organization records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience, which
indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially
responsible. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts
actually collected after all reasonable coliection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance
for doubtful accounts

The carrying amounts of accounts receivable are reduced by contractual and bad debt allowances that refiect
management's estimate of uncollectible amounts

Investments and Investment Income

The Organization carries investments in marketable securities with readily determined fair values and all
investments in debt securities at their fair values in the statements of financial position. Investment income
or loss and unrealized gains or losses are included in the statements of activities as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law.




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is valued at cost if purchased or, if donated, at fair value at the date of donation
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life and is computed using the straight-line method. Leasehold
Improvements are amortized over the lesser of the term of the related lease or the estimated useful life. Gains or
losses on disposition of equipment are reflected in income. Estimated useful lives range from 10 to 25 years for
bulldings, 3 to 25 years for leasehold improvements, 3 to 20 years for equipment and software, and 3 to 5 years
for vehicles. Maintenance and repair costs are charged to expense as incurred.

Property and equipment acquired with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the programs for
which they were purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, certain funding sources may have a
reversionary interest in assets purchased with grant funds. Their disposition, as well as the ownership of any
proceeds there from, is subject to funding source regulations. The property and equipment purchased with grant
funds are normally restricted for use in specific program operations by the Organization

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used  Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets result from business combinations. The Organization accounts for
business acquisitions by allocating the purchase price to tangible and intangible assets acquired and liabilities
assumed at their fair value; the excess of the purchase price over the allocated amount is recorded as
goodwill

The purchased intangibles are amortized over their useful lives. Goodwill is not amortized, but rather, s
tested at least annually for impairment. There were no impairments of goodwill or intangible assets for the
year ended June 30, 2017

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long-lived assets, which consist primarily of property and equipment with finite useful
lives, for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impailrment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of
carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell During the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, the
Organization determined that no evaluations of recoverability were necessary
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred Revenue

Revenue from grants and contracts designated for specific activities is recognized in the period when
expenditures are incurred in compliance with grantor's restrictions Cash received in excess of revenue
recognized is recorded as deferred revenue or a refundable advance.

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported
as follows

e Unrestricted net assets are those which are neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by
donor-imposed stipulations. Thus, they include all net assets whose use has not been restricted by
donors or by law. A designation of net assets shows the Organization’s investment in property and
equipment. Although these net assets are unrestricted, they are not readily convertable to liquid assets
because of their long-term nature and use

» Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed restrictions that may or may not be met,
either by actions and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. The Organization has no temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2017

and 2016

e Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be maintained
permanently. Generally the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the
incomne earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes. The Organization has no
permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The statements of activities include excess of revenue over expenses, which is considered the operating
indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the operating indicator include
contributions of long-lived assets, including assets acquired using contributions that by donor restriction
were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets.




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Patient Service Revenue and Contractual Adjustments

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors,
and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors and sliding fee scale discounts. Retroactive adjustments for cost-based settlements are
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
final settlements are determined

For uninsured patients who do not qualify for sliding fee schedule discounts, the Organization recognizes revenue
on the basis of its standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or
provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of uninsured patients will be
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Organization records a provision for bad debts
related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided

Uncompensated Care

The Organization provides uncompensated care to patients who meet certain criteria under its sliding fee
schedule without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. The amount that charges are discounted
from established rates under the sliding fee schedule is based on income and household size. Because the
services are provided at a discounted fee, these discounts are considered charity care and not reported as
revenue,

Grant Revenue

Grant revenue represents grants and contracts with the various federal, state, and local funding sources In
general, grant revenue Is recognized under the following methods;

* Cost reimbursement cantracts are reimbursed based on expenses incurred. The revenue is recognized in
the accounting period when the expenses are incurred

* Performance controcts are reimbursed based on accomplishment of contract objectives without regard

for expenditures. Performance revenue is recognized in the accounting period when the contracted
services have been performed.

12




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that is, in substance, unconditional.
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions
are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions

Functional Allocation of Expenses

txpenses are charged to each program based on direct expenditures incurred Support service expenses are
allocated to program services systematically based on the program benefited.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A three-tier hierarchy prioritizes the
inputs used in measuring fair value These tiers include Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted
market prices in active markets; Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted market prices in active markets
that are either directly or indirectly observable; and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which little or
no market data exists, therefore, requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions. The asset's or liability's
fair value measurement within the hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the
fair value measurement

Income Taxes
The Organization is a tax-exempt corporation as described in Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the
“Code”) and s exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant 'o Section 501(a}(1)of the Code.

The Organization is also exempt from state income taxes on related income.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated thro ugh December 19, 2017, which s the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. A subsequent event is discussed in Note 12

13




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The Organization has agreements with third-party payors that provide for reimbursement to the Organization at
amounts that vary from its established rates A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third-party
payors follows:

Medicare

The Organization is a Medicare-certified Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC). Prior to July 1, 2015, this
qualification entitied the Organization to reimbursement at the lesser of cost (per encounter) or the maximum
allowable rates per encounter, as determined annually by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), for covered Medicare services. The per-encounter rate is
determined based on an annual cost report filed with the Medicare Administrative Contractor (MAC). The
Organization’s cost reports have been examined by the MAC for periods through June 30, 2015

Beginning July 1, 2015, the Organization's FQHC reimbursement transitioned to a prospectively based payment
system (PPS) under which FQHCs are paid 80% of the lesser of charges based on FQHC payment codes or the PPS
rate, a national encounter-based rate with geographic and other adjustments. The FQHC PPS base rate is updated
annually based on a FQHC market based index

Medicaid

The Organization has elected to participate in a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between federal Indian
Health Services (IHS) and CMS. Under the MOA, the Organization is reimbursed at a negotiated rate of $391 per
visit for calendar year 2017 and $368 per visit for calendar year 2016. The negotiated rate is updated annually
and published in the Federal Register.

Other

The Organization has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment under these
agreements includes prospectively determined rates per procedure and discounts from established charges.

Compliance

The health care industry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments.
These laws and regulations include but are not necessarily limited to matters such as licensure, acereditation,
government health care program participation requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and billing
regulations. Government activity with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of
such regulations by health care providers has increased. Violations of these laws and regulations could result in
expulsion from government health care programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties,
as well as significant repayment for patient services previously billed. Management believes that the Organization
is in compliance with applicable government laws and regulations. While no significant regulatory inquiries have
been made of the Organization, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government
review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time

14




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (Continued)

The Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services ((MS) has implemented a project using recovery audit contractors
(RAC) as part of its further efforts to ensure accurate payments under the Medicare program. The project uses
RACs to search for potentially inaccurate Medicare payments that might have been made to health care providers
and were not detected through existing CMS program integrity efforts. Once a RAC identifies a claim it believes is
inaccurate, the RAC makes a deduction from or addition to the providers's Medicare reimbursement in an amount
estimated to equal the overpayment or underpayment The provider may either accept or appeal the RAC's
findings. The Organization's policy is to adjust revenue for decreases in reimbursement from the RAC reviews
when these amounts can be estimated and to adjust revenue for increases in reimbursement from the RAC
reviews when the increase in reimbursement is agreed on. As of lune 30, 2017, the Organization has not been
notified by the RAC of any potential reimbursement adjustments,

Note 3: Patient Accounts Receivable - Net

Patient accounts receivable - net consisted of the following at June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Patient accounts receivable S 3,809.119 $ 1,701,941
Less.
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (183,482) (160,000)
Contractual adjustments (1,796,952) (444 482)
Patient accounts receivable - Net S 1,828,685 S 1097459

The Organization’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients decreased from 94% of self-pay accounts
recevable at June 30, 2016, to 59% of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2017, The Organization has not
changed its uncompensated care policy during fiscal 2017 or 2016

Note 4: Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represented amounts due from the following funding sources at June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Indian Health Services - Special diabetes program for Indians S -5 309,047
Utah Department of Human Services 28,169
Arizona Family Health Partnership 30.086
Utah Office for Victims of Crime 12,341
Totals S . 379,643

15




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5: Investments

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Common stock S 919,519 § 887,165
Corporate bonds 1,230,093 1,135,718
Mutual funds:

Alternative 257,099 237,182

U.5. Mud Cap 292,118 253,816

U.S. Small Cap 186,880 153,204

International 366,367 342,241

Emerging markets 117,936 50,099
Real estate investment trusts 41,884 15,466
Total investments S 3411896 S 3,074,891

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility. Because of the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the values of certain investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements

Investment income (loss) consisted of the following for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016
Interest on bank deposits S 76,247 S 42,228
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments 275,242 (118,409)
Interest and dividends on investments SB.014 68,404
Realized gains on investments 7,056
Total investment income (loss) S 416,559 S (7,727)
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2017 and 2016,

2017 2016
Land S 969,064 S 839,554
Building and building improvements 2,877,471 2,323,761
Leasehold improvements 1,718,614 1,670,485
Moveable equipment 7,476,509 7,041,154
Vehicles 1,495,228 1,164,371
Construction in progress 5,025,411 564,841
Total property and equipment 19,562,297 13,604,166
Less - Accumulated depreciation 7,914,492 6,686,510
Property and equipment - Net S 11,647,805 5 6,917,656

Construction in progress at lune 30, 2017, consisted of costs related to construction of a new clinic butiding in
Montezuma Creek with an expected cost of approximately 518,000,000 The construction is being financed with
unrestricted funds of the Organization. Construction in progress at June 30, 2016, consisted of costs related to
construction of housing for providers and clinic remodeling that was completed in fiscal year 2017

Note 7: Goodwill

The Organization purchased a dental clinic and a vision clinic (collectively “the clinics”) during 2017 in two
transactions for consideration totaling 51,045,000 with the fair value of tangible assets acquired, primarily
inventlories and equipment, totaling $478,255 and the remainder the transactions recorded as goodwill in
the amount of $566,745. No liabilities were acquired or assumed in either transaction. The Organization
believes both clinics will complement and serve to expand dental and vision services to patients served by the

Organization No impairment losses were recognized in 2017.

17




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8: Patient Service Revenue - Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts was as follows for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Medicare S 7,613,170 S 6,641,704
Medicaid 7,402,258 6,843,615
Private pay 1,264,492 982,379
IHS 10,121,496 9,403,247
insurance and other 8,018,534 7,229,559
Total gross patient service revenue 34,420,010 31,100,504
Less:

Contractual adjustments and discounts {12,590,492) (11,124,199)
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts S 21,829,518 S 19,976,305

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts)
recognized from these major payor sources was as follows for the years ended lune 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Third-party payors S 21,084,357 $ 19,402,131
Uninsured patients o 745,161 574,174
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts $ 21,829,518 S 19,976,305

Note 9: Charity Care

Charges foregone for providing charity care under the Organization's sliding fee schedule were $485,866 and
$367,081 for 2017 and 2016

Note 10: Other Operating Income

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Organization negotiated a settlement with the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Service's Indian Health Services (“IHS") to pay certain claims arising out of the failure of IHS to
reimburse the Organization for contract support costs incurred from 2005 through 2013 A settlement of
516,043,322 plus interest accrued was recelved during 2017 and is included in other operating income in the
accompanying statements of activities
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11: Operating Leases
The Organization leases clinic space at its Monument Valley location under a lease dated in March 2008 The
terms of the lease call for monthly payments of 55,417 through February 2018 Rent expense incurred was

$65,000 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

various office and medical equipment is leased agreements expiring through May 2019 The terms of these leases
call far monthly payments of approximately 551,000

Rent expense incurred was $812,259 and $812,201 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively

Future minimum lease payments on noncancellable leases are as follows

2018 5 195.562
2019 5,197
Total minimum lease payments S 200,759

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions

Hospital

Certain board members of the Organization are also board members of Blue Mountain Hospital (the "Hospital”),
located in Blanding, Utah.

The Organization has loaned the Hospital a total of 53,717,136 at June 30, 2017 and 2016, to fund the Hospital's
operations. This is reported as related-party loan on the statements of financial position. Subquent to year end,
the Organization and Hospital agreed to terms regarding repayment of the note over a 15 year period beginning
September 1, 2017 in monthly installments of principal and interest, with interest at 3 5%

in addition to this loan, the Organization has a recevable from the Hospital for services rendered totaling $58,422
and §152,204 at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

The Organization also leases clinic space in Blanding at the Hospital The amount paid to the Hospital was
$97,200 during both of the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively

19




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions (Continued)

Investment in Joint Venture

The Ute Mountain Ute Tribe-Utah Navajo Health System Tribal Health System Consortium (the "Consortium”) was
established on May 15, 2012, as a joint venture between the Organization and the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe The
Consortium’s purpose was to purchase the Hospital's outstanding loan used to build the Hospital's facilities from
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). The Consortium has no other operations.

The Consortium purchased the Hospital's note payable from HUD with an outstanding balance of $13,695,457 for
$3,000,000 in June 2012, with both parties contributing $1,500,000 to the Consortium. The HUD loan is secured
by the Hospital’s land, buildings. and equipment

The Organization’s contribution to the Consortium is reported as an investment in joint venture on the statements
of financial position using the equity method To date, the Consortium has not received any payment from the

Hospital on this note payable Accordingly, the Organization reports no change in the value of its investment for
the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 13: Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a tax-sheltered deferred compensation plan for employees who meet certain
eligibility and service requirements The Organization contributes five percent of an eligible employee’s wages to
the plan. Employees can make additional contributions, which are not matched by the Organization. Total
retirement plan expenses were $692,288 and $661,577 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14: Fair Value Measurements

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s investiments at fair
value as of June 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stocks S 919,519 § S 5 919,519
Corporate bonds 1,230,093 1,230,093
Mutual funds:
Alternative 257,099 257,099
U.5 Mid Cap 292,118 292,118
U.S Small Cap 186 880 186,880
International 366,367 366,367
Emerging markets 117,936 117,936
Real estate investment trusts 41 BB4 41,884
Totals $ 2,181,803 $§ 1,230,093 § S 3411896
2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common stocks s B87,165 S s S BB7,165
Corporate bonds 1,135,718 1,135,718
Mutual funds:
Alternative 237,182 237,182
U.S Mid Cap 253,816 253,816
U5 Small Cap 153,204 153,204
International 342,241 342,241
Emerging markets 50,099 50,099
Real estate investment trusts 15,466 15,466
Totals $ 1,939,173 § 1,135,718 5 S 3,074,891

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value:

Common stock, mutual funds, and real estate investment trusts. Valued at the daily closing price as reported
by the fund, and common stock is value at the daily closing price as reported in the market in which it trades.
Mutual funds held by the Organization are open-end mutua! funds that are registered with the U S

Securities and Exchange Commssion. These funds are required to publish their daily NAV and to transact at
that price. The common stocks, mutual funds, and real estate investment trusts held by the Organization are

deemed to be actively traded.

Corporate bonds: Valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar securities
This includes basing value on yields currently availablie on comparable securities of issuers with similar credit

ratings
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14: Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date

Note 15: Professional Liability Insurance

The Organization, for professional liability insurance purposes, is designated an employee of the federal
government in accordance with Public Law 93-638, the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act
Liability protection is provided under the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) for the Organization and its employees
when they are providing services within the scope of employment and within the scope of the compact with IHS

Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

In June 2017, the Organization had entered into an offer agrement regarding the purchase of a parcel of land for
approximately $250,000 InJuly 2017, the Organization and seller closed on the land purchase. The Organization
is financing the purchase with unrestricted funds

Contingencies

The Organization receives funds from government and private entities to perform specific services. The grantors
reserve the right to perform certain audit work in addition to the services performed by the Organization’s
independent auditors. Disallowed costs, if any, resulting from such additional work would need to be repaid from

unrestricted funds. Management does not believe that any significant costs will be incurred if such additional
work should occur
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 17: Concentrations

Bank Deposits

The Organization maintains depository relationships with financial institutions that are Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured institutions. Depository accounts at these institutions are insured by the FDIC up to
$250,000 per institution. Balances in excess of FDIC limits are uninsured. Management has not experienced any
losses with these accounts and believes the Organization is not exposed to any significant risk on cash. At

June 30, 2017, deposits exceeded insured limits by approximately 543,200,000

Receivables

The Organization grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors was as follows

As Presented  As Presented

As of June 30, Current Year Prior Year

Medicare 41 % 26 %
Medicaid 29 % 30 %
Private pay 6 % 7%
IHS 1% 2%
Insurance and other 23 % 35 %
Totals 100 % 100 %

Government Grants
The Organization recognized $17,322,649 and $18,014,455 of revenue from the U.S. Department of Health and

Human Services in the form of grants for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 A significant reduction in
funding could have an adverse effect on the Organization's programs and activities

Note 18: Statement of Cash Flows

Noncash investing activities included 51,116,070 and $133,988, of property and equipment in accounts payable at
lune 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Note 19: Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2016 financial statements to conform to the 2017

classifications  The primary change was a reclassification of certain board, communications, facility,
insurance, and depreciation expenses from program services to management and general
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 19: Reclassifications (Continued)

Reclassification of functional expenses are as follows

As Presented  As Presented

_ ) Current Year  Prior Year
Program services

Medical $ 18,090,039 S 18,782,134
Dental 3,492,045 3,636,229
Behavioral health 942,680 977,756
Total program services 22,524,764 23,396,119
Management and general 10,466,182 9,594,827
_Fundraising 118,964 119,994

Total expenses $ 33,110,940 $ 33,110.940
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 1: General

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant activity
of the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc (the “Organization”) under programs of the federal governments for the
year ended June 30, 2017. The information in the schedule is presented in accordance with requirements of the
Title 2 US. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles ond Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (the “Uniform Guidance”), Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of the Organization, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Organization

Note 2: Basis of Accounting
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement Pass-through entity identifying numbers are
presented where available

Note 3: Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance

Note 4: Subrecipients

The Organization does not have any subrecipients of federal awards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Montezuma Creek, Utah

We have audited. in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 5tates and the
standards applicable 1o the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc_ (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows as of and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 19, 2017

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Utah Navajo Health System, Inc's
internal control aver financal reporting (“internal control”) to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropniate in the arcumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.’s internal

control  Accordingly, we do nol express an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc's
internal control

A deficiency in internol control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely Dasis. A materiol weakness 1s a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a matenal misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis A significont deficiency i1s a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in inteérnal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. Howewver, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified  We did identity a certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to
be a significant deficiency, which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as

Finding 2017.001

Complience and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Utah Navajo Health System, Inc 's financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of finanaal statement amounts However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly we do not express such an cpinion
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The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standords

Responses to Findings
Utah Navajo Health System’s response 1o the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying

schedule of findings and questioned costs.  Utah Navajo Health System’s response was not subjected to the
audit procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and accordingly we express no opinion on it

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance, and
the results of that testing, and not 1o provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.'s
internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Government Auditing Stondords in considering Utah Navajo Health System, Inc ‘s internal control and compliance
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose

Wigyts LLP

Wipfli LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 19, 2017
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independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directars
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Montezuma Creek, Utah

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Utah Navajo Health System, Inc 's {the “Organization”) compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U 5 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended

June 30, 2017. The Organization’s major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned costs

Maonagement’s Responsibility

Management s responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Organization’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States; the standards
applicabie to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of
the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the “Uniform
Guidance”) Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the crcumstances

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Organization’s compliance

Opinian on Each Major Federol Program

in our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements
referred 10 above that could have a direct and material effect on it's major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2017

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as Finding 2017 002 Our opinion on the major federal program is not modified with respect to
these matters
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The Organization’s response to the compliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs  The Organization’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Organization s responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In planning and performing our audit
of compliance, we considered Organization’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Organization’s internal control over compliance

A deficiency in internol control over complionce exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control aver compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses However, we identified a deficiency in internal control over compliance,

as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2017 002 that we consider to
be a significant deficiency

The Organization’s response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit is described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.  The Organization’s response was not subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance, and accordingly we express ne opinion on the
response

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of

Internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose

Wpmes 0P

wipfli LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 19, 2017
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Resuits
Financial Statemen
Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting

Matenial weakness(es) identified? _yes _X_no
significant deficiency lies) identified? _X__yes ____none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ___yes x_no

Federal A

internal control over major programs:

Material weakness{es) identified? yes X _no

significant deficiency (ies) identified? X yes ___ none reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major
programs uUnmodified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance |2 CFR 200 516(a))? X ves ___ho
identification of major federal programs

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.210 Tribal Self-Governance Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs: $750,000

Ayditee gualified as low-risk auditee? No




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2017 001

Condition

Criteria

Cause

Effect

Recommendation:

View of Responsible
Officials

The Organization engages its external audit firm to prepare the financial statements and
related footnote disclosures accompanying the independent auditor’s report  This finding
is repeated from 2016.001

The Organization’s internal control over financial matters does not end at the general
ledger, but extends to the financial statements and footnotes The preparation of annual
financial statements in compliance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) requires an expertise in accounting standards, and the independent
auditor cannot be considered part of the Organization's internal control over the
preparation of financial statements

As with many small organizations, the persons involved in the financial reporting of the
Organization do not maintain an expertise in accounting standards that are required for
preparation of financial statements and disclosures in accordance with GAAP.

Since external auditors do not have the same comprehensive knowledge of the
Organization as internal finance staff, there is an increased risk that disclosures regarding
the Organization may not be complete

Management should continue to evaluate the skills, knowledge, and experience of their
accounting personnel and evaluate the cost/benefit of additional education and training
necessary lo acquire or develop expertise in external financial reporting and disclosure
standards

Management has implemented a review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor to ensure the financial statements and
disclosures are complete and accurate and expects to continue to engage the audit firm to
assist in the preparation of annual financial statements and related disclosures as
warranted. The CFO is also planning to have a more active role in preparation of financial
statement footnote disclosures in future audits.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

U S Department of Heaith and Human Services

Finding 2017 002

CFDAN93 210 - Tribal Self Governance Program — Contract 63G110105

Condition

Criternia

Cause’

EHect:

Recommendation

View of Responsible
OMaals

During our tests of payroll expenses, we noted charges to Federal awards could not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” based on actual time and effort
spent achieving program objectives. Generally, when employees spend their time on
more than one program, the salaries are allocated based on budgeted amounts with no
further adjustment, review, or confirmation This finding is repeated from 2016.002

2 CFR Part 420(i), Standards for Documentation of Personnel Expenses, requires that
charges to federal awards for salaries and wages must be based on records that
accurately refiect the work performed These records must

1. Be supported by a system of internal control which provides reasonable
assurance that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly allocated

2  Be incorporated into the official records of the Organization

3 Reasonably reflect the total activity for which the employee is compensated

4 Encompass both federally assisted and ali other activities compensated by the
Organization on an integrated basis

5  Support the distribution of the employee’s salary or wages amaong specific
activities or cost objectives if the employee works on more than one Federal
award, a Federal award and non Federal award, an indirect cost activity and a
direct cost activity, two or more indirect cost activitres which are allocated using
different allocation bases, or an unallowable activity and a direct or indirect cost
activity.

A disconnect exists between the employee's documented cost objective, time records,
and how payroll expenses are allocated to the general ledger

There 15 an increased risk that employee payroll may be allocated to grants for activities
that are not allowable and do not achieve grant objectives or that revenues recognized
for grant expenditures are based on budgel rather instead of actual expenditures

We recommend the accounting procedures include a process for retrospective review of
the reasonableness of payroll expenses aliocated to federal programs or a system to
directly assign such costs

At June 30, 2017 the Organization is in process of changing its time recording system such
that employees will charge time 1o various programs based on actual Lime and effort once
implementation is completed rather than having payroll charged to programs based on
budgeted amounts. The Organization expects this change in how payroll is expensed to
programs to be completed in 2018
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTIT AND HUMAN SERVICES

i OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

OFFICE OF AUDIT SERVICES
NATIONAL EXTERNAL AUDIT REVIEW CENTER
1100 WALNUT STREET, SUITE 850

MAR 02 2018 KANSAS CITY, MO 64106
Report Number: A-08-18-33110

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.
EAST HIGHWAY 262

P.O. BOX 130

MONTEZUMA CREEK, UTAH 84534-0130

Dear Board Members:

We have completed our initial review of the audit report on the Organization for the period
July 1, 2016, through June 30, 2017. The report was accepted by the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse on January 12, 2018, (identification number 212015). Based on our initial
review, we believe the audit, performed by WIPFLI LLP, Certified Public Accountants, met
Federal audit requirements.

Please refer 1o Attachment A, where we have summarized the findings and recommendations and
identified the Federal department responsible for resolution. Final determinations with respect to
actions to be taken on Department of Health and [Human Services (HHS) recommendations will
be made by the HHS resolution agency identified on Attachment A. You may receive separate
communications from the resolution agencies requesting additional information to resolve the
findings.

Any questions or correspondence related to the findings identified on Attachment A should be
directed to the following HHS resolution official address. The above report number should be
referenced in any correspondence relating to this report.

S0 N OFFICIAL

Please respond to this email address: auditresolution@hhs.gov
(please include the report number in the email subject line)

Department of Health and Human Services
Audit Resolution Division

HHH Building, Room 549D

200 Independence Avenue SW.
Washington, DC 20201




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Prior-Year Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2016 001

Condition:

Current Status:

The Organization engages its external audit firm to prepare the financial statements and
related footnote disclosures accompanying the independent auditor’s report

Management has implemented a review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor to ensure the financial statements and
disclosures are complete and accurate but continues to engage the audit firm to assist in
the preparation of annual financial statemenlts and related disclosures as warranted. This
finding is repeated as 2017 001

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Finding 2016.002

Condition:

Current Status:

Curing our tests of payroll expenses, we noted charges to Federal awards could not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” based on actual time and effort
spent achieving program objectives, Generally, when employees spend their time on
more than one program, the salaries are allocated based on budgeted amounts with no
further adjustment, review, or confirmation.

At june 30, 2017 the Organization is in process of changing its time recording system such
that employees will charge time to various programs based on actual time and effort once
implementation is completed rather than having payroll charged to programs based on
budgeted amounts The Organization expects this change in how payroll is expensed to
programs to be completed in 2018 This finding is repeated as 2017 002 as management
has not yet completed corrective actions
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-7 Q‘: Vice - Presules,

™ RESOLUTION OF THE g S
V. o od NAATSIS'AAN (NAVAJO MOUNTAIN) T R,
*, OV CHAPTER Gresting Compunie
H4 angen OF THE NAVAJO NATION Vembe

Herman Daniel
Lomncil Delegs:

RESOLUTION NO: NM6-2018- [ 5 7

NaaTsis" . ter here Nav ? io

WHEREAS:

1. The Navajo Nanuon is a Federally recognized Tribal Government and the Navajo Nation cover
about 27,000 square miles within the states of Anizona, New Mexico and Utah; and,

(%]

The NaaTsis’Aan (Navajo Mountain) Chapter is officially recognized and certified as a local
government body of the Navajo Nation Government pursuant 1o Title 26 of the Navajo Nation
Code, Section 4004 and vested with the authority to discuss all matters affecting the Navajo people
and its Nation: and,

3. The NaaTsis"Aan Chapter of the Navajo Nation has an outpatient clinic operating within the
Community under Utah Navajo Health System. Inc; and,

4. The Utah Navajo Health System has successfully provided care programs, function and related
Activities 10 the NaaTsis’Aan Chapter since Sepiember 1, 2002; and,

5. The NaaTsis’ Aan Chapter has continued to support UNHS to contract and compacting with the
Indian Health Services pursuant 10 the Seif-Determination Act to provide programs, services and
function activities to the residents of the NaaTsis"Aan Chapter and also others residents of the
Southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and,

6. Currently, UNHS is designated as a tnibal organization and authorized to compact with the Indian
Health Services through September 30, 2020, pursuant to Navajo Nation Council Resolution CJY-
33-10; and,

7. Utah Navajo Health Systems desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian
Health Services indefinitely subject to the authonty of the Navajo Nation Council to rescind such
authonty

PO Box 10070 Phone: 928-672-2915 navajomountain@navaiochapters org
Tonalea, AZ 86044 Fax: 928-672-2917 Website
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Herman Damiel

Camncil Delegar

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

NaaTsis'Aan Chapter hereby suppons extending the Utah Navajo Health System's designation as a
tribal organization and authorization 1o compact pursuant to the Indian Health Services for all
programs, functions, services and activities and related and associated funds for which UNHS is
ehgible including the planmng, design and construction of health facility projects within UNHS's
service area subject to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10 and beyond September 30, 2020 and unless
rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Navajo Mountain Chapter
at a duly called meeting at Mavajo Mo n, Utah; et which a gquorum was present and that the same
was passed by a vote of [ n favnr':"rl opposed and ({ abstained, on this 24th day of June

2018
VN Dol secontesry Crre Tl Alsns

Y

Sharon L. Jean, Vice-President

PO Box 10070 Phone: 928-672-2915 navajomountain@navajochaplers. Qg
Tonalea, AZ 86044 Fax: 928-672-2917 Website




TEEC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT

P. 0. Box 106, Teex Mos Pos. Adzona Mavaje Nation B65M
Plﬁ-f 160 BIA Scheol Rosd #5114 Chapter Gavernement Buidiog P 1o s
928656 a6l Fau®918 656 3881
RE S()Ul TION FOR TEECNOSPOS CHAPTER TNPCH 06-08-18 R-44

VICES AND

Aﬁﬁlﬁ‘l}d!l i ILXTE DING FOR TWENTY FIVE Y&éﬁ THE E§!§| Al “jORI'éQ”Q

!!ER NA\’AJO '\IATl_ON CO[ N( 1L REb()I_,UTI()N NO CJY L}] mﬂ S;EB !E B,IE L

WHEREAS:

1.

(0]

Pursuant to the “Local Government Act”, 26 N.N.C chapter 1, sub-chapter |, Section 3 (a) the Teec Nos Pos
Chapter is continued as a certified local chapter of the Navajo Nation Government by the Navajo Nation
Resolution Number CAP 34-98 with the responsibility and authority 10 promote, protect. and preserve the
culture and tradition including enjoying a safe environment for its community people and property; and
Pursuant to 2 N.N.C statute 401(B)(a) and (¢) and Navajo Nation Council Resolution No. CJY 33-10 (July
21, 2010) (heremafler “CJY-33-10"), the Health, Education, and Human Services Committee (“"HEHSC™)
is authonzed to review and recommend resolutions relating to health and for the authorization and
designation of non-profit health organization as trial organizations for purposes of compacting under the
Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act, P. L. 93-638 as amended (the ISDEAA™).; and
Pursuant to 2 N.N.C. statue 701(A)}12), the Naabik’iyati Committee of the Navajo Nation Council has
authority to approve contracts with the United States and its agencies for implementation of the ISDEAA,
upon the recommendation of the standing committee which has oversight for the contracting entity, and,
pursuant to C1Y -33-10, as the successor to the former Intergovernmental Relations Committee (“IGR™), has
authority to give final approval of such participation by HEHSC. See CJY-33-10 paragraph 4; Council
Resolution No. CAP-10-11 statue S(A) (Apnil 21,2011) (reference to IGR prior to council standing
commuitice restricting “shall mean the Naabik ‘iyati Commitiee™); and

The Winslow Indian Health Care Center (“WIHCC™), Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation
(“TCRHCC™) und Utah Navajo Health System (“UNHS") are currently authorized by CJY-33-10 as tnbal
organization for the purpose of compacting with the Indian Health Services ("IHS™), U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services, pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA., for all programs , functions, services, and
activities ("PFSAs") and associated funds for which cach tribal organization is eligible, including the
planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects within cach tribal orgamzation’s
service area, through September 30, 2020 and

WIHCC, TRCHCC, and UNHS: (i) have successfully operated their respective health care facilities and
related programs since 2002; (i1) have the support of the Chapters that each tribal organization serves (and
with respects to members of the Hopi Tribe in Moenkopi Village on the Hopi Reservation and members of
the San Juan Southern Paiute Tribe with
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1. TRCHCC's Service area, TRCHCC has the support of such tribes), as set forth in Composite Exhibits “]™,
“2" and “3™ hereto: and (ii1) desire to extend their existing authority to compact with IHS for a reasonable
period beyond September 30, 2020, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation Council to rescind such
authonty; and

2. HEHSC has reviewed each tribal organization's annual repont, including each organization’ Single Agency
Audit report, and compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ to CJY-33-10, has determined that
each of the three tribal organization is in compliance with all conditions of Exhibit “A” to CJY-33-10, and
has recommended an extension of the authority of WIHC, TCRHCC, and UNHS to compact with HIS; and

3. In order for WIHCC, TRCHCC and IINHS to make prudent business decisions regarding construction,
expansion and invesunent in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation,
extension of each such enuty’s authorization to compact under Title V of the ISDEAA must be for a
reasonable period of time for a business planning perspective; and

4. A twenty five year extension of the authority of WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS to compact under Title V
of the ISDEAA for September 30, 2020 to September 30, 2045, with an option for up to two additonal
twenty-five extensions upon a recommendation by HEHDC for such extension(s), is reasonable in order for
ecach such tribal organization 10 make prudent business decisions concerning construction, expansion and
investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation, subject o the
authority of the Navajo Nation Council to rescind such authority.
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NOW E RE | SOLED:

I. In accordance with the Authority and findings set forth above, the Naabik iyati" Committee of the Navajo
Nation Council hereby extends the authority for WIHCC, TCRHCC and UNHS to compact with the Indian
Health Service pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA for al programs, functions, services and activilies
(“PESA's"™) and associated funds for which each tribal organization is eligible, including the planning, design
and construction of health care lacilities, for period of twenty-five years from September 30, 2020 1o
September 30, 2045, unless such authority is rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council; and

2. Upon recommendation by HEHSC or its successor committee, WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS are entitled
1o have such tribal organization’s compacting authority extended for up 1o two additional twenty-five-year
peniods, so that each such tribal organization can make prudent business decisions concerning construction.
expansion and investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation;
and

1. The Naabik'iyati Committee hereby affirms that the authority of WIOHCC, TRCHCC, and UNHS to
compact under Title V of the ISHEAA is conditioned on each such tribal organization’s complete and
continuing compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ to CJY-33-10, such Exhibit *A™ may be
amended from time to time by the Naabik 'iyati Committee; and

4. Should any provision herein be determined invalid by the Navajo Nation courts or other courts of competent
jurisdiction, all other provisions of this legislation not determined 10 be invalid shall remain in full force and
effect; and

5. The Teec Nos Pos Chapter hereby support this supporting resolution relating to Health, Education and
Human Services and Naabik'iyati'; Extending for twenty-five years the existing authorization under Navajo
Nation Council Resolution No. C1Y-33-10 for certain Tribal organizations to compact with the Indian Health
Service under Title V of the Indian Self-Determination And Education Assistance Act, P.L. 93-6380, as
amended.

CERTIFICAITION
Teec Nos Pos Chapter hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was considered by the Teec Nos Pos Chapter
(Navajo Nation) at a duly called meeting at which a quorum was present and was motioned by: Francis Redhouse
seconded by: Alice Yellowhorse and that same was passed by a vote of 22in favor 00 opposed, and 04 abstained,
this 8th day of June, 2018,

S/ L St V-

3 ‘\“frtd Predident Kenny Victor, Vice President
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uzgﬁ i?‘“. Secretary/Treasurer Davis Filfred, Council Delegate
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CHAPTER Resolution No: 20183

ala

A RES T IN SUPPORT OF EXTENDI THE UT A TH
SYSTEM'S DE T A A TION AND
AUTH Ti COMPACT R TITLE V OF I N
SELF DETERMINATION ACT WITH THE INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE
PURSUANT TO NN TION CJY-33-10 BEY 3
2020, UNLESS RESCINDED BY THE NAV NAT COUNCIL.
WHEREAS:
2 The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised its sovereign
rights of self-government on behalf of the Navajo people: and
2 The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic

and ongoing government to government relationship with the United
States of America; and

3 The Blue Mountain Diné Community consists of Navajo Nation members
and is provided health care services by the Utah Navajo Health System,

Inc. ("UNHS"); and

4. The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions,
services and activities to the Blue Mountain Dine’ since September 1,
2002; and

5. By previous resolution, the Blue Mountain Dine’ Community has

supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the Indian Health
Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to provide
programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Blue
Mountain Dine’ Community and others in the southwest region of the
Navajo Nation; and

6. UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to
compact with the Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020
pursuant to NNC Resolution C]Y-33-10; and

7 UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian
Health Service indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation
to rescind such authority

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:




1 The Blue Mountain Diné Community supports extending the Utah Navajo
Health System's designation as a tribal organization and authorization to
compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian
Health Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and
associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within
UNHS's service area, in NNC Resolution C]Y-33-10, beyond September 30,
2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council.

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called
meeting of the Blue Mountain Diné Community at which a quorum was present and
that the same was passed by avote of _16__infavor, 0 _opposed, and _1
abstained, that 22 day of April ,2018.

Motion By: Shawn Begaye

Second By: Mark Keith

Clayton Long, Pres:drn-t
Blue Mountain Diné Community

u?" ron Clarke, Vice President

Blue Mountain Diné Community

e BT

]anir\u;‘mtsme. Secretary
Blue Mountain Diné Community




WESLEY JoNES PRESIDENT
ALFRED BEN VICE PRESIDENT
BRENDA BROWN SECRETARY/TREASUNER

THE ANETH CHAPIER
ANETH, (NAVAJO NaTION) UTAH

RESOLUTION OF AC- APR-18-048
THE ANETH CHAPTER

APPROVE SUPPORTING RESOLUTION FOR EXTENSION OF UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH
SYSTEM'S DESIGNATION AS A TRIBAL ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORIZATION TO
COMPACT UNDER TITLE V OF THE INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE PURSUANT TO NNC
RESOLUTION: CJY-33-10, BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, UNLESS RESCINDED BY
THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL

WHEREAS:

1. Pursuant to Navajo Tnbal Council Resolution No. CMY-23-79, the Aneth Chapter is
duly certified and recognized as an official local unit of the Navajo Nation Government
with all duties, responsibilities, and authonties conferred according to 26 NN.C. § 1 et
seq. and has the power and authorty to enact plans and development goals that arc in the
best interest of the commumty and to recommend, support, and approve community
related projects); and

38 ]

The Aneth Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services
by the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. (“UNHS™), and

3. The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and
activities to the Aneth Chapter since September 1, 2002; and

4. By previous Chapter resolutions, the Aneth Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting
and compacting with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination
Act to provide programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Aneth
Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and

5. UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authonzed to compact with the
Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-
10; and

6. UNHS desires to extend its existing authonty to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely. subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authonty

Post (MTice Box 430 » Montcsuma Creck. UT 84534 - Telephone (415 651-3525 + Fax (439)651-31560 « Email anethiinavajochapiers oryg




Rexalution. AC-APR«|8-(4%

NOW, THREFORE BE IT RSOLVED THAT:

1. The Aneth Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System’s designation as a
tribal organization and authorization to compact pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act with the Indian Health Service for all programs, functions, services
and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within UNIS's service
area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, bevond September 30, 2020, and unless rescinded
by the Navajo Nation Council.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby cerufy that this forgoing resolution was duly considered by the Aneth Chapter
Membership at a duly called meeting at which a quorum was present and that the same was
passed with a vote of 30 in favor, 0 opposed and | abstained this 19th day of April, 2018

Motioned by: Melvin Capitan, Jr
Seconded by: Lynnelle Jones

y 32!40 | et ( /C‘ e { s

Wesley Jonks Lresident Alfred Bcn. Vice-President
ANETH (.HAFTFR . ANETH CHAPTER

B'rzcndl Brown, Sc(_r'.s_f;Jn o/ Treasurev g

ANETH CHAPTER
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2| 3 RED MESA CHAPTER
E\E.} \5 Red Mesa, Navajo Nation, Utah

Resolution #RMC 33-041618

INATION £ H THE | v § CJY-33-
10 BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

WHEREAS:

1. The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised its sovereign rights self-government on
Behalf of the Navajo people; and

2. The Navajo Nation is 2 federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government
to government relationship with the United States of America; and

3. The Red Mesa Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services b
the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. ("UNHS"); and

4. The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and activities to the
Red Mesa Chapter since September 1, 2002, and

5. By previous Chapter resolutions, the Red Mesa Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting and
compacting with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to
provide programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Red Mesa Chapter
and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and

6. UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the indian
Health Service through September 30,2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-30-10; and

7. UNHS desires to extend it existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authority.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Red Mesa Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System’s designation and
authorization to compact pursuant to the indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian Health
Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS
is eligible, including the planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects
within UNHS's service area, NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond September 30, 2020.
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CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the
Red Mesa, Navajo Nation, Chapter at which a quorum was present and that the same was passed by a
vote of 30 infavor: (' opposed; and U4 abstained on this 16 Mday of &,:il‘ , 2018

Motion By: /S /_’_?mdm Deru fc.‘hiﬂ? Second By _ __Mr N oy ﬂrl_‘_ﬁ_S&ul B

L [

Marilyn\H !ty Chapter Vice resident

N _

Herman Farlev, Chapter Pres}dem

Y

Marlene Dee-Ben, hapter Spcretary/TreaSmet Davis Filfred, Council Delegate




OUATO CHAPTER/ADMINISTRATION Herman Daniels Jr. Council Delegate

PO BOX 360455 James Adaokoi, President
MONUMENT VALLEY, UTAH 84536 Albert Haliday, Vice President

Email: glioto@navajochapters org LaNell Menard-Parrish, Sec/Treasurer
Phone: 435-727-5850 Fax: 5852 Billy Charley. Grozing Official

Shirlee Bedonie, Com. Serv. Coord Peggy Abrigo, Acc. Maint. Specialist

F!ESOLUTION OF OLJATO CHAPTER
RESOUTION NUMBER: oa.;[oq - ._20:8

wm-c THE INDlANH_E&LTH wmmmmmmum

UNLESS RESCINDED BY THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL.
WHEREAS,

1. The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised its sovereign rights of self-government on behalf of the
Navajo people, and

2. The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government to government
reiationship with the United States of Amenca, and

3. The Oljato Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services by the Utah Navajo Heath
System, Inc. (UNHS), and

4. The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, funclions, services and activities to the Oljato Chapter
since September 1, 2002, and

5. By previous Chapter resclutions, the Oljato Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the
Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Seif-Determination Act fo provide programs, services, functions and
activities to the residents of the Oljato Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Nava,o Nation: and

6. UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the Indian Heaith Service
through September 30, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, and

7. UNHS desires to extend its existing authonty to compact with the Indian Health Service indefinitely. subject to the
authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authonty

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1. The Oljato Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System's designation as tribal organization and
authorization to compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian Heaith Service for all programs
functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the pianning. design and
construction of health facility construction projects within UNHS's service area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond
September 30, 2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the Oliato Chapter at which a
quorum was present and that the same was passed by a vote of 24 infavor __ © opposed and O _ abstained.
that _22 day of APRIL 2018

15TMotion Saredr Nez 2% Motion Laere ‘)'z“’. A
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James Presadent Albert Holiday, Vice Pres: 1

LaNell Menard-Pamsh, Secretaryrr reasurer




HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Special Meating
July 03, 2019

Roll Call
Vote Tally Sheet

LEGISLATION NO. 0157-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAA‘ BIK’ IYATI’ COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAN NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AS A NAVAJO
NATION “"TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH
THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE I,
INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) CONTRACTS AND TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L, 93-638, AS AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION
OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING REVOCARLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
AS REQUIRED

(Nota: Eligible for Committee Action June 25, 2019)
Sponsor® Honorable Charlaine Tso

July 03, 2019 - Amendment One (1) Motion

Mot ion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.
deconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona
favar; o “hairpersan 1 t
] e 1 1 144 i ne :"
L] ¥ None
Abment l(excused): Nelson 5, BeGaye; Edison ., Wauneka
July 03, 2019 - Amencdment Two (2) Motion
Mortiaon Held By: jonorable Paul Begay., Jr
e nded by: Heonorable Pernell Hal
L Jpposed; halrpersoun Not Votling
Ir.: Pernell Halona; Charlalne T«
it (ewcunesd) s Helson S, BeGaye; Edlison J, Wauneka

July 03, 2019 - Main Motion
Motion Held By: Honorable Paul BRegay, Jr.

Seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

VYote; 3 in favor; pposed; Chalrpersocn
Teas: Paul Begay, Jr.: PFernell Halona;
N "
! ¢ L Nels B 3y Ed

chalrpernor

lon and Human Services Commiilee

2Y7 ~ o =
p o ke X O
VICLUY e F ) rf:‘“/i‘ }-'./‘A

beverly Marrs .:,F;’, Legiaslative .-‘.‘.;’?-.--.:
Health, Fducati®n and Human Serx cea Committee




EXHIBIT

I B

NAVAJO NATION CONDITIONS FOR DESIGNATION AS
IRIBAL ORGANIZATION FOR HEALTH CARE PURSUANT TO

INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT

(P.1. 93-638 AS AMBENDLED)
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Navajo Nation Conditions for
Designation as Tribal Organization for Health Care Pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended)

The Navajo Nation and the designated “Tribal Organizations” shal! cooperate under the

principles of Ké to ensure that the health care needs of all Navajo citizens are fully met.

The designation of “Tribal Organization™ for participation in the Indian Self-Determination Act
(P.L. 93-638 as amended) is a revocable designation and is conditioned on the continued.

ongoing and full compliance with the terms and conditions as set forth below:

. The designated * I ribal Organization™

Must qualify as a participant under the Indian Self Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,

as amended) as follows:

(A)Completing, to the satisfaction of the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee and the Naabik'iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council, a
planning phase as described under the Act and which includes:

(1) Legal and budgetary research; and
(2) Internal tnbal government planning and organizational preparation
relating to the administration of health care programs.

(B) Requesting participation Title V, Self-Governance, by resolution of the Health,
Education and Human Services Committee and the Naabik'iyati’ Committee of
the Navajo Nation Council; and

(C) Demonstrating financial stability and financial management capability for the
three (3) fiscal years immediately preceding the application for Title V, Sclf-
Governance

2. The designated Tribal Organization shall maintain its eligibility for third party

payments under the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

2ofa




3.

5

The designated I ribal Organization shall maintain continued accreditation by a
nationally recognized accreditation program.

The designated_Tribal Organization shall operate and administer their Self-
Governance Compact programs under the oversight of the Health, Education and

Human Services Committee

. The designated Tribal Organization shall appear before and report to the Health

Education and | luman Services Committee and the Naabik'iyati Committee of the

Navajo Nation Council whenever requested to do so.

6. The designated Tribal Organization shall maintain compliance with all monitoring
and reporting requirements duly established by the Health, Education and Human
Services Committee, including:

(A) Submission 1o the Health, Education and Human Services Committee of
copies upon receipt, of all final Federal Single Audit Act audit reports,
including Audited Financial Statements, and final survey reports issued by its
nationally recognized accreditation organizations(s) and all associated
corrective action plans, with copies to the Navajo Nation Department of
Health.

(B) Submission of copies of the Self-Governance Compact and all Annual
Funding Agreements to the Navajo Nation Department of Health.

(C) Submission of copies of the designated “Tribal Organization's” Annual
Report, upon acceptance of same by the “Tribal Organization™, to the Health,
Education and Human-Services Commitiee and to the Navajo Nation
Department of Health. The format, criteria and due date of the Annual report
shall be determined by the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.

(D) Submission of a lising of the Board of Directors-identified by Chapter,
description of method of selection of Board, length of term and by-laws.

7. The designated “Tribal Organization™ shall maintain continued compliance with all
applicable Navajo Nation laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, the Navajo
Preference in Employment Act and shall provide a report on employment compliance

to the Health, Education and Human Services Committee annually and upon request.
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8. The designated “Tribal Organization™ shall maintain compliance with all applicable
Navajo Nation Health care policies and priorities duly adopted by the Health and Social
Services Committee and shall demonstraie the establishment and operation of a
traditional medicine program as an integral component of the provision of health care.
9. The designated “Tribal Organization™ will consult and cooperate with the Navajo
Nation Department of Health concerning the public health needs and programs of the
Navajo Nation.

10. The designated " Tribal Organizations™ and Navajo Nation Department of Health shall
timely develop and on-going written policy for consultation on matters of public health
and have such policy approved by the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee.

L'l The designated “Tribal Organizations™ and Navajo Nation Department of Health and
Navajo Nation Department of Emergency Medical Service shall enter Memorandum of
Understandings for the Navajo Nation's use and occupancy of the designated Tribal
Organization’s facilities as long as such use and occupancy does not interfere with direct
Care scrvices
12. The designated “Tribal Organization™, in its dealings with the tederal and state
government, be it lobbying, advocacy, litigation, or negotiating efforts, shall only take
positions or make arguments, consistent with official published Navajo Nation positions.
The designated “Tribal Organization™ shall report and consult with the Health, Fducation
and Human Services Commitiee prior to such undertakings,

13. The designated " Tribal Organization" shall not directly charge any tribal member for
health care services nor charge the Navajo Nation Employee Benefit Plan or Workers
Compensation Plan for health care services provided 1o a covered tribal member unless
the Indian Health Service would be able to charge the tribal member for the same service
under the same circumstances unless otherwise authorized by the Naabik'iyati’
Committee of the Navajo Nation Council
14. The designated “Tribal Organization” shall provide direct pauent care to all Native

Amenican eligible users unless otherwise authorized by the Naabik'iyati’ Committee of

the Navajo Naton Council.

40fa




EXHIBIT

g M_ojf HEHSCJY-17-19

RESOLUTION OF THE
HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
of the 24th NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL -- First Year, 2019

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR
APPROVAL OF THE NAABIK'IYATI’ COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE
UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AS A NAVAJO NATION "“TRIBAL
ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF
CONTRACTING WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND
AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACT PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-
638, AS AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION"” BEING
REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

BE IT ENACTED:
SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

A. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
oversight responsibility over all matters related to health
on the Navajo Nation. 2 N.N.C. §400 (C) (1)

B. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
authority to review and recommend the authorization and
designation of a for-profit or non-profit health or social
services organization as a tribal organization for the
purposes of contracting or compacting under the Indian Self-
Determination and Education Assistance Act. 2 N.N.C. § 401
(6) (e)

[ Navajo Nation Council Resolution CJY-33-10 authorized the
former Intergovernmental Relations Committee of the Navajo
Nation Council to act as final approval authority, only upon
a recommendation for approval by the former Health and Social
Services Committee and each of the Navajo Naticn Chapters to
be served, for all additional designations of “tribal
organizations.” CJY-33-10.

D. Upon reorganization of the Navajo Nation Council and the
Standing Committees, the Naabik’iy4ti Committee assumed,
unless otherwise specified, all the responsibilities of the
former Navajo Nation Council’s Intergovernmental Relations
Committee and the Health and Social Services Committee was
renamed the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.
CAP-10-11.
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The Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council,
conditional upon a recommendation for approval by the Health,
Education and Human Services Committee and the approval of
each of the Navajo Nation Chapters to be served, is to act as
the final authority for approving the revocable designation
of “tribal organization” for purposes of contracting under
the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended).

SECTION TWO. FINDINGS

A.

Resolution CJY-33-10 authorized the Utah Navajo Health System
Inc. (“UNHS”) as a Navajo Nation “tribal organization” for
the purpose of entering into Title V, Self-Governance Compact
pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act, (P.L., 93-638,
as amended). CJY-33-10.

The UNHS has requested to be designated a “tribal
organization” for the purposes of contracting with the United
States Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter into
Title V Self Governance Compact pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended). Exhibit A.

The UNHS serves the Navajo Nation Chapters of NaaTsis’Aan,
Teec Nos Pos, Blue Mountain Diné Community Chapter, Aneth,
Red Mesa, and Oljato.

The UNHS proposal for designation of “tribal organization”
has been endorsed by separate resolutions adopted by all the
named respective chapters. The chapter resolutions can be
found in Exhibit A, Tab 4.

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council finds it to be in the best interest of
the Navajo Nation to approve and recommend to the
Naabik’iyati’ Committee that UNHS be given the revocable
designation of “tribal organization” for a period of ten (10)
years, beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30,
2030, for the purposes of contracting with the United States
Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter into Title
V Self Governance Compact pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), subject to the
Terms and Conditions as found attached at Exhibit B.

Section Three. Approval

A.

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council hereby approves and recommends to the
Naabik’iyé&ti’ Committee that the Utah Navajo Health System,
Inc. be given the revocable designation of “tribal
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organization” for a period of ten (10) years, beginning
October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2030, for the
purposes of contracting with the United States Indian Health
Service and to negotiate and enter into Title V Self
Governance Compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination
Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), subject to the Terms and
Conditions as found attached at Exhibit B.

B. The recommendation of the Health, Education and Human
Services Committee is contingent on there being no changes to
the Terms and Conditions as found at Exhibit B without the
approval of the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee.

CERTIFICATION

I, hereby, certify that the following resolution was duly
considered by the Health, Education and Human Services Committee
of the 24" Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at
Kayenta, Navajo Nation (Arizona), at which gquorum was present and
that same was passed by a vote of 3 in favor, 0 opposed, on this

3td day of July 2019.
fé}kAAA{//\ Ciﬁ‘

Daniel E. Tso, “Chairperson
Health, Education and Human Services Committee
Of the 24'" Navajo Mation Council

Motion: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.
Second: Honorable Pernell Halona
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Committee rt

THE HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL TO WHOM HAS BEEN
ASSIGNED;

LEGISLATION NO. 0157-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAA'BIK' IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC,, AS A NAVAJO
NATION "“TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH
THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE I,
INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) CONTRACTS AND TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED), SUCH DESIGNATION
OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION" BEING REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
AS REQUIRED

(Note: Eligible for Committee Action June 25, 2019)
Sponsor: Honorable Charlaine Tso

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 1 of 3, Lines 16, 17: Motion to overstrike Title—i—indian—Seif—
petermination Aot (P L 93638, as amended) contracta-and

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 2 of 3, Lines 27: Motion to overstrike Fitie—3r—indian—Geif-
e foEmena i on Actk— b b Bd=6dE, an - amonaed oo oo aoahd

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 3 of 3, Lines 9, 10, 19 20, 21: Motion to overstrike Tiedie—ir
Indian Setf-—Determmat ton Act—iH b4 3-ei8, we—amendedi—vont-ract s—and

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 1 of 3, Line 18: Motion to overstrike Compacts
Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 2 of 3, Line 28: Motion to overstrike Compacts

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 3 of 3, Lines 10, 22: Motion to overstrike Compacts

Amendment Two (2) Motien: Motlon to include Dr. Jill Jim, Navajo DOH Executive Director's
Recommendations as follows for €38s:
1} Need to ensure more accountability
2} Need improvements of customer service and quality of care
3) Need improvements of patlent satisfaction
4) Annual reports need to be enhanced and need to work with Navajo DOH,
5) Need to coordinate innovative approaches and /or methodologies to improve better care and
services with Navaje DOH.
6) MNeed to cecordinate on Annual Review of performance with Navajo DOH and they will send a
letter teo 638.
7) Need full compliance with Terms and Conditions (Exhibit B)

Renumber or re-letter succeeding paragraphs or sections accordingly, if necessary; and this
amendment shall supersede inconsistent language contained in any other committee amendment, which
shall be conformed to the intent or language of this amendment. The Office of Legislative
Services, with notice to the sponsor(s) of the Legislation, is hereby authorized to make
necessary grammatical changes.

Has had under consideration and report the same with the recommendation that Legislation 0157-19
PASS with Two (2) Amendments and no Directive; and therefore referred the same to the HEALTH,
EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL AS THE FINAL AUTHORITY

Respectfully Submitted,

Kol . Do

Daniel E., Tso, Chairperson
Health, Education and Human Services Committee

July 03, 2019 - Amendment One (1) Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

Seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

Vote: 3 in favor: 0 Opposed; Chairperson Not Voting

Yeas: Paul Begay, Jr.; Pernell Halcna; Charlaine Tso

Nays: None; Absent (excused): Nelson 5. BeGaye, Edison J. Wauneka
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July 03, 2019 - Amendment Two (2) Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr,

Seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

Vote: 3 in favor; 0 Opposed; Chairperson Not Voting
Yeas: Paul Begay, Jr.; Pernell Halona; Charlaine Tso
Nays: None;

Absent (excused): Nelson §. BeGaye; Edison J. Wauneka

July 03, 2019 - Main Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

Seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

Vote: 1 in favor: 0 Opposed; Chairperson Not Voting
Yeas: Paul Begay, Jr.; Pernell Halona; Charlaine Tso
Nays: None;

Absent (excused): Nelson S, BeGaye; Edison J. Wauneka
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HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Special Meeting
July 03, 2019

Roll Call
Vvote Tally Sheet

LEGISLATION NO. 0157-18%

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAA’BIK’ IYATI’ COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH
THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE I,
INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) CONTRACTS AND TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED), SUCH DESIGNATION
OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION" BEING REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AS REQUIRED

(Note: Eligible for Committee Action June 25, 2019)
Sponsor: Honorable Charlaine Tso

July 03, 2019 - Amendment One (1) Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

Seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halcna

Vote: 3 in favor; U Opposed; Chairperson Not Voting
Yeas: Paul Begay, Jr.; Pernell Halona; Charlaine Tso
Nays: None}

Absent (excused): Nelson S. BeGaye; Edison J. Wauneka

July 03, 2019 - Amendment Two (2) Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

vote: 3 in favor; 0 Opposed; Chairperson Not Voting
Yeas: Paul Begay, Jr.; Pernell Halona; Charlaine Tso
Nays: Neone;

Absent (excused): Nelson S. BeGaye; Edison J. Wauneka

July 03, 2019 - Main Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

Seconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

vote: 3 in favor; 0 Opposed; Chairperson Not Voting
Yeas: Paul Begay, Jr.; Pernell Halona; Charlaine Tso
Hays: None;

Absent (excused): Nelson 5. BeGaye; Edison J. Wauneka

panie¥ E. Tso, Chairperson <
Health, Education and Human Services Committee

s ..?1 - P
.-,f‘:af" Ll IV )@ g?}h}?z’ ‘ )

severly Martxnféj Legislative 3a:fsor
Health, Educati®n and Human Services Committee
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Committee Report

THE HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL TO WHOM HAS BEEN
ASSIGNED;

LEGISLATION NO. 0260-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAABIK' IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING
WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO
TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS
AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

(Note: Eligible for Committee Action September 04, 2019)

Sponsor: Honorable Charlaine Tso;
Co-Sponsor: Pernell Halona

Renumber or re-letter succeeding paragraphs or sections accordingly, if necessary; and this
amendment shall supersede inconsistent language contained in any other committee amendment, which
shall be conformed to the intent or language of this amendment. The Office of Legislative
Services, with notice to the sponsor(s) of the Legislation, is hereby authorized to make
necessary grammatical changes,

Has had under consideration and no report the same with the recommendation that Legislation 0260-
19 PASS with no Amendments and no Directive; and therefore referred the same to the HEALTH,
EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL AS THE FINAL AUTHORITY

Respectfully Submitted,

73

(::::> | gZAquéLna;'

Edison J.dzzgpﬁka, Chairpersory Pro-Tem
Health, E tion and Human ices  Committee

~ ]

o o

September 09, 2019 - Main Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Pernell Halona

Seconded by: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

Vote: 2 in favor; 0 Opposed; Chairperson Pro Tem Not Voting
Yeas: Pernell Halona; Paul Begay, Jr.

Nays: None;

Absent (excused): Daniel E. Tso; Charlaine Tso
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HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Special Meeting
September 09, 2019

Roll Call
Vote Tally Sheet

LEGISLATION NO. 0260-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAABIK' IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING
WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO
TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS
AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

(Note: Eligible for Committee Action September 04, 2019)

Sponsor: Honorable Charlaine Tso.
Co-Sponsor: Pernell Halona

September 09, 2019 - Main Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Pernell Halona

Seconded by: Honorable Paul Begay, Jr.

Vote: 2 in favor; 0 Opposed; Chairperson Pro Tem Not Voting
Yeas: Pernell Halona; Paul Begay, Jr.

Nays: None;

Absent (excused): Daniel E. Tso; Charlaine Tso

Edison J. Waun
Health, Ed

Vgeade N ks
Beverly Martinez Ldgislative Advis r
Health, Educatxon d Human Service mmittee
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